



CHRISTITE HANDBOOK 2024-25

Name
Registration No.
Programme
School
Class
Campus
Residential Address
PIN
Ph. # (H)(M)
Email
IN CASE OF EMERGENCY CONTACT
Name
Ph. # (H)(M)

© 2024, CHRIST (Deemed to Be University) Updated on June 2024 Published by Registrar, CHRIST (Deemed to be University) Design & Layout Centre for Concept Design, CHRIST (Deemed to be University) Note: All new changes will be updated in the digital soft copy of the Student Handbook 2024-25, available under Student life in the University Website.

CONTENTS

CONTENTS	111
01. Historical Highlights of CHRIST (Deemed to be University)	1
02.Vision, Mission and Core Values	7
03. Graduate Attributes	8
04. Administration	13
05. Campuses and Facilities	17
06. Library Services	32
07. Academic Programmes	43
08. National Education Policy Guidelines (Applicable from 2023 Batch UG)	58
09. Assessment Rules	63
6. Assessment pattern for School of Architecture	81
10. Holistic Education	90
11. Regulation for Student Code of Conduct	92
12. Regulation for Redress of Grievances of Students 2019	104
13. Student Development	105
14. Fee Concession and Scholarships	111
15. Requirements for International Students	114
16. Regulation for Prevention and Control of Ragging (Revised) 2019	115
17. Regulation for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment	119
18. Regulation for Prevention and Control of Substance Abuse	125
19. Centres	127
20. Academic Calendar	150
21. University Anthem	181



The Wheel: Two concentric circles make the Wheel. It symbolises harmony between the parts and the whole without which there cannot be any progress.

The Star: The Star has five tails. The tips of the top and the two bottom tails of the Star touch the outer circle of the Wheel whereas the other two tips touch the inner circle. The Star symbolises the Star of Heaven by which we steer our courses through the shoals and eddies of time.

The Flame: A candle is placed in the inner circle in such a way that its Flame spreads exactly from the common center of the Star and the Wheel. The Flame throws light and illumines the surrounding darkness.

The Book: An open book is placed just below the candle on the inner side of the inner circle. It represents knowledge that leads one to excellence.

The Vision: The vision statement, EXCELLENCE AND SERVICE, is encrypted in three lines below the book in between the two circles and the lower tails of the Star.

The Name: The Name CHRIST is written both in Kannada and in English. Kannada, the official language of the State of Karnataka, symbolises the roots of the University in the local culture; English, an international language, symbolises the transcendence of the University.

01. Historical Highlights of CHRIST (Deemed to be University)

1969-197	78				
1966	Christ College registered as a society under Mysore Societies Registration Act				
1969	Blessing of the newly constructed building (now called Block I) and commencement of the first academic year on 15 July at 9:30 AM. Started one year Pre-University Courses (PUC) under Bangalore University.				
1970	Courses in BA, BSc, and BCom were introduced				
1970-71	Two-year PUC introduced				
1971	Kannada Sangha established				
1972-73	The first batch of Degree students graduated. In BA (Philosophy) students secured ranks in the positions of I, II, IV, V, VI and X				
1979-198	38				
1979-80	Started co-education				
1981	'AydaKathegalu' book published by Kannada Sangha's prescribed as a textbook by Bangalore University for the Department of Kannada				
1984	New hockey court inaugurated				
1989-199	98				
1987	Library building Inaugurated on 12 February 1987				
1988-89	The first Self Financing Programme BSc - (Physics, Mathematics, Electronics) [PME] started.				
1990	Construction of a segment of Block II				
1990	BSc (Computer Science, Mathematics, Statistics) introduced				
1991	BA - (Journalism, Psychology, English) [JPEng], Bachelor of Hotel Management [BHM], Bachelor of Business Management [BBM] and MA (Sociology) introduced				

1993	Silver Jubilee Year			
1993	Introduced MSc (Physics)			
1994	MBA and MCA programmes introduced			
1996	Introduced BBA Twinning Programme with Western Michigan University, Kalamzoo, USA			
1997	Promulgation of Mission Statement			
1998	Christ College became the first educational institution in Karnataka to be accredited by National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC)			
1998	Establishment of Centre for Education Beyond Curriculum (CEDBEC)			
1999-2008				
1999	Establishment of Centre for Social Action (CSA)			
2000	Bachelor of Computer Science [BCA] programme introduced			
2002	First Journals – 'Artha-Journal of Social Science', 'Ushus-Journal of Management Studies' and 'Mapana-Journal of Science' launched			
2004	Autonomous status granted by UGC			
2005	Re-accredited with A+ by NAAC.			
2005	College became an Autonomous Institution			
2005	MSc (Mathematics) and MA (Economics) introduced			
2005	MoUs signed with University of Wales, UK and Liverpool-Hope University, UK			
2006	Inauguration of Main Auditorium with seating capacity of about 2000			
2006	Bachelor of Education (BEd) and BA LLB (Honours) programmes introduced			
2006	UGC declared Christ College as an Institution with Potential for Excellence			
2006	Establishment of Deaneries			

2007	Blessing of Block I of Faculty of Engineering in Bangalore Kengeri Campus on Mysore Road			
2007	iversity Study Abroad Consortium (USAC) with Universities in A launched in the campus			
2008	Inauguration of Jonas Hall (Women's Hostel) in Main Campus			
2008	Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India confers Deemed to be University status on Christ College (Autonomous) on 22 July			
2008	Atna-Journal of Tourism Studies and Tattva-Journal of Philosophy launched.			
2008	Master of Philosophy (MPhil) programmes launched.			
2008	Kannada Sangha Published 199th book			
2008	MA (English with Communication Studies) introduced			
2008	Land bought at Lavasa in Pune, Maharashtra for future campus development			
2009-201	8			
2009	Formal inauguration of Faculty of Engineering in Bangalore Kengeri Campus			
2009	PhD programmes launched			
2009	Land bought at Ghaziabad in Delhi NCR for future campus development			
2010	BA (Performing Arts, English and Psychology) introduced			
2010	Blessing and inauguration of Central Block, Main Campus on Hosur Road			
2010	Centre for Research established			
2010	Inauguration of Nodal Office in Thiruvananthapuram			
2010	Centre for Research established			
2010	Land bought at Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala for University Nodal Office Centre			

2011	Blessing of Knowledge Centre (PG Library) and Chapel in Central Block, Main Campus				
2011	and bought in Hulimavu, on Bannerghatta Road, Bangalore, arnataka for future campus development				
2012	Christ University Law Journal launched.				
2012	Centre for Concept Design started				
2012	Dr Fr Thomas C Mathew, Vice Chancellor conferred with the honorary rank of Colonel by the Ministry of Defence for contributions to National Cadet Corps.				
2013	Property bought in view of Campus in Wardha, Maharashtra				
2013	Centre for Advanced Research and Training (CART) established				
2013	BA (Theatre Studies, Communication and Media Studies, English) introduced				
2014	Became member of Association of Indian Universities (AIU)				
2014	Blessing and inauguration of Lavasa Campus, Pune.				
2014	Blessing and inauguration of Delhi NCR Campus Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh				
2015	Property bought in view of campus in Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh				
2015	Inauguration of St Kuriakose Elias Hall (Men's Hostel) in the Main Campus				
2015	BA (Music - Western Classical, Psychology, English) introduced				
2015	Blessing and inauguration of Block IV in the Main Campus				
2016	Blessing and Inauguration of Bannerghatta Road Campus				
2016	Adoption of the Choice Based Curriculum				
2016	Centre for Academic and Professional Support (CAPS) established.				
2016	Block V in Bangalore Kengeri Campus Inaugurated				
2016	NAAC awards highest grade "A" on four-point scale with CGPA of 3.25				

2016	Completion of Block V (Kengeri Campus) housing Automobile Workshop, Centre for Digital Innovation and the Incubation Centre			
2016	Centre for Digital Innovation and the Incubation Centre started in Bangalore Kengeri Campus			
2017	Inauguration of the new Auditorium in the Bannerghatta Road Campus			
2017	Bachelor of Architecture (BArch) programme introduced at Kengeri Campus			
2017	Centre for Indian and Foreign Languages established			
2017	Property bought in view of North Campus, Bangalore			
2017	Land bought in Nagasandra, Tumkur Road, Bangalore, Karnataka for future campus development			
2018	Property bought in view of Campus in Cochin			
2019-2023				
2019	Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India approved Off Campuses of the University at Pune Lavasa and at Ghaziabad in Delhi NCR on 08 April			
2019	School System was introduced in the place of Deanery System			
2020	Law programme ranked within top 20 in NIRF in the country			
2021	Research and Development Block inaugurated			
2021	School of Architecture Block inaugurated			
2022	Dr Fr Abraham V M, Vice Chancellor, conferred with the honorary rank of Colonel by the Ministry of Defence for contributions to National Cadet Corps.			
2022	Five BTech programmes NBA accredited			
2022	Blessing and Inauguration of Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus			
2022	Reaccredited by NAAC with A+ Grade			
2023	National Education Policy (NEP) 2020 Implemented			

The University

CHRIST (Deemed to be University) was born out of the educational vision of St Kuriakose Elias Chavara, an educationist, and a social reformer of the nineteenth century in South India. He founded the first indigenous Catholic congregation, Carmelites of Mary Immaculate (CMI) in 1831 in South India which administers CHRIST (Deemed to be University).

Established in 1969 as Christ College, the Institution undertook path-breaking initiatives in Indian higher education with the introduction of innovative and modern curricula, insistence on academic discipline, imparting of Holistic Education and adoption of global higher education practices with the support of creative and dedicated staff. The University Grants Commission (UGC) of India conferred Autonomy to Christ College vide its notification F.13-1/2004(Desk-AC) dated 07 October 2004 and identified it as an Institution with Potential for Excellence vide its Notification No. F. 121/2004(AIS/PE) dated 19 May 2006. In 2008 under Section 3 of the UGC Act, 1956, the Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD) of the Government of India, declared the Institution a Deemed to be University, vide its notification No. F. 9-34/2007-U.3(A) dated 22 July 2008 in the name and style of 'Christ University'. One of the first institutions in India to be accredited in 1998 by the National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC), and subsequently in 2004 and 2016, the Institution had the top Grade 'A' on a 4-point scale. In the year 2022, the Institution has an A+ grade with a CGPA of 3.42. As per the direction of MHRD, vide its Notification No. F.9-34/2007-U.3(A), dated 11 January 2018 the name of the Institution was changed from 'Christ University' to 'CHRIST (Deemed to be University)'. The University is a Minority Educational Institution as approved by the Order No. 1561 of 2013/8743 dated 29 July 2013 of the National Commission for Minority Educational Institutions.

The multi-disciplinary Institution which focuses on teaching, research and service, offers Bachelor, Master and Doctoral programmes in Arts and Humanities, Social Sciences, Science, Commerce, Management, Engineering, Law, Education and Architecture to over 28000 students. The six campuses of the University, four at Bengaluru in Karnataka, one at Pune Lavasa in Maharashtra, and one at Delhi National Capital Region (NCR) are living examples of harmonious multiculturalism with students from all the states and Union Territories of India and about 77 different countries. CHRIST (Deemed to be University) publishes six peer-reviewed research journals and has published more than 300 books in Kannada and English. The University actively promotes sports and co-curricular activities and consequently remains a nurturing ground for creative excellence.

02. Vision, Mission and Core Values

VISION

Excellence and Service

MISSION

CHRIST is a nurturing ground for an individual's holistic development to make an effective contribution to society in a dynamic environment.

CORE VALUES

Faith in God Moral Uprightness Love of Fellow Beings Social Responsibility Pursuit of Excellence

03. Graduate Attributes

Theme	Sub-Theme	Attributes	Indicators
	ellence	Academic Excellence	Extensive knowledge in the chosen discipline with ability to apply it effectively
	Academic Excellence	Domain Expertise	Comprehensive specialist knowledge of the field of study and defined professional skills ensuring work readiness
		Problem Solving Skills	Making informed choices in a variety of situations, useful in a scholarly context that enables the students to understand and develop solutions
		Knowledge Application	Ability to use available knowledge to make decisions and perform tasks
Academic		Self-Learning and Research Skills	Ability to create new understanding and knowledge through the process of research and inquiry
	Professional Excellence	Professional Excellence	Application of knowledge and its derivatives objectively and effectively accomplishing the organisational goals
		Practical Skills	Ability to use theoretical knowledge in real-life situations
		Creative Thinking	Ability of looking at problems or situations from a fresh or unorthodox perspective
		Employability	Denotes the academic and professional expertise along with soft skills and pleasant demeanours necessary for success in a job
		Entrepreneurship	Capacity and willingness to develop, organise and manage any value-adding venture along with any risk

Theme	Sub-Theme	Attributes	Indicators
		Continuous Learning	Also referred to as life-long learning, the ongoing, voluntary, and self- motivated pursuit of knowledge for either personal or professional reasons
		Analytical Skills	Ability to follow up on relevance of information and its interpretation towards planning, problem solving or decision making
		Critical and Solution- Oriented Thinking	Ability to objectively analyse and evaluate an issue or problem in order to form a judgement or solution
		Global Perspective	Recognition and appreciation of other cultures and recognizing the global context of an issue and/or perception in decision making
		Innovativeness	The skill and imagination to create new things/ideas/methods to gain organisational advantage

Personal	Personality	Personality	Personality refers to individual attitude in characteristic patterns of thinking, feeling and behaving
		Self-Awareness	Ability to critically introspect one's attitude, thoughts, feelings and behaviour and their impact in life situations
		Emotional Self- Regulation	Ability to manage emotions effectively
		Self-Esteem	Confidence in one's own worth and abilities
		Humility	Quality of having a modest or low view of one's importance and not influenced by ego

		Accessibility	Quality of being approachable by others
		Positive Attitude	Mental perception of optimism that focuses on positive results
		Personal Integrity	An innate moral conviction to stand against views or actions that are not virtuous or morally right
		Adaptability	Quality of being able to adjust to new conditions in any given circumstance
		Tolerance	Ability or willingness to forebear the existence of opinions/behaviour/development that one dislikes or disagrees with
		Peer Recognition	Genuine expression of appreciation for or exchanged between team members/colleagues
		Sense of Transcendence	Ability to go beyond and connect to the Almighty through a sense of purpose, meaning, hope and gratitude
		Compassion	Genuine concern for others and their life situation
	Leadership	Leadership	Ability to lead the action of a team or a group or an organisation towards achieving the goals with voluntary participation by all
Interper sonal	Le	Logical Resolution of Issues	Attitude of logically resolving the issues which may consequently include questioning, observing physical reality, testing, hypothesising, analysing, and communicating
		Self - Confidence	Feeling of belief in one's own capability
		Initiative	Self-motivation and willingness to do things or to get things done by one's own voluntary act
		Dynamism	Quality of being proactive in terms of thoughts, tasks or responsibility

		Empathy	Capacity to understand or feel what another person is experiencing i.e., the capacity to place oneself in another person's position
		Inclusiveness	Quality of including different types of people and treating them fairly and equally
		Team Building Skills	Ability to motivate team members and increase the overall performance of a team
		Facilitation	Ability to guide the team members to achieve their task with minimum emphasis on criticism
		Consultative Decision Making	Considering the views of others in decision making
	ication	Communication	Ability to convey intended meanings through the use of mutually understood means or methods
	Communication	Verbal Skills	Ability to speak, tell or write in simple and understandable language set to a pleasant tone to ensure that the listener or reader is motivated to listen, follow or act
		Non-Verbal Skills	Ability to convey information informally in an amicable manner without exchange of words
		Mutual Respect	Ability to maintain decorum and mutual respect while communicating by signs and bodily expressions
		Listening	Ability to be a good listener to accurately receive and interpret messages in the communication process
		Clarity and Comprehensiven ess	Ability to communicate clearly and sequentially to ensure its full understanding to the reader with no scope for misunderstanding or confusion

		Assertiveness	Ability to stand up for one's own or other's viewpoints in a calm and positive way, without being either aggressive or passive
Societal	Social Sensitivity	Social Sensitivity	Ability and willingness to perceive, understand and respect the feelings and viewpoints of the members of the society and to recognise and respond to social issues
		Respecting Diversity	Awareness of and insight into differences and diversity and treat them respectfully and equitably
		Civic Sense	Responsibility of a person to encompass norms of society that help it run smoothly without disturbing others
		Law Abiding	Awareness and voluntary compliance of lawful duties as a citizen of the country and not to carry out anything illegal
		Cross Cultural Recognition	Acknowledgment of and respect for equality, opportunity in recognition and appreciation of all other cultural beliefs
		Knowledge Sharing	Attitude to help and develop the underprivileged members of the society by spreading education
		Environmental Sensitivity	Working to conserve natural environment in all areas and prevent its destruction
		Social Awareness and Contribution	Appreciating the role for removal of problems of the less privileged groups of the society and contribute towards their upliftment

04. Administration

Administration

- 1. Fr Varghese Vithayathil Chancellor
- 2. Dr Fr Joseph C C Vice Chancellor
- 3. Dr Fr Viju P Devassy Pro Vice Chancellor
- 4. Dr Anil Joseph Pinto Registrar
- 5. Dr Johny Joseph Registrar Academics
- 6. Dr Fr Varghese K J Chief Finance Officer
- 7. Dr Vijayshankar A V Controller of Examinations
- 8. Dr Georgy P Kurien Chief Human Resource Officer

Campus Director and Deans

- 1. Dr Fr Varghese K J Director, Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus
- 2. Dr Jyothi Kumar Campus Dean, Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus
- 3. Dr John Paul Raj Associate Dean, Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus
- 4. Dr Fr Sony Chundattu Director, School of Engineering and Technology
- 5. Dr Fr Benny Thomas Director, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus
- 6. Dr Joby Thomas Campus Dean, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus
- 7. Dr Raghunandan G Associate Dean, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus
- 8. Dr Fr Lijo Thomas Campus Director and Dean, Pune Lavasa Off Campus
- 9. Dr Fr Jossy P George Campus Director and Dean, Delhi NCR Off Campus

Student Services and Student Halls

- 1. Dr Fr Viju P Devassy Director, Student Services, Bangalore Central Campus
- 2. Dr Fr Biju K C Director, Student Services, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus
- 3. Dr Fr Thomas Mangara Director, Student Residential Halls, Bangalore Central Campus
- 4. Fr Shijin P J Director, Student Residential Halls, Bangalore Kengeri Campus
- 5. Dr Fr Peter MV Director of Student Affairs, Delhi NCR Off Campus

School Level Administration (Bangalore Campuses)

- School of Arts and Humanities
 - a. Dr John Joseph Kennedy Dean
 - b. Dr Bhavani S Associate Dean
 - c. Dr Kishore Selva Babu Head, Department of English and Cultural Studies, Bangalore Central Campus
 - d. Dr Sebastian K A Head, Department of Languages, Bangalore Central Campus
 - e. Dr Padmakumar MM Head, Department of Media Studies, Bangalore Central Campus
 - f. Dr Bhavani S Head, Department of Performing Arts, Theatre and Music, Bangalore Central Campus

- g. Fr Mathew Attumkal Head, Department of Philosophy and Theology, Bangalore Central Campus
- h. Ms Renu Elizabeth Abraham Head, Department of English and Cultural Studies, Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus
- Dr Ajay Kumar Head, Department of Media Studies, Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus
- j. Dr Nirmala M N Head, Department of Media Studies, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus
- k. Mr Arun D M Head-in-Charge, Department of English and Cultural Studies, and the Department of Languages, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus

2. School of Business and Management

- a. Fr Thomas T V Director, MBA Programmes, School of Business and Management, Bangalore Campuses
- b. Dr Jain Mathew Dean
- c. Dr Jeevananda S Associate Dean
- d. Dr Fr Thomas Mangara Director, BBA Programmes, Bangalore Central Campus
- e. Dr Anuradha R Head, Business and Management-BBA, Bangalore Central Campus
- f. Dr Mareena Mathew Head, Business and Management- MBA, Bangalore Central Campus
- g. Dr Kerwin Savio Nigli Head, Department of Hotel Management, Bangalore Central Campus
- h. Dr Rashmi Rai Head, Department of Tourism Studies and Business and Management, Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus
- Dr Shrinivas Head, Department of Business and Management, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus

3. School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy

- a. Dr Tomy K Kallarakal Dean
- b. Dr Karthigai Prakasam Associate Dean
- c. Dr Biju Toms Director
- d. Dr Amalanathan S Head, Department of Commerce, Bangalore Central Campus
- e. Soumya V Dept Coordinator, Department of Professional Studies, Bangalore Central Campus
- f. Dr Raghunandan G Head, Department of Professional Studies and Department of Commerce, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus

4. School of Engineering and Technology

- a. Dr Raghunandan Kumar R Dean
- b. Dr Mary Anita E A Associate Dean
- Dr Raghunandan Kumar Head, Department of Civil Engineering, Bangalore Kengeri Campus

- d. Dr Mary Anita E A Head, Department of Computer Science and Engineering, Bangalore Kengeri Campus
- e. Dr Inbanila K Head, Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering, Bangalore Kengeri Campus, Bangalore Kengeri Campus
- f. Dr Joseph Xavier Rodrigues Head, Department of Electrical and Electronics Engineering, Bangalore Kengeri Campus
- g. Dr Gurumoorthy Hebbar Head, Department of Mechanical Engineering
- h. Dr Shilpashree S P Head, Department of Sciences and Humanities, Bangalore Kengeri Campus
- i. Fr Thomas T V Director, School of Architecture
- j. Dr Anitha Suseelan Head, Department of Architecture, Bangalore Kengeri Campus

5. School of Sciences

- a. Dr Joseph T V Dean
- b. Dr Deepthi Das Associate Dean
- c. Dr Anitha Varghese Head, Department of Chemistry, Bangalore Central Campus
- d. Dr Ashok Immanuel V Head, Department of Computer Science, Bangalore Central Campus
- e. Dr Fr Jobi Xavier Head, Department of Life Sciences, Bangalore Central Campus
- f. Dr Pranesh S Head, Department of Mathematics, Bangalore Central Campus
- g. Dr Manoj B Head, Department of Physics and Electronics, Bangalore Central Campus
- h. Dr Saleema J S Head, Department of Statistics and Data Science, Bangalore Central Campus
- i. Dr Vinay M Head, Department of Computer Science, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus
- j. Dr Subramani R Head, Department of Mathematics, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus

6. School of Social Sciences

- a. Dr Jayasankara Reddy K Dean
- b. Dr Joshy K J Head, Department of Economics, Bangalore Central Campus
- c. Dr Vagishwari S P Head, Department of International Studies, Political Science and History, Bangalore Central Campus
- d. Dr Suparna Majumdar Kar Head, Department of Sociology and Social Work, Bangalore Central Campus
- e. Dr Rashmi Rai Head, Department of Economics, Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus
- f. Dr Venkatanarayanan S Head, Department of International Studies, Political Science and History, Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus
- g. Dr. Prerana Srimaal Coordinator, Department of Liberal Arts
- n. Dr Vineeth M Head, Department of Economics, Bangalore

- Yeshwanthpur Campus
- i. Dr Greta D'Souza Head, School of Education, Bangalore Central Campus
- 7. School of Psychological Sciences
 - a. Dr Tony Sam George Dean
 - b. Dr Surekha C Head, Department of Psychology, Bangalore Central Campus
 - c. Dr Vijayalaya Srinivas T Head, Department of Psychology, Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus
 - d. Dr Sherin P Antony- Head, Department of Psychology, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus

8. School of Law

- a. Fr Thomas T V Director, School of Law, Bangalore Central Campus
- b. Dr Jayadevan S Nair Dean
- c. Dr Sapna S Associate Dean and Head, School of Law, Bangalore Central Campus

School Level Administration (Pune Lavasa Off Campuses)

- 1. Dr Jibrael Jos, Associate Dean, Pune Lavasa Off Campus
- 2. Dr Richa Head, Department of Languages
- 3. Dr Parameswaran S Head, Department of Business and Management (BBA)
- 4. Dr Resham Lohani Head, Department of Business and Management (MBA)
- 5. Mr Blesson Varghese James Head, Department of Commerce
- 6. Dr Anto Sebastian Head, School of Law
- 7. Dr Lija Jacob Head, Department of Data Science

School Level Administration (Delhi NCR Off Campuses)

- Dr Jeanne Poulose M T Associate Dean, School of Business and Management, Delhi NCR Campus
- Dr Fincy Pallissery Associate Dean and HoD, School of Law, Delhi NCR Campus
- Dr Bosco Paul Alapatt Associate Dean and HoD, School of Sciences, Delhi NCR Campus
- 4. Dr Sanjay Rastogi Associate Dean and HoD, School of Commerce, Finance Accountancy, Delhi NCR Campus
- Dr Anuja Singh Head, Department of Languages and English and Cultural Studies
- 6. Dr Ridhima Shukla Head, Department of Psychology
- 7. Dr. Khushagra Mishra Head, Department of Business and Management (BBA)
- 8. Dr Durgansh Sharma Head, Department of Business and Management (MBA)

05. Campuses and Facilities

Campuses

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus, Karnataka

Established in 2016, the Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus is an innovative campus focussed on interdisciplinary learning across Arts and Humanities, Social Sciences, and Management disciplines. The Campus offers Bachelor, Master, Doctoral Programmes under the School of Arts and Humanities, the School of Social Sciences, School of Psychological Sciences and the School of Business and Management.

The Campus is on State Highway 87 and is 51 Kms away from the Kempegowda International airport and 15 Kms away from the KSR Bengaluru Railway Station.

Address:

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus CHRIST (Deemed to be University) Hulimavu P O, Bannerghatta Road Bengaluru, 560076, Karnataka, India Tel: +9180 46551333/46551334

Bangalore Central Campus, Karnataka

Email: mail@christuniversity.in

Established in 1969, the Bangalore Central Campus is situated on the Bangalore-Hosur Main Road near Bangalore Dairy on the extension of National Highway 17. The Campus offers Bachelor, Master and Doctoral Programmes in the School of Arts and Humanities, School of Social Sciences, School of Psychological Sciences, School of Sciences, School of Business and Management, School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy, School of Law and School of Education. The Campus also houses the Administrative Head Office of the University.

The Campus is situated 41 Kms from the Kempegowda International Airport and 08 Kms from the KSR Bengaluru Railway Station.

Address:

Bangalore Central Campus CHRIST (Deemed to be University) Dharmaram College P O Hosur Road Bengaluru 560 029, Karnataka, India

Tel: +9180 4012 9100, 9600 Fax: +9180 4012 9000

mail@christuniversity.in | www.christuniversity.in

Bangalore Kengeri Campus, Karnataka

Established in 2004, Bangalore Kengeri Campus is situated about 27 kms away from the Bangalore Central Campus on the Bangalore-Mysore Road of the State Highway 17 to be shortly upgraded to National Highway 275. The School of Engineering and Technology in the Campus offers Bachelor, Master and Doctoral programmes in Engineering and Technology, School of Architecture offers Bachelor, Master and Doctoral programmes in Architecture, the School of Business and Management offers Bachelor, Master and Doctoral level programmes in business and management studies and the School of Social Sciences offers Bachelor and Doctoral programmes in psychology.

The Campus is 58 Kms away from the Kempegowda International Airport and 21 Kms away from the KSR Railway station.

Address:

Bangalore Kengeri Campus CHRIST (Deemed to be University) Kanmanike, Kumbalgodu P O Bengaluru 560 074, Karnataka, India Tel: +9180 4012 9800/9802/9820

Fax: +9180 4012 9898

Email: engg@christuniversity.in

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus, Karnataka

Established in 2022, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus offers Bachelor, Master and Doctoral Programmes in the School of Arts and Humanities, School of Social Sciences, School of Sciences, School of Psychological Science, School of Business and Management, and School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy.

The Campus is located 22 Kms away from the Bangalore Central Campus near Tumkur Road, Nagasandra, 13 Kms from Kempegowda (Majestic) bus stand, 38 Kms from the Kempegowda International Airport and 8.5 Kms from the Yeshwanthpur Railway Station. The Nagasandra Metro Station is 02 Kms away from the Campus.

Address:

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus CHRIST (Deemed to be University) Nagasandra, Near Tumkur Road, Bangalore- 560 073, Karnataka, India.

Tel: +9180 4012 9100 Fax: 8040129000

Email: mail.yeshwanthpur@christuniversity.in

Pune Lavasa Campus, Maharashtra

Established in 2013, the Pune Lavasa Campus is cradled in the heart of the mystic Sahyadri mountain range. Lavasa, a private, planned city near Pune, is well-connected to Pune and Mumbai. Envisioned as a complete Hill Station offering a balanced life in harmony with nature, Lavasa is an inspirational destination for lifestyle seekers. A far escape from the noise and chaos of big cities, Lavasa is a complete world in itself.

The Campus offers Bachelor, Master and Doctoral Programmes under the School of Sciences, School of Arts and Humanities, School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy, School of Business and Management and the School of Law. Emerging as the 'The Hub of Analytics', the Campus offers courses and programmes focussed on data analytics.

Address:

Pune Lavasa Campus

CHRIST (Deemed to be University) Christ University Road, 30 Valor Court

At Post: Dasve Lavasa, Taluka: Mulshi Pune 412112

Maharashtra, India

Tel: 1800-123-2009 | Fax No: 1800-123-2009 Email: mail.lavasa@christuniversity.in

Delhi NCR Campus, National Capital Region-Delhi

The Delhi NCR Campus was established in 2013. The Campus is located in Ghaziabad in the National Capital Region of Delhi, one of the fastest-growing industrial hubs. It is 25 kms away from India Gate, Central Delhi, 45 kms away from Indira Gandhi International Airport, 1.6 kms (walkable distance) from Hindon River Metro Station, 5 kms away from Hindon Airport, 50 kms away from Faridabad and Gurgaon. The Campus offers Bachelor, Master and Doctoral Programmes under the School of Arts and Humanities, School of Social Sciences, School of Psychological Sciences, School of Commerce Finance and Accountancy, School of Business and Management, and the School of Law.

Address:

Delhi NCR Campus, CHRIST (Deemed to be University) Mariam Nagar, Meerut Road, Delhi NCR, Ghaziabad - 201003, India

Tel: 1800-123-3212, Fax No: 01202986761 Email: mail.ncr@christuniversity.in

Nodal Office, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala

Established in 2010, the CHRIST (Deemed to be University) Nodal Office at Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala, is established to reach out to other Southern States of India through research, extension activities, and consultancy. It is situated amidst the beautiful ambience of Thiruvananthapuram, the capital city of Kerala. The Nodal Office is mandated to achieve its objective by undertaking research projects

on pressing social issues and by organising conferences, seminars, and workshops in relevant areas with both internal and external funding and offering training and development, to build academic and leadership competencies in the region.

Address:

Nodal Office CHRIST (Deemed to be University) T.C.15/1359, AIR Road Vazhuthacaud, Trivandrum-695014 Kerala, India Tel: +91 471 2339960

Email: tvm@christuniversity.in

FACILITIES

i. Infrastructure

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus: Situated 7 kilometres from the Bangalore Central Campus, this 2.4-acre Campus features 52 audio-visual classrooms, well-equipped labs, and hostel facilities for boys. It includes a fitness centre, seminar room, mini auditorium, and a state-of-the-art auditorium with a 1600-seat capacity. Staff cabins, a comprehensive library, and symposium halls are distributed across the Academic and Auditorium Blocks, with canteen and food courts on the ground floor. Elevators and reprographic services ensure convenience throughout the seven-floor facility. The campus also has indoor games facility with table tennis, Billiards, foosball, indoor badminton court, cricket net and a half football ground.

Bangalore Central Campus: Spread over 55.77 acres, the Bangalore Central Campus features 269 audio-visual classrooms, 11 seminar halls, and state-of-the-art auditoriums seating 2000 and 500. It includes well-equipped labs, a comprehensive library, secure hostels, and a modern gym. Additional facilities include a sewage treatment plant, Wi-Fi, multi-sports grounds, a sports complex, food courts, and advanced digital labs. The campus is known for its green infrastructure, with diverse trees, plants, a greenhouse, and a bird's park, creating a vibrant learning environment.

Bangalore Kengeri Campus: Situated on 80 acres of wooded landscape, 22 km from Bangalore city on the Bangalore Mysore highway, this campus boasts lush greenery, well-manicured gardens, and water features. It includes amphitheatres, floodlit sports courts, Wi-Fi, well-equipped labs, audio-visual classrooms, secure hostels, and gyms for men and women. The campus features four air-conditioned seminar rooms (seating 50 to 400), two modern auditoriums, the Centre for Digital Innovation, and an Incubation Centre.

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus: Situated 22 km from the Bangalore Central Campus and close to Nagasandra Metro Station on Tumkur Road, this 9.4-acre

campus features a 10-story building with 1.6 million square feet of space, merging architecture, technology, and art. It includes 178 audio-visual classrooms across two eight-floor academic blocks, well-equipped labs, hostel facilities, and a fitness centre. The campus offers multiple seminar halls ranging from 150 to 350 seating capacity. It has the Centre for Digital Learning with state-of-the-art facilities including an experiential media lab equipped with a spatial audio surround system and virtual reality headsets, offering a space for digital learning and e-content creation. The campus has a 500-seat mini auditorium, and a high-tech auditorium with a seating capacity of 2000. It also features a library, symposium halls, a digital library, a food court, elevators, and reprographic services. The University is equipped with a spacious turf for major sports activities. It also provides a basketball court, kabaddi court, badminton court, beach volleyball court and a cricket practice net. It is also designed with innovative recreation zones for various games, cultural and sports activities in all blocks and premises of the campus.

Pune Lavasa Campus: CHRIST (Deemed to Be University), Pune Lavasa campus stands majestically amidst the Sahyadri Mountains, offering a serene escape from city life. The campus is aesthetically designed to provide a conducive learning environment with state-of-the-art infrastructure, supporting both academic needs and holistic development. Its contemporary facilities, set against a backdrop of forests, streams, and mountains, create a unique and inspiring setting for nurturing future business and thought leaders. The campus offers an array of modern facilities including state-of-the-art computer labs, high performance computers for data analysis, Bloomberg-enabled terminals, ICT-enabled classrooms, well-equipped media studio and green screen floor, auditoriums, seminar halls, sports arena, gymnasium, discussion spaces, and cultural spaces. All the facilities are designed around the environment for experiential learning and holistic growth of the students.

Delhi NCR Campus: The Delhi NCR Campus is marked by a serene atmosphere and state-of-the-art infrastructure amidst a lush green setting with diverse trees and plants. Spacious architecture with broad lobbies enhances the freshness and beauty of the environment. The campus features a newly constructed auditorium with a seating capacity of nearly 1300, seminar halls, computer labs, a language lab, a resource-rich library, seamless internet connectivity, audio-visual classrooms, a dance room, a studio, a conference hall, and a sports arena. The academic infrastructure is designed to support the learning and development of students across various programs.

ii. Library

The staff and students of CHRIST (Deemed to be University) have access to all its specialised libraries:

Bangalore Central Campus Library: The library houses more than 2,41,636 books and is spread over two different buildings. The Bangalore Central Campus Library supports the Off-Campus libraries as well. The library is Wi-Fi enabled and

subscribes to electronic resources with a campus-wide access. The library has computer terminals to facilitate access to the digital world. The library's in-house processes are computerised, and the library catalogue is available online.

Collection Details:

- a. Knowledge Centre-Resources on Post-Graduate Studies across all disciplines, Law, and Research.
- b. **Undergraduate Library** Resources on Undergraduate Studies across all disciplines, Education, Hotel Management and Science

Books: 2,41,636 | Periodicals: 213 | Newspapers: 23 | E-resources: 42

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus Library: It is situated on the Sixth and Seventh Floors of the Campus building. The library has a seating capacity of 200 and is also equipped with more than 51 Computer Terminals to facilitate access to the digital world. Two Symposium Rooms are available for presentations and discussions.

Collection Details: Resources on Social Science and Management.

Books: 16,218 | Periodicals: 51 | Newspapers: 16

Bangalore Kengeri Campus Library: The two libraries in this campus are housed in an area of 24,500 square feet. It has a comprehensive collection on Management, Engineering, Architecture, Psychology and allied subjects.

Collections Details: Resources on Management, Engineering and Architecture Books: 49,167 | Periodicals: 156 | Newspapers: 09 | CD/DVDs: 1151

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus Library: is situated on the ground floor of the Academic Block. B With 17000 square ft area spread across two floors, the library has a seating capacity for 400 users with 48 computer terminals. The library's print collection is being developed along with 23 subscribed online resources that can be accessed anywhere in the campus.

Collection Details: Resources on Social Science, Humanities, Science and Management

Print Books: 8000|Subscribed Print Journals-34|Subscribed Print Magazines-31|Subscribed e-Books-5,54,808|Subscribed e-Journals-41,645

Pune Lavasa Campus: The Campus has two libraries namely, the Knowledge Centre in the Management Block with over 4500 titles related to the management stream, and the General Library with more than 6500 books, situated at the Social Science Block which focuses on Law and all other undergraduate and postgraduate programmes. Both libraries are rich sources of information and knowledge with a wide range of academic resources such as books, periodicals, online periodicals, databases, back volumes, and question banks. The Lavasa library subscribes to 25 journals/magazines and seven newspapers for users of the campus. The library uses Knimbus for remote access of the books/journal articles and research materials. Library users can also access SCC online, EBC online, Emerald, JGate, JSTOR, EPW, Sage, Wiley and Oxford e-books. These various online and print resources in the library provide the users with an array of choices.

Collection Details: Resources on Social Science, Humanities, Management and Law Print Books: 12,940 | Periodicals: 25 | Newspapers: 7 | Electronic Resource: 15

Delhi NCR Campus: The library has a good collection of textbooks and reference books, periodicals, and journal archives. The library can accommodate more than 298 students and is also equipped with more than 50 computer terminals to facilitate the digital world. The library has facilities like internet and Wi-Fi services, a symposium hall for group discussions, locker facility, computer lab, reprography facility etc. The library provides an extensive reading area for the students to use their reading materials. A huge portion is fully air conditioned for the effective use of the library during summer. The library subscribes to the electronic resources from reputed publishers like, EBSCO, ProQuest, J-gate, SCC Online, Manupatra, HeinOnline etc for the benefit of its students and faculty members. The library activities are computerized, and the catalogue is available online.

Collection details: Resources on Social Science, Humanities, Commerce and Management, Science and Law.Books: 17,792 | Periodicals: 84 | Newspapers: 09

Digital Library and Remote Access to Subscribed Resources

In addition to the above, the library subscribes to 42 electronic resources consisting of more than 6,97,541 eBooks, 65,666 e-journals, 4760 case studies, and 8000 digital magazines subscribed through various publishers like Oxford University Press, Cambridge University Press, Wiley, Springer, ProQuest etc. The library also subscribes to statistical databases, conference proceedings, industry reports, company profiles, thesis, and dissertations etc.

The electronic resources can be accessed from home through a remote access portal called KNIMBUS. shared individually to the students' e-mail ids. Remote access enables the students to have home-access to the resources required for course reading and research.

The access link and the resources subscribed by the library are given in the section on Library Services of this Handbook.

iii. Laboratories

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus: The BGR Campus features two internetenabled computer labs, with 68 terminals on the first floor and 55 on the fifth floor. The Psychology Lab is equipped with 16 computer terminals, while the state-of-theart Media Lab boasts 8 computer systems with the latest software, supporting a modern and connected learning environment.

Bangalore Central Campus: The Campus features ten computer labs accommodating up to 500 students simultaneously, with internet connectivity provided through 1024 Mbps and 350 Mbps links. The entire Campus is networked via Optical Fibre Cable (OFC), ensuring Wi-Fi availability in all classrooms, departments, and public areas. Internet surfing facilities are accessible in all labs

and libraries. The Campus also boasts well-equipped laboratories for teaching and research in Physics, Chemistry, Botany, Zoology, Psychology, and Biotechnology.

Bangalore Kengeri Campus: The Campus features well-equipped internet labs that support students' academic needs with internet access provided via 1 Gbps links throughout all departments. The Mechanical Engineering stream includes specialized labs such as Metallographic and Metal Testing, Foundry and Forging, Mechanical Measurements and Metrology, Machine Shop (manual and CNC), CAMA and CIM, Energy Conversion, Fluid Mechanics, Heat and Mass Transfer, Modelling and Analysis, Design, and Composite Materials. Civil Engineering has labs for Basic Material Testing, Surveying Practice, Hydraulics and Hydraulic Machinery, Applied Engineering Geology, Geotechnical Engineering, and Concrete and Highway Materials. Electronics and Communication includes labs for Control Systems, Integrated Circuits and Digital Electronics, VLSI and Signal Processing, Embedded Systems, Devices and Communication Systems, and Optical and Microwave. Electrical Engineering features labs for Electrical Machines, Circuits, Power Electronics and Drives, Measurements and Instrumentation, Power System Simulation, and High Voltage. Computer Science and IT have labs for Object Oriented Programming, Web Technology, Networks and Systems, Visual Programming and RDBMS, and Open Source. Additionally, the Campus includes industry-based labs like FESTO, BOSCH, Mercedes Benz, and Renault Nissan.

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus: The Campus has three computer labs that can accommodate 210 students, NeuroAnatomy lab, Psycho Diagnostics Lab and experimental lab offered by the School of Psychological Sciences, and a Media Lab offered by the Department of Media Studies. It offers internet connectivity through two 250 Mbps links, with the entire campus networked via Optical Fibre Cable (OFC). All classrooms, departments, and public areas are Wi-Fi enabled, and internet surfing facilities are available in all labs and libraries.

Pune Lavasa Campus: At the Pune Lavasa Campus, innovative and enhanced teaching-learning practices are implemented across the labs. Classrooms are equipped with the latest ICT facilities, and faculty members are trained in various digital tools, making classes academically engaging. Computer labs equipped with seamless internet connectivity, high-performance machines for advanced data analysis, AI training, and the Bloomberg terminal embody the essence of 'The Hub of Analytics'.

Delhi NCR Campus: The Campus features two computer labs with a capacity of up to 130 students and offers internet connectivity through 50 Mbps links. The entire campus is networked via Optical Fibre Cable (OFC), with Wi-Fi available in all classrooms, departments, and public areas. Internet access is provided in all lab computers, the library, and University Student Halls. Additionally, the Campus includes well-equipped Psychology laboratories for both teaching and research.

iv. Meditation and Prayer Halls

One of the Core Values of the University is Faith in God. As a Catholic institution, the University respects the divinity of all religions and celebrates the diversity of faiths of the students and staff. In line with this philosophy, the University has made space for Meditation and prayer halls in all its campuses.

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus: Students and staff of this Campus can spend their time in prayer and meditation in the Santhome Parish Church Chapel, adjacent to the Campus. Mass and prayers are organised in the Chapel every month.

Bangalore Central Campus: Meditation and Prayer halls provide a serene and calm atmosphere for those who wish to spend time in silence or for reflection and are located on the third floor near School of Education in Block II and on the fourth floor of Central Block.

Bangalore Kengeri Campus: St Kuriakose Elias Chapel has a seating capacity of 700, where students and staff can spend their time in prayer and meditation. **Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus**: The Meditation and prayer hall is accessible to

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus: The Meditation and prayer hall is accessible to the students, faculties and staff members of all religious faiths. It is located on the Third Floor of the Administrative Block.

Pune Lavasa Campus: The Campus has two Meditation and prayer halls, one in each block, with a capacity to hold over 200 persons. The tranquil Meditation and prayer halls are available to all those who wish to spend time in religious fellowship, silence, reflection, and prayer.

Delhi NCR Campus: Meditation and Prayer Hall for students, faculty and staff members of all religious faiths is accessible in Block A, First Floor. With an ambience for meditation and reflection inside the campus, any member who wishes to connect spiritually is welcome here.

v. Parking

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus: Ample parking facilities are available for two-wheelers and four-wheelers in the first and the second level basements of the building.

Bangalore Central Campus: The University has allotted more than 20,00,000 sq ft of space for parking of two-wheelers and four-wheelers with a pass and security restrictions. All two-wheelers must collect the security stickers provided by the Office of Security.

Bangalore Kengeri Campus: This Campus has over 5000 sq. m of parking space for university buses and two/four wheelers of faculty, staff and students. The Campus offers two-level parking in the second and third levels of the basement of the

building. Parking facilitates close to 2500 two-wheelers and 300 four-wheelers of the staff and students, with round the clock security.

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus: Parking facilities are spread across 6,00,000 sq ft of space in the second level basement for the two-wheelers and four-wheelers with a pass provided by the office of security. The space can accommodate over 612 four wheelers with ample space for two wheelers.

Pune Lavasa Campus: The University has allotted more than 4000 square feet space for parking of two-wheelers and four wheelers with pass and security restrictions. All two-wheelers are provided with security stickers provided by the Office of Security at both the campuses.

Delhi NCR Campus: The University has multi-level underground parking for two-wheelers, four-wheelers, and University buses are accessible to the faculty, staff, and students. Parking passes are provided to the students who travel to the campus in their vehicles.

vi. Dining Facilities

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus offers numerous food outlets, the most notable being the Cafeteria on the Ground Floor that caters to the diverse student body with North and South Indian Cuisine accompanied by other refreshments. The cafeteria can accommodate more than 500 guests. The Nandini Parlour, Cafe Coffee Day, Fresheteria, Mingos, Ruchikkoottu and Maria Foods are the other food outlets where students can grab a quick bite.

Bangalore Central Campus: The spacious cafeteria and Ivy Hall in the Auditorium Block, provides for a variety of eateries at Gourmet in the Central Block and a Food Court near Block I, offering quality food, fresh fruits and juice at a reasonable price. The Kiosk near Block II, Birds Park, a food court in the sports complex and Nandini Milk Parlour run by Karnataka Milk Federation provide easy access to students seeking to refresh themselves with snacks and food during breaks. Block IV offers plenty of food outlets, the most prominent being the varieties of cafeterias on the cellar floor that cater to the diverse student body with North and South Indian cuisine, and other refreshments. The lounge at Gourmet, Ivy and Block IV can accommodate more than 250-300 guests at any time.

Bangalore Kengeri Campus: Two spacious canteens with modern kitchens, catering to North Indian, South Indian, and Chinese cuisine, with a seating capacity of 900 each, and three other cafeterias offer quality breakfast, lunch, snacks, tea, coffee, and fruit juices at reasonable prices to the students and the staff.

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus: The food court offers multiple outlets with two major spaces for Vegetarian and Non-Vegetarian food preferences. Multiple hygienic food-joints cater to the needs of students at a reasonable price.

Pune Lavasa Campus: Two spacious canteens are situated in each of the locations of the campus. The kitchens cater to North Indian, South Indian, Continental and Chinese cuisine, offering quality breakfast, lunch, snacks, tea, coffee and fruit juices at reasonable prices to the students and the staff. Vending machines are placed throughout the campus to promote self-self service. The aesthetically decorated dining areas host informal get-togethers. A hygienic ambience, together with quality food, at a reasonable price, can be enjoyed in these multiple food-joints. Cafe Chopsticks, Cafe by the Valley, Cafe Concerto, Steaming Mugs, and the Learning Cafe each offer unique and diverse food options, catering to a variety of tastes.

Delhi NCR Campus: The spacious Gourmet Hall in Block A offers numerous food outlets, the most notable being the cafeteria that caters to the diverse student body with North and South Indian Cuisine, and other refreshments at reasonable prices. Café Coffee Day in Block B provides easy access to students seeking to refresh themselves with snacks during breaks. We have 2 outdoor food facilities, Domino's Pizza and Fresheteria in the pathway provides a fresh variety of food for all in the campus. The cafeterias can accommodate more than 500 guests at any time.

vii. Learning Commons

CHRIST (Deemed to be University) promotes peer and non-formal learning through structured activities and spaces designed for peer learning. Such peer-learning spaces are located both within and outside the building where students learn through socialisation and using the spaces creatively to share, to hone their talents and grow.

The Learning Commons in the Central Block Basement Floor of the Bangalore Central Campus lends itself for a variety of student learning possibilities, besides being a place to eat and dine, exhibitions, dance practices, group studies, peer learning, socialising etc. The University has specially designed interactive spaces in Pebbles Park near the Undergraduate Library, Birds Park, Block III and the basement of Block IV at the Bangalore Central Campus.

Spaces that provide an environment where students can freely share, learn, rewind, and communicate, are designed throughout the Bangalore Kengeri Campus, around and in the Basement Floors of Bangalore Bannerghatta Road campus, and Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus.

Delhi NCR Campus also houses both aesthetically and functionally designed indoor and outdoor learning commons spaces for peer learning and development of social skills.

The Pune Lavasa Campus promotes peer and non-formal learning through fundamental events and areas designed. The learning commons in the Central Block and Management Block lend themselves for a variety of student learning possibilities, besides being a place to eat and dine. The Campus has specially designed interactive spaces near the gym, in front of classes, near the cafeteria etc.

for students and faculty members alike, to interact. Spaces that provide an environment where students can freely share, learn, rewind, and communicate are designed in the campus for informal get-togethers.

viii. Reprographic Centres

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus: A Reprographic Centre is situated on the Ground Floor of the building. The Centre caters to the stationery requirements of the students. The Centre also offers photocopying, scanning, colour printing and binding services.

Bangalore Central Campus: The book shop at the Gourmet, the reprographic centre at the Ivy Hall in Auditorium Block, Ground Floor of Block II, Basement Floor of Block IV, Undergraduate Library and Knowledge Centre cater to the photocopying requirements of the students.

Bangalore Kengeri Campus: The bookshops on the Campus cater to the stationery requirements of the students. Students can approach the reprographic shops for assistance concerning photocopying, scanning, colour printing and spiral binding.

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus: In order to cater to the photocopying requirements of the students, the reprographic centres are located in the library and near the Food court at the Ground floor of the Academic block. The reprographic shops also provide assistance for scanning, colour printing and spiral binding.

Pune Lavasa Campus: Reprographic Centres are situated on the Ground floor of both the buildings. The Centre caters to the stationery requirements of the students. The centre sells stationary apart from providing reprographic services such as photocopying, scanning, colour printing and binding. There is easy access to the centres as they are strategically located on the campus.

Delhi NCR Campus: The book shops at the Gourmet and the Library cater to the stationery, photocopying, scanning, colour printing and binding requirements of the students.

ix. Meeting Halls

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus: In addition to the two Symposium Rooms in the Library for small group discussions and presentations, the Campus features a Seminar Hall with a seating capacity of 120 and a Mini Auditorium that seats 250. The Main Auditorium, equipped with state-of-the-art acoustics, lighting, and sound facilities, accommodates 1700 attendees. All venues are air-conditioned, equipped with Wi-Fi, projectors, and advanced audio-visual facilities.

Bangalore Central Campus: The Bangalore Central Campus is designed to foster intellectual and performative assemblies with a variety of spaces. It features a 2000-seater, air-conditioned auditorium on the Third Floor of the Auditorium Block,

equipped with projectors and state-of-the-art audio-visual facilities. Block IV includes a 600-seater auditorium for musical and theatre performances, while the Central Block houses a 300-seater auditorium for meetings and workshops. Additionally, the Central Block's X Floor has two more auditoriums: Campus View with over 120 seats and Sky View with over 400 seats. The campus also offers a Conference Hall, Assembly Hall, Seminar Hall, Panel Room, Council Room, and Bird's Park for institutional and departmental events. The multipurpose open auditorium at the Christ Junior College quadrangle, with a seating capacity of over 1000 and advanced technology, supports a range of creative programs.

Bangalore Kengeri Campus: The Campus offers an indoor auditorium with a seating capacity of over 300 and an outdoor auditorium with a capacity exceeding 3000, both dedicated to institutional and departmental programs. Additionally, there are four air-conditioned seminar rooms with capacities of 50, 120, 180, and 400, catering to various conference and workshop needs across departments

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus: The Campus is equipped with many meeting room facilities, including multiple fully air-conditioned seminar halls ranging from 150 to 350 seating capacity and a mini auditorium with a 500-seating capacity. An auditorium under construction will accommodate over 2500 people.

Pune Lavasa Campus: The Campus offers an air-conditioned conference room in the Management Block for guest lectures and a large auditorium for conferences and workshops, serving both academic and social functions. The campus also features two board rooms and a council room, each well-equipped with state-of-the-art facilities for discussions and online meetings. The Central Block features a well-equipped auditorium with hi-tech audio and video facilities, and tiered seating for over 200 people, suitable for grand occasions and video conferencing. Additionally, an open air performance stage with a capacity of over 2000 is available for institutional and departmental programs.

Delhi NCR Campus: On the Campus, 2 auditoriums are available with a sitting capacity of 1300-seater and 220 seaters, both auditoriums are installed with advanced technology and are air-conditioned, with projectors and state-of-the-art audio-visual facility. Conference Halls, Seminar Halls and Discussion rooms are available exclusively for institutional and departmental programmes.

x. Fitness Centre and Sports

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus: The Fitness Centre in the Campus is well-equipped with a plethora of gym equipment. Students can also be seen actively using the Basketball, Badminton Courts, and Table Tennis Boards in the Campus after the instruction hours. Level l of the basement of the building offers a space for students to relax, study and practice for the various co-curricular and extracurricular activities in large numbers.

Bangalore Central Campus: The campus provides extensive sports and games facilities to support students' physical growth and sportsmanship. It features separate courts for major sports such as basketball, football, lawn tennis, volleyball, throwball, cricket, hockey, and table tennis. The modern sports complex includes changing rooms and hosts intra-institutional and inter-institutional matches, as well as Sports Day events, giving students ample opportunities to showcase their talents. Additionally, the campus has separate gyms and fitness centers for men and women, each guided by a fitness expert or instructor.

Bangalore Kengeri Campus: The Campus features a fully equipped modern gym with an instructor, available from 6 am to 8 am and 4 pm to 8 pm. An indoor sports complex provides facilities for Table Tennis, Chess, and Carrom. The sprawling campus also includes two football courts, four floodlit basketball courts, volleyball and throwball courts, a cricket stadium, tennis courts, and a 400-meter running/jogging track. Additionally, music rooms are equipped with drum kits and keyboards for students interested in practicing music.

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus: The campus sports and games facilities provide ample opportunities for students' Physical fitness and sportsmanship. The Upper basement of the building offers a space for students to relax, study and practise various co-curricular and extracurricular activities. The University is equipped with a large turf for major sports activities. It also provides a Basketball court, Kabaddi court, Badminton court, Beach volleyball court and a cricket Practice Net. It is also designed with a vast indoor game zone with facilities available for multiple sports activities on the rooftops of the blocks

Pune Lavasa Campus: CHRIST (Deemed to be University) encourages the student community to develop its physical health by actively engaging in sports and games. KE arena is the outdoor game zone where facilities of basketball, football, cricket, volleyball and throwball are made available. The basketball court is a floodlit court. There is also an indoor game zone with facilities available for table tennis, snooker, carrom, and badminton. A state of art gym has been opened in the Management Block for students. There is also an additional gym for faculty members. It is well-equipped with the latest facilities.

Delhi NCR Campus: The sports and games facilities at the campus enable the students to attain physical growth and sportsmanship. The Campus has courts for Basketball, Batminton, Football, Volleyball, and practice net for cricket. The Campus has a gym and fitness centre. A fully equipped modern gym, with an instructor, is open at the campus from 6 am to 8 am and from 4 pm to 8pm. The Campus also has facilities for indoor games such as foosball, table tennis, carrom and billiards.

xi. Student Accommodation

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus: The Campus hosts a residential facility named Christ Hall for male students spread across six floors, with a capacity to accommodate 258 male students, the Hall also has 22 well-furnished Guest Rooms on the lower floors to host visiting faculty members and other guests of the University. The Christ Hall has hot water facilities in bathrooms, RO purified drinking water, Wi-Fi, laundry area, study halls in five floors with common TV rooms.

Bangalore Central Campus: Jonas Hall, a residential building for female students at the University is named after the late Bishop Jonas Thaliath CMI, the visionary and Founder of Dharmaram College and CHRIST (Deemed to be University). Jonas Hall situated in the University campus can accommodate more than 300 female students, who choose to live on Campus and pursue an intensive study and research, given the proximity to the University library and internet labs. St Kuriakose Elias Hall which provides accommodation facilities for postgraduate male students of the Campus and is named after the Saint and Founder of the CMI congregation, St Kuriakose Elias Chavara. The Hall is situated in the University campus and can accommodate more than 360 postgraduate male students who choose to live in the Campus to pursue serious studies and research. The student residential halls also provide the opportunity to meet and socialise with a diverse student body.

Bangalore Kengeri Campus: Accommodation for about 1000 male students is provided at the Devadan Hall. About 200 postgraduate female students are accommodated in the Christ Hostel. These buildings have solar hot water facilities in bathrooms, RO purified drinking water, Wi-Fi, mosquito meshed windows, and common TV rooms on every floor. Female students are also offered accommodation outside of the campus, across the road, in three hostels run independently by the Ursuline and Benedictine sisters.

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus: Christ Hall, a residential building of 10 floors for the female and male students at the University offers a capacity of 312 females and 210 males. The hostels are located within the campus and the rooms are on a triple occupancy basis. These buildings have solar hot water facilities in bathrooms, RO purified drinking water, Wi-Fi, mosquito meshed windows, and common TV rooms on every floor. The Christ Hall also has 67 well-furnished Guest Rooms to host visiting faculty members and other guests of the University.

Pune-Lavasa Campus: The Pune Lavasa Campus offers hostel facilities that are designed with all amenities. All hostel accommodations are Wi-Fi-enabled, with 24/7 security surveillance. The canteens provide nutritious food to students residing in the college hostel. The added attractions are hot water and electricity facilities in air-conditioned and well-equipped rooms. There is also a provision for cooking and laundry. The hostel residents benefit from night canteen facilities.

Students may also choose from university rented apartments and villas for accommodation options outside of the University hostels. For all students, the Campus provides transportation facilities within the Lavasa city without any additional charges.

Delhi NCR Campus: The Delhi NCR Campus offers student accommodation designed for a vibrant community experience, featuring well-furnished rooms, study areas, and social spaces. Students benefit from air-conditioned accommodations and a supportive environment that fosters connections and lifelong friendships. Hostel accommodation is provided on a first-come, first-served basis, with options including Christ Residence Apartments,, and Christ Hall for male students, and St. Joseph Residence Hall, Christ Residence Hallfor female students. Additional facilities are available at St. Joseph's Residence Hall and Anand Bhawan Hostel, as well as two residential halls—Kalpana Cottage, Sarojini Mansion and Mother Teresa Hostel for female students, and Vallabh Bhai Residency for male students—through an association with Ezstays.

06. Library Services

About the Library

The students and staff of CHRIST (Deemed to be University) have access to seven libraries:

Bangalore Campus Libraries

- The Knowledge Centre: Located at Central Block, 6th Floor Total Print Collection - 1,25,223
- The Undergraduate Library: Located adjacent to Block 1 Total Print Collection - 1.16.413
- The Bannerghatta Road Campus Library: Located at 6th Floor Total Print Collection - 16,426
- The Kengeri Campus Library Located at Block 4, 3rd Floor Total Print Collection - 50,493
- The Yeshwanthpur Campus Library Located at Ground Floor of the Academic block, B. Total Print Collection - 8000

Pune Lavasa Campus Library

Central Library: Located at Central Block, 1st Floor
Total Print Collection - 8,250

Management Library: Located at Management Block, 2nd Floor
Total Print Collection - 4,690

Delhi NCR Campus Library

Located at Block A, 3rd Floor. Total Print Collection - 17,794

1. Library Timings

Working Days: Monday-Saturday 08.00 am- 09.00 pm.

Vacation: Monday-Saturday 08.00 am- 05.00 pm.

Sundays: Knowledge Centre at Bangalore Central Campus is open on all Sundays

from 10:00 am - 6:00 pm

The library remains closed on all Public Holidays.

2. Library Catalogue

The library databases can be referenced using the online library catalogue. Students can search books, journals and other materials available on the library shelf with the

help of library catalogue. The catalogue can be accessed at:

SL No	Campus	Catalogue URL
1.	Bangalore Campuses	https://library.christuniversity.in/
2.	Pune-Lavasa Campus	http://lavasalibrary.christuniversity.in/
3.	Delhi-NCR Campus	http://ncrlibrary.christuniversity.in/

The library also has Online Public Access Catalogue (OPAC) terminals at various locations in the library. Information about the library is also made available through OPAC.

3. Library Collection

The University library collection includes books, journals, magazines, newspapers, PhD Thesis, MPhil Dissertations, journal archives and other electronic resources.

1. Books and their arrangement

The library has a good collection of reading material on the following: Textbooks
Reference books
Encyclopedia and Dictionaries
Working Papers

PhD/MPhil Thesis Master's Dissertations Bound volumes of Journals Braille Books

The arrangement of books is according to the 22nd edition of the Dewey Decimal Classification, a classification scheme followed by all libraries.

The reference books are not for 'issue' and are to be referred inside the library. The reference books are not issued either for classroom reading/ reference or for reading outside the library.

2. Journals and their arrangement

The library subscribes to 454 journals in print across all campuses. The latest issues of journals, magazines and newspapers are displayed on specific shelves regularly. The earlier issues of the journals are made available on request. Visit the library for information regarding the subscribed journals details. The journals and reports are not for loan.

3. Electronic collection

All the E-resources subscribed by the library are IP based and can be accessed anywhere on the campus. Remote Access to the subscribed library resources is also provided. Details of e-resources subscribed are listed on the library webpage.

I. Online Databases / E-journals

Name of the Databases	URL	Contents	Campus
ACM Digital	https://dl.acm.org/	Collection of journals on Computing and Machinery	Bangalore
APA Psycnet	https://psycnet.apa.org/	Database on Psychology	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
ASCE Library	https://ascelibrary.org/	Journals on Civil Engineering	Bangalore

Name of the Databases	URL	Contents	Campus
Capitaline	https://www.capitaline.com/	Company and Industry Research, statistical tools etc	Bangalore
EBSCO	https://search.ebscohost.com	Publications in Management and Psychology	Bangalore, Delhi
Economic and Political Weekly	https://www.epw.in/	Social Science	Delhi
Emerald Insight	https://www.emerald.com/insig ht/	Journals on Commerce and Management. Case Studies	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
Hein Online	www.heinonline.org	Image-based legal research database	Bangalore,
IEEE Xplore	https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/Xplore/home.jsp	Engineering Journals	Bangalore
Indiastat	www.indiastat.com	e-resource of Socioeconomic data	Bangalore
JGATE	https://jgateplus.com/home/	Journals across all disciplines	Pune, Delhi
JSTOR	www.jstor.org	Academic journals in Humanities, Social Sciences, and Science	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi

Name of the Databases	URL	Contents	Campus
Knowledge Hub	http://k-hub.in/	Resource materials in Architecture	Bangalore
Manupatra	www.manupatra.com	Indian-centric legal database covering cases of Supreme Court and all High Court Statutes, Notification, Circulars, etc.,	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
OECD library	https://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/	Online general library	Bangalore
Oxford University Journals	https://academic.oup.com/journ als	262 journals from Oxford University Press	Bangalore
ProjectMuse	https://muse.jhu.edu/	e-resource on Social Science & Humanities	Bangalore
Proquest Central	https://search.proquest.com/ind ex	Multi-disciplinary database	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
Proquest Theses and Dissertations	https://search.proquest.com/ind ex	Database on 1.6 million theses	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
SCC Online	https://www.scconline.com	Indian Legal Cases	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi

Name of the Databases	URL	Contents	Campus
Sage Journals	https://journals.sagepub.com/	Database of Sage Journals subscribed by the library	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
Sage Research Methods	https://methods.sagepub.com/	Research Methods, Datasets and Statistics	Bangalore
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/	Bibliographic database	Bangalore
Springer Nature	https://link.springer.com/	Journals on Engineering and Science	Bangalore
Statista	https://www.statista.com/	Statistical data, Market Insights, Company Insights	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
Taylor and Francis	https://www.tandfonline.com/	Collection of 2000 journals on Social Science; Science and technology	Bangalore, Delhi
Westlaw India	http:/login.westlawindia. com/ maf/win/ext/ app/ tocectory? stnew= true&sttype=stdtemplate &sp=inchruni-1	Legal database on Indian and International Laws	Bangalore, Delhi

II E-books Collection

The library has access to e-books from the following publishers:

Name of the eBook Publisher	URL	Contents	Campus
Bloomsbury Collection	https://www.bloomsbur ycollections.com/	Collection of eBooks on Social Sciences and Humanities	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
Elgar Online	https://www.elgaronline .com/browse?access=use r_	Collection of eBook on the subject LAW	Bangalore
Elsevier	https://www.sciencedire ct.com/browse/journals- and- books?contentType=BK	Science, Psychology, Engineering eBooks	Bangalore
Emerald Insight Management Collection	https://www.emerald.co m/insight/	Management	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
Oxford Scholarship Online	https://academic.oup.com/	Multi-Disciplinary eBook collection	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
Oxford University Press Handbook	https://www.oxfordhan dbooks.com/	Multi-Disciplinary eBook collection	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
OECD library	https://www.oecd- ilibrary.org/books	Economics and Business Management eBooks	Bangalore

Name of the eBook Publisher	URL	Contents	Campus
Springer Engineering	https://link.springer.com /search?facet-content- type=%22Book%22&sho wAll=false	Engineering	Bangalore
World Scientific	https://www.worldscien tific.com/page/holdings /christ-university-india	Science, Economics eBook collection	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
Cambridge University Press	https://www.cambridge. org/core	Multi-Disciplinary eBook collection	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
Brill	https://brill.com/	Collection of eBook on the subject LAW	Bangalore
EBC Reader	https://www.ebcreader.com/	Collection of eBook on the subject LAW	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi
Wiley	https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/	Multi-Disciplinary eBook collection	Bangalore, Pune, Delhi

III. E-Magazines

EDZTER is a global digital magazine newsstand. All current affairs magazines like India Today, Outlook, Business Today etcetera are available in EDZTER. (www.edzter.com)

Access to Electronic Resources - On campus and Remote Access

All the above e-journals, eBooks and databases can be accessed using the links while on campus. The library provides remote access to the subscribed electronic resources and eBooks to its registered users. Login details are sent separately via mail

Bangalore Campuses: https://christuniversity.knimbus.com/user#/home

Delhi NCR Campus: https://christuniversityncr.knimbus.com/user#/home

Pune Lavasa Campus: https://culp.knimbus.com/user#/home

4. Purchase Suggestions

The library welcomes purchase suggestions from students, research scholars, and faculty to develop the library collection. All suggestions should be mailed to the Librarian at library@christuniversity.in. Students should route their library suggestions through their department head and class teacher. As a general principle, the library can have a maximum of 5 copies of a textbook and one subscription for a journal. The library does not encourage purchase of duplicate copies of any material. Where duplication is requested, it must be related to use of the material.

5. Digital Repository

The University's Digital Repository stores scholarly contents like books, monographs, journals, faculty publications, project reports, working papers, thesis & dissertations published by students and faculties of the University. The University uses omeka to store its digital content.

http://archives.christuniversity.in/collections/browse

6. Library Facilities

Internet, Computers and Laptop use facility

The library has the DIGI WORLD section for computer and laptop users. All the systems have internet connectivity and wi-fi connectivity is provided for laptop/mobile/tablet users.

Photocopy Service

The library photocopy service is available from 09.00 am to 08.00 pm. While photocopying a full book is not permitted inside the library or campus, a user can photocopy a maximum of 60 pages per book.

Symposium Hall

The library has symposium halls for group discussions, meetings and presentations by faculties and students. The Symposium Hall can be reserved at the circulation desk ahead of scheduled use. The symposium halls are provided with additional AC, TV, and Wi-Fi facilities. Students can use symposium halls for a maximum of one hour.

Elevator Facility

The library has an elevator to access all its floors.

Drinking Water, Washroom and Fire Exit

Drinking water and washroom facilities are available in the library. Additionally, there is a fire exit on every floor of the library.

Property Counter

The library offers lockers for storing personal belongings during library hours. Locker keys are issued against the user account and must be mandatorily returned before leaving the library to avoid a fine.

7. Institutional Membership

All campus libraries have an institutional membership with the following institute libraries. Users may request for access cards and access the libraries.

- American Center Library
- British Council Library
- DELNET services
- INFLIBNET
- Institute for Social and Economic Change (ISEC), Bangalore

8. Circulation of Library Materials

The Library Circulation timings are from 08.30 am- 08.30 pm, Monday-Saturday. *Borrowing Facility:* Undergraduate students can borrow two books, and postgraduate students can borrow four books at a time. The reading time for the books borrowed is 14 days for undergraduate and postgraduate students; however, for all law students, the reading time is seven days. MPhil, PhD, and Postdoctoral scholars can borrow books for 21 days only. The users are advised to check the library notice board or follow library mails regularly.

Renewal of Books: A book may be renewed only once online. Renewal can be done online or through an SMS.

Library Fine: For all late return of books, a fine of Rs.5/- per day is charged. The fines, if any, are to be paid through smart card.

9. Library Clearance

For final year students, the issue of books stops a week before the end semester examinations. The students must return the overdue library books and deposit library dues if any.

10. Things to Carry while Visiting the Library

Library Card: Your ID card is your library card. If you are visiting the library for the first time, please report at the library circulation desk. The staff at the counter will help you to scan your ID card at the access gate and allow you inside.

Library Password: You need your library password to access certain online resources. You also need a password to renew your books online. Your password

is given to you on the first day of your class. Contact Library Circulation desk for access details.

11. Things to Remember while Visiting the Library

- An ID card is a must for all library transactions. ID cards are nontransferable.
- b. Users are requested to maintain silence in the library.
- c. University dress-code is applicable while visiting the library on all occasions
- d. Users should ensure that while browsing books, they must replace the books according to the arrangement on the shelf. Staff assistance may be sought for replacing the books.
- e. Users should avoid taking out several volumes of reports, journals, and books at a time.
- The library reading area should be used only for reference and for consulting resource materials.
- g. Use of a mobile phone is prohibited.
- Users should fully cooperate with the library staff. In case of any need, they should meet the Librarian.
- i. Persistent defaulters of library rules will have their library services suspended/withdrawn.
- j. Students may refer to https://library.christuniversity.in for the library rules and regulations.

14. Library Contact Details

Telephone:

Knowledge Centre: 080 - 4012 9660 | 9661 | 9445 Undergraduate Library (UG): 080 - 4012 9114

Business and Management, B'lore Kengeri Campus: 080 4012 9840 Engineering & Technology, B'lore Kengeri Campus: 080 4012 9882

Knowledge Centre, B'lore BGR Campus: 080 4012 1443

Yeshwanthpur Campus Library: 080 69896506

Email:

 $Bangalore\ Campuses: library@christuniversity.in$

Pune Lavasa Campus: librarian@lavasa.christuniversity.in Delhi NCR Campus: librarian@ncr.christuniversity.in

Librarian: librarian@christuniversity.in

07. Academic Programmes

All programmes follow the semester pattern, except for MBA and Master's programmes offered in Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) which follow the trimester pattern.

Each semester has 15 weeks for teaching, one week for Mid Semester Examination (MSE) and three weeks for End Semester Examination (ESE). In the case of MBA, each trimester has 10 weeks of teaching, one week for Mid Trimester Examination [MTE] and three weeks for End Trimester Examination (ETE). For the Master's programmes following CBCS, each trimester has 11 weeks of teaching, and two weeks of End Trimester Examination (ETE).

Programmes which have internship as a requirement, schedule the internships during April/May/November or as decided by the Departments concerned.

Undergraduate Programmes 2024-25

SN	Programme	Campus/es Offered
1	BA (Communication and Media, English/Honours/Honours with Research)	ВСС
2	BA (Communication and Media, Psychology/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, BYC
3	BA (Economics, Political Science/Honours/Honours with Research)	DNC
4	BA (Economics, Sociology/Honours/Honours with Research) [with minor in Political Science]	ВСС
5	BA (Economics/Honours/Honours with Research)	BBC, BYC
6	BA (English/Honours/Honours with Research)	BBC
7	BA (English with Creative Writing Honours/ Honours with Research	DNC
8	BA (History, Political Science/Honours/Honours with Research) [with minor in Economics]	ВСС
9	BA (Journalism and Digital Media, English/Honours/Honours with Research)	ВСС
10	BA (Liberal Arts/Honours/Honours with Research)	BBC
11	BA (Media and Journalism/Honours/Honours with Research)	BBC
12	BA (Media, Psychology/Honours/Honours with Research)	DNC
13	BA (Media, Public Affairs)	DNC
14	BA (Music-Western Classical, Creative Media/Honours/Honours with Research)	ВСС

SN	Programme	Campus/es Offered
15	BA (Music-Western Classical, Psychology/Honours/Honours with Research)	ВСС
16	BA (Performing Arts, Creative Media/Honours)	BCC
17	BA (Performing Arts, Psychology/Honours)	BCC
18	BA (Philosophy)	BCC
19	BA (Political Science/Honours/Honours with Research)	BBC
20	BA (Psychology, Economics/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, BYC, DNC
21	BA (Psychology, English/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, BYC, DNC
22	BA (Theatre Studies, Creative Media/Honours/Honours with Research)	ВСС
23	BA (Theatre Studies, Psychology/Honours/Honours with Research)	ВСС
24	BA LLB (Honours)	BCC, DNC, PLC
25	BArch	BKC
26	BBA (Business Analytics/Honours/Honours with Research)	PLC
27	BBA (Decision Science/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC
28	BBA (Finance and Economics / Honours/Honours with Research)	BYC, BBC
29	BBA (Finance and International Business/Honours/Honours with Research)	BBC, BYC
30	BBA (Finance and Marketing Analytics/Honours/Honours with Research)	DNC, BYC
31	BBA (FinTech/Honours/Honours with Research)	DNC
32	BBA (Strategy and Business Analytics/Honours/Honours with Research)	DNC, BYC, BBC
33	BBA (Marketing and supply Chain Management Honours/ Honours with Research)	DNC
34	BBA (Tourism and Travel Management/Honours/Honours with Research)	BBC
35	BBA (Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, BYC, BKC, DNC, PLC
36	BBA LLB (Honours)	BCC, DNC, PLC
37	BCA (Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, BYC, DNC, PLC

SN	Programme	Campus/es Offered
38	BCom (Accountancy and Auditing) [Integrated with CA and CS]	DNC
39	BCom (Accountancy and Taxation/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, BYC
40	BCom (Applied Finance and Analytics/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, BYC, DNC
41	BCom (Finance and Accountancy/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, BYC
42	BCom (Finance and Investment/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, BYC
43	BCom (Financial Analytics/Honours/Honours with Research)	PLC
44	BCom (International Accountancy and Finance)	BYC, DNC, BCC
45	BCom (International Finance/Honours/Honours with Research)	ВСС
46	BCom (Professional/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC
47	BCom (Strategic Finance/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC
48	BCom/(Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, BYC
49	BSc (Accountancy and Analytics Honours/ Honours with Research	BCC
50	BEd [Integrated with IB]	BCC
51	BHM	BCC
52	BSc (Biotechnology, Forensic Science/ Honours/Honours with Research)	ВСС
53	BSc (Biotechnology, Botany/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC
54	BSc (Biotechnology, Chemistry/Honours/Honours with Research)	ВСС
55	BSc (Biotechnology, Zoology/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC
56	BSc (Chemistry, Zoology/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC
57	BSc (Computer Science, Mathematics / Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, BYC
58	BSc (Computer Science, Statistics/Honours/Honours with Research)	ВСС
59	BSc (Data Analytics, Mathematics/Honours/Honours with Research)	DNC

SN	Programme	Campus/es Offered
60	BSc (Data Science and Artificial Intelligence/Honours/Honours with Research)	DNC
61	BSc (Data Science, Mathematics/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, DNC
62	BSc (Data Science, Statistics/Honours/Honours with Research)	ВСС
63	BSc (Data Science/Honours/Honours with Research)	PLC
64	BSc (Economics and Analytics/Honours/Honours with Research)	PLC
65	BSc (Economics, Data Analytics/Honours/Honours with Research)	DNC
66	BSc (Economics, Mathematics, Statistics/Econometrics Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC, BYC
67	BSc (Economics, Mathematics/Honours/Honours with Research)	DNC
68	BSc (Economics/Honours/Honours with Research)	DNC
69	BSc (Life Sciences/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC
70	BSc (Physics, Chemistry/Honours/Honours with Research)	ВСС
71	BSc (Physics, Mathematics/Honours/Honours with Research)	BCC
72	BSc (Psychology Honours/Honours with Research)	BYC, BBC, BKC, DNC
73	BTech (Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning)	BKC
74	BTech (Automobile Engineering)	BKC
75	BTech (Civil Engineering)	BKC
76	BTech (Computer Science and Engineering-Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning)	ВКС
77	BTech (Computer Science and Engineering-Data Science)	BKC
78	BTech (Computer Science and Engineering-IoT)	BKC
79	BTech (Computer Science and Engineering)	BKC
80	BTech (Electrical and Electronics Engineering)	BKC
81	BTech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	BKC
82	BTech (Electronics and Computer Engineering)	BKC
83	BTech (Information Technology)	BKC
84	BTech (Mechanical Engineering)	BKC
85	BTech (Robotics and Mechatronics)	BKC

Postgraduate Programmes 2024-25

SN	Programme	Campus/es Offered
1	LLM (Constitutional and Administrative Law)	BCC
2	LLM (Corporate and Commercial Law)	BCC, DNC, PLC
3	LLM (Intellectual Property and Trade Law)	BCC, PLC
4	MA (Applied Economics)	BCC, BYC
5	MA (Applied Sociology)	BCC
6	MA (Counselling and Spirituality)	BCC
7	MA (Economics)	BCC
8	MA (English and Cultural Studies)	BBC
9	MA (English and Digital Humanities)	PLC
10	MA (English Studies and Communication)	DNC
11	MA (English with Communication Studies)	BCC, BYC
12	MA (International Studies)	BCC
13	MA (Media and Communication Studies)	BCC
14	MA (Performing Arts - Bharatanatyam)	BCC
15	MA (Philosophy)	BCC
16	MA (Public Policy)	BCC
17	MA (Religion)	BCC
18	MArch (Urban Design and Development)	BKC
19	Master of Science (Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning)	BCC
20	Master of Tourism and Travel Management	BBC
21	MBA	BCC, BBC, BKC, PLC, DNC
22	MBA (Executive)	BCC
23	MCA	BCC, DNC
24	MCom	BCC, BYC
25	MCom (International Finance)	BCC
26	MSc (Actuarial Science)	BCC
27	MSc (Behavioural Science)	BCC
28	MSc (Biotechnology)	BCC
29	MSc (Botany)	BCC
30	MSc (Chemistry)	BCC
31	MSc (Clinical Psycho-Oncology)	BCC
32	MSc (Clinical Psychology)	BCC, BYC, DNC
33	MSc (Computer Science and Applications)	BCC

SN	Offered	
34	MSc (Counselling Psychology)	BCC, DNC
35	MSc (Data Analytics)	BCC
36	MSc (Data Science)	BCC, BYC, PLC
37	MSc (Economics and Analytics)	DNC, PLC
38	MSc (Educational Psychology)	BCC
39	MSc (Forensic Science)	BCC
40	MSc (Global Finance and Analytics)	PLC
41	MSc (Innovation and Entrepreneurship)	BCC
42	MSc (Mathematics)	BCC
43	MSc (Neuropsychology)	BCC
44	MSc (Physics)	BCC
45	MSc (Psychology-Health and Wellbeing)	BCC
46	MSc (Psychology-Human Resource Development and Management)	ВСС
47	MSc (Statistics)	BCC
48	MSc (Strategic Management)	BCC
49	MSc (Sustainable Development)	BCC
50	MSc (Zoology)	BCC
51	MSW (Clinical and Community Practice)	BCC
52	MSW (Human Resource Development and Management)	BCC
53	MTech (Computer Science and Engineering)	BKC
54	MTech (Data Science)	BKC
55	MTech (Machine Design)	BKC
56	MTech (Power Systems)	BKC
57	MTech (Structural Engineering)	BKC
58	MTech (VLSI and Embedded Systems)	BKC
59	MSc (Computational Statistics and Applied AI)	ВСС
60	MSc (Finance and Analytics)	DNC
61	MSc (Material Science and Systems)	ВКС
62	MSc (Artificial Intelligence and Cyber Security)	DNC

Doctoral Programmes 2024-25

S N	Programme Name
1	PhD (Cultural Studies)
2	PhD (English Studies)
3	PhD (Media Studies)
4	PhD (Clinical Psychology)
5	PhD (Counselling Psychology)
6	PhD (Economics)
7	PhD (History)
8	PhD (International Studies)
9	PhD (Political Science)
10	PhD (Psychology)
11	PhD (Social Work)
12	PhD (Sociology)
13	PhD (Neuropsychology)
14	PhD (Education)
15	PhD (Biotechnology)
16	PhD (Botany)
17	PhD (Chemistry)
18	PhD (Computer Science)
19	PhD (Data Science)
20	PhD (Zoology)
21	PhD (Statistics)
22	PhD (Mathematics)
23	PhD (Physics)
24	PhD (Forensic Science)
25	PhD (Management)
26	PhD (Tourism)
27	PhD (Commerce)
28	PhD (Law)

S	
N	Programme Name
29	PhD (Civil Engineering)
30	PhD (Computer Science and Engineering)
31	PhD (Electrical and Electronics Engineering)
32	PhD (Mechanical Engineering)
33	PhD (Electronics and Communication Engineering)
34	PhD (Information Technology)
35	PhD (Architecture)
36	PhD (Music)

Note: The Campus name short-forms, Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus (BBC), Bangalore Central Campus (BCC), Bangalore Kengeri Campus (BKC), Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus (BYC), Pune Lavasa Campus (PLC), Delhi NCR Campus (DNC).

Degrees	Semesters	Duration
BEd	4 Semesters	2 Years
BA, BSc, BCom, BBA, BCA	8 Semesters	4 Years
BTech, BArch, BHM,	8 Semesters	4 Years
BBA LLB, BA LLB, BArch	10 Semesters	5 Years
LLM	2 Semesters	1 Year
MA, MSW, MSc, MCom, MTTM, MBA (Executive), MCA, MTech, MArch (Urban Design and Development)	4 Semesters	2 Years
MBA	6 Trimesters	2 Years
MA, MSc programmes with CBCS	Trimester	2 to 4 Years

The minimum duration of the PhD programme is three years, including the course work.

Number of programmes offered in 2024-25

Bachelor: 85 Master: 62 Doctoral: 36

[§] LLM (Intellectual Property and Trade Law): Pune Lavasa Off-Campus

^{\$} LLM (Constitutional and Administrative Law): Delhi NCR Off-Campus

§The programme marked is not continued and not open for admissions. They will continue for the duration of the programme for the students on roll of the University.

INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMMES

The Office of International Affairs (OIA) was established in 1996 as an office to coordinate the internationalisation efforts of the Institution. The Office coordinates the collaborations with international universities and organisations involving faculty and student exchanges, faculty and student virtual collaborations, research and service/extension programmes.

The Office facilitates the following programmes involving students:

A. Credit Transfer Programmes

The students are provided with an opportunity to opt for Credit Transfer Programmes to get international exposure, credits, and degree from renowned universities across the world. The students can pursue two years of a programme study at CHRIST (Deemed to be University) and then proceed to complete the remaining years of studies at a foreign university that has been collaborating with the University.

1. BBA/BBA (Hons)/BBA F&IB

(2 years in CHRIST + 1 or 1.5 or 2 years in a foreign university)

BBA students can transfer to any one of the following partner universities of their choice.

- Option 1: Sheffield Hallam University (UK) www.shu.ac.uk since 2005
- Option 2: Liverpool Hope University (UK) www.hope.ac.uk since 2005
- Option 3: Griffith University (Australia) www.griffith.edu.au since 2003
- Option 4: IESEG School of Management (France) www.ieseg.fr since 2008
- Option 5: Arnhem Business School HAN University (Netherlands) www.hanuniversity.com/en since 2019
- Option 6: Massey University (New Zealand) www.massey.ac.nz since 2022
- Option 7: Binghamton University (USA) www.binghamton.edu since 2022
- Option 8: Virginia Commonwealth University (USA) www.vcu.edu since 2010
- Option 9: Western Michigan University (USA) www.wmich.edu since 1997 (applicable for BBA F&IB program)

1.2. BBA - Business Analytics

• 2 years in CHRIST + 1 year in Sheffield Hallam University (UK) www.shu.ac.uk science 2005

1.3. BBA (Tourism and Travel Management)

 Option 1: 2 years in CHRIST +1year in Sheffield Hallam University (UK) www.shu.ac.uk since 2005

 Option 2: 2 years in CHRIST +1year in Liverpool Hope University (UK) www.hope.ac.uk since 2005

1.4. BHM

 Option 1: 2 years in CHRIST +1year in Sheffield Hallam University (UK) www.shu.ac.uk since 2005

2. BCom and BCom (Honours)

- Option 1: 2 years in CHRIST +1year in Sheffield Hallam University (UK) www.shu.ac.uk since 2005
- Option 2: 2 years in CHRIST +1year in Liverpool Hope University (UK) www.hope.ac.uk since 2005
- Option 3: 2 years in CHRIST +1year in IESEG School of Management (France) www.ieseg.fr since 2008
- Option 4: 2 years in CHRIST +2 years in HAN University of Applied Sciences (Netherlands) www.hanuniversity.com/en since 2019

3. BA - All Combinations

- 2 years in CHRIST + 1 year in Liverpool Hope University, (UK) www.hope.ac.uk since 2005
- BA Communication and Media, English, and Psychology (CEP)
- 2 years in CHRIST + 1 year in Dongguk University (South Korea) www.dongguk.edu
- BA Psychology, Sociology, Economics (PSEco)
- 2 years in CHRIST + 1 year in Kyungpook National University (South Korea) www.en.knu.ac.kr
- BA Psychology, Sociology, English (PSEng)
- 2 years in CHRIST + 1 year in Chonnam National University (South Korea) www.international.jnu.ac.kr

4. BTech

All combinations

- 2 years in CHRIST + 2 years in Catholic University of America (USA) www.catholic.edu since 2011
- 1 year in CHRIST + 3 years in Technical University of Applied Sciences Würzburg-Schweinfurt (Germany) www.thws.de, B. Tech - Electronics and Communication Engineering
- 2 years in CHRIST + 2 years in University of New South Wales (Australia) www.unsw.edu.au, B. Tech Computer Science and Engineering
- 4 years at CHRIST + 1 year at University of Alabama in Huntsville (USA) www.uah.edu

5. BCA

- 2 years in CHRIST + 1year in Liverpool Hope University (UK) www.hope.ac.uk since 2005
- 1.5 Years in CHRIST + 1.5 Years in Massey University (New Zealand) www.massey.ac.nz since 2022

6. BSc (Computer Science, Mathematics, Electronics) and BSc (Computer Science, Mathematics, Statistics)

 2 years in CHRIST + 1 year in Liverpool Hope University (UK) www.hope.ac.uk since 2005

Note: The final degree is awarded to transfer students by a foreign university

B. Study Abroad for One Semester

The students have the opportunity to study abroad for one semester. The tuition fees at these universities are waived for the students. The cost-of-living expenses are to be borne by the students. The students receive the transcripts from the foreign university after the completion of the semester/course/s. Christ University accepts the credits obtained by the students for issuing CHRIST (Deemed to be University) marks card.

The following Study Abroad programmes are offered for Undergraduate and Postgraduate students:

1.MA (International Studies)

- Option 1: European School of Political and Social Sciences (ESPOL), Université Catholique de Lille, France https://www.univ-catholille.fr/
- Option2: Sciences Po, France https://www.sciencespo.fr/en
- Option 3: Sophia University, Tokyo, Japan www.sophia.ac.jp
- Option 4: University of Malaya, Malaysia www.um.edu.my

2.BHM

Breda University of Applied Sciences, Netherlands https://www.buas.nl/en

3. BCom/BCom (Hons)

- Option 1: IESEG School of Management, France www.ieseg.fr
- Option 2: Baldwin Wallace University, USA https://www.bw.edu/
- Option 3: HAN University of Applied Sciences, Netherlands www.hanuniversity.com/en
- Option 4: IQS School of Management, Barcelona, Spain www.iqs.edu/en

4. BA (History, Economics, Political Science), BA (Economics, Political Science, Sociology)

• Sciences Po, France https://www.sciencespo.fr/en

5. BA (Communication and Media, English, Psychology)

- Option 1: Institute of Communication Strategies and Techniques (ISTC), Université Catholique de Lille, France https://www.univ-catholille.fr/
- Option 2: Swinburne University of Technology, Malaysia www.swinburne.edu.my

6. BBA (Finance and International Business) and BBA (Honours)

- Option 1: HAN University of Applied Sciences, Netherlands www.hanuniversity.com/en
- Option 2: Liverpool Hope University, UK www.hope.ac.uk
- Option 3: Asper School of Business University of Manitoba, Canada www.umanitoba.ca/asper/
- Option 4: Swinburne University of Technology, Malaysia www.swinburne.edu.my

7. BBA

- Option 1: Arnhem Business School HAN University (Netherlands) www.hanuniversity.com/en
- Option 2: University of Augsburg (Germany) www.uni-augsburg.de
- Option 3: Hochschule Mainz- University of Applied Science (Germany) www.hs-mainz.de
- Option 4: Technical University of Applied Sciences Würzburg-Schweinfurt -THWS (Germany) www.thws.de
- Option 5: University of Burgundy (France) www.en.u-bourgogne.fr
- Option 6: Liverpool Hope University, UK www.hope.ac.uk
- Option 7: Manchester Metropolitan University www.mmu.ac.uk
- Option 8: Frankfurt School of Finance & Management, Germany www.frankfurt-school.de/en

8. B. Tech (all combinations)

- Option 1: Saint Martin's University (USA) www.stmartin.edu
- Option 2: Belarusian State University of Informatics and Radio electronics (Belarus) www.bsuir.by/en
- Option 3: Belarusian National Technical University (Belarus) https://en.bntu.by/
- Option 4: Kyungpook National University (Korea) www.en.knu.ac.kr (CSE/ECE)
- Option 5: Institut supérieur d'électronique de Paris (ISEP), France www.isep.fr

C. Short Duration International programmes

The programmes offered for the students are mentioned below:

1. All BA students

Université Catholique de Lille, France

The students are given the opportunity to participate in the one month "European Summer Program" offered by Université Catholique de Lille, France. This programme aims to allow CHRIST students to have a study abroad experience in France. The programme awards credit to students following the European Credit Transfer System (ETCS). The staff members at the European Summer Program are all highly qualified in their discipline and use student-centred educational methods. A transcript is issued to all students at the end of the programme indicating the courses taken, the number of contact hours, the grade, and the number of ECTS credits achieved. The credits obtained will not be reflected in the CHRIST (Deemed to be University) transcript.

For the dates, please visit the website https://www.univ-catholille.fr/

2. BA and BHM students

The Walt Disney Company, US

Two months "Cultural Exchange Program"

Note: The dates will be available on the website https://jobs.disneycareers.com/international-programs

The Cultural Exchange programme provides the student with the opportunity to work at Walt Disney World® Resort. As part of this programme, the student will learn directly from some of the most talented entertainment and guest service professionals in the industry. The students also get immersed in different cultures from around the world, connect with industry experts and build lifelong relationships. It is a paid internship programme.

3. BCom/BCom (Honours) students

IQS Summer Program -2 weeks

IQS School of Management, Barcelona, Spain

www.iqs.edu/en

Note: All the above programmes will be offered only after the approval of the host university/organisation depending on the seats available.

Please note:

Applications are available for the above programmes at the Office of International Affairs.

4. BBA/BBA (Hons)/BBA F&IB/BCom/BCom (Hons)/Professional Studies

IÉSEG School of Management, France - International Summer Program Frankfurt School of Finance & Management, Germany HAN International School of Business, Netherlands Budapest Business School, Hungary

The students need to apply for the above programmes ONLY through the Office of International Affairs.

D. Dual Degree Programmes

For MBA Students

1. Technical University of Applied Sciences Würzburg-Schweinfurt (Germany) THWS Since 2008

- Duration: 2 Years [12 months in CHRIST (Deemed to be University) + 11 months in Technical University of Applied Sciences Würzburg-Schweinfurt, Germany]
- Degree: MBA awarded by CHRIST (Deemed to be University), MBA -International Business awarded by Technical University of Applied Sciences Würzburg-Schweinfurt, Germany (through transfer of credits)

2. Virginia Commonwealth University (USA) Since 2010

- Duration: 2 Years [15 months in CHRIST (Deemed to be University) + 9 months in Virginia Commonwealth University, USA]
- Degree: MBA awarded by CHRIST (Deemed to be University), MS in Business awarded by Virginia Commonwealth University, USA (through transfer of credits)

3. Western Michigan University (USA) Since 2016

- Duration: 2 Years [1 Year in CHRIST (Deemed to be University) + 1 year in Western Michigan University, USA]
- Degree: MBA awarded by CHRIST (Deemed to be University), MBA awarded by Western Michigan University, USA (through transfer of credits)

For MSc (Psychology-Human Resource Development and Management) Students

- Duration: 2 Years (2 months at Steinbeis, Germany)
- Degree: MSc (Psychology-Human Resource Development and Management) by CHRIST (Deemed to be University), MA (Business and Organisational Psychology) by Steinbeis, Germany

For BTech Students

Kyungpook National University (South Korea)

For BTech (Computer Science and Engineering) and BTech (Electronics and Communication Engineering) students

- Duration: 2 years in CHRIST + 2 years in Kyungpook National University (South Korea)
- Degree BTech awarded by CHRIST (Deemed to be University) and Bachelor of Science in Engineering

For MCom students

IQS Spain

- Duration: 2 Years 1 Year at CHRIST (Deemed to be University) + 1 at IQS Spain
- Degree M. Com & Master in International Marketing in a Digital Environment/Master in Industrial Business Management

For MAIS Students

University of Bristol, UK

Duration: 2 years – 1 year at CHRIST (Deemed to be University) + 1 year at University of Bristol, UK

Degree: MAIS awarded by CHRIST (Deemed to be University) + MSc in International Relations awarded by University of Bristol, UK (through the transfer of credits)

For Master of Science (Data Science)

Binghamton University, USA

Duration: 2 years (12 months in CHRIST (Deemed to be University) + 12 months in Binghamton University)

Degree: Master of Science (Data Science) awarded by CHRIST (Deemed to be University) + Master of Science in Systems Science awarded by Binghamton University

For BBA / BBA (Hons) / BBA (Finance and International Business) Macquarie University, Australia

Duration: 2 years at CHRIST (Deemed to be University) + 2 years at Macquarie University,

Australia

Degree: BBA/BBA (Hons)/BBA (F&IB) awarded by CHRIST (Deemed to be University) + BBA/BCom Majors in Accounting, Economics, Human Resource Management, International Business, Management, and Marketing Management awarded by Macquarie University, Australia

For more information, contact - Office of International Affairs Room No. 916, II Floor,

Auditorium Block, Bangalore Central Campus,

Hosur Road, Bengaluru-560 029 Karnataka, India

Phone: +91 80 4012 9432 | Fax: +91 80 4012 9000 | oias@christuniversity.in

UNIVERSITY STUDIES ABROAD CONSORTIUM (USAC), USA

University Studies Abroad Consortium (USAC) offers affordable, academic programmes at over 50 locations in 36 countries. Its authentic, non-traditional

programme locations are specifically chosen to allow students to immerse in the culture of another country. When combined with high-quality academics, field trips, and internship opportunities they offer an unforgettable experience. The students can study abroad while enrolled at CHRIST (Deemed to be University).

Where will you go?

Explore USAC programmes at https://usac.edu Contact USAC office at CHRIST (Deemed to be University):

Mr Abhishek Ramesh Bhagwat
Resident Director
USAC Programmes
4th Floor, Christ Junior College Block
CHRIST (Deemed to be University), Hosur Road
Bengaluru 560029 | usac@christuniversity.in | Ph:080-40129454; 40129463

08. National Education Policy Guidelines (Applicable from 2023 Batch UG)

Major and Minor disciplines

Major discipline is the discipline or subject of main focus, and the degree will be awarded in that discipline. Students should earn the prescribed number of credits (about 50% of total credits for a Programme with Single Major and approximately 40% with a minimum of 48 credits of the total credits for a Programme with a Double Major) through core courses in the major discipline.

Minor discipline helps a student to gain a broader understanding beyond the major discipline. Courses in the Minor Category are to be interdisciplinary in nature. A minimum credit of 12-24 is required to have a minor in a particular discipline and if the number of credits is less than 12 it will be called as Allied core.

Each undergraduate programme shall have the following course categories in line with the UGC CCFUP

- Disciplinary/Interdisciplinary Major Courses
- Disciplinary/Interdisciplinary Minor Courses
- Multidisciplinary Courses
- Ability Enhancement Courses (AEC)
- Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)
- Value Added Courses (VAC)
- Summer Internship
- Research Project/Dissertation

1. The Credit requirements for undergraduate programmes of the university may be as follows:

Credits	Single Major	Double Major	Interdisciplinary	Multidisciplinary
Minimum	120	120	120	120
Maximum	132	136	136	136

Four Year UG programme Credits

Credits	Single Major	Double Major	Interdisciplinary	Multidisciplinary
Minimum	160	160	160	160
Maximum	176	180	180	180

Honours with Research: Students who secure 75% marks and above in the first six semesters and wish to undertake research at the undergraduate level can choose a research stream in the discipline that they have taken as a major leading to award of undergraduate Honours with Research. The research project/dissertation will be in the major discipline.

A student who enrolls in a double major programme and completes the requirements of UG Degree (Honours/Honours with Research) programme but wishes to also pursue honours in the second major, can complete the requirements of the second major after the completion of the requirements of the first major honours programmes.

Categories of Programmes offered

- Single major with Minor: Minimum Credits for Minor: 24 credits
- Double Major with Minor: Minimum Credits for Minor: 12 Credits
- Double Major with Allied Core: Minor courses of a minimum of 6 and less than 12 will qualify as allied core courses.
- Interdisciplinary Programmes
- Multidisciplinary Programmes

The award of degrees will be on fulfillment of the programme requirements and outcomes specified by each programme including the minimum credits specified.

Degrees shall not be awarded merely for meeting the minimum credits but based on the successful completion of programme specifications. For example, if a programme requires 132 credits and students have earned only 120 credits, they will not be eligible for the award of their undergraduate degree.

Students have an option to exit the programme early upon completion of the following requirements:

Students can exit a programme after the first year with a UG Certificate, provided the programme requirements of the first year are completed along with four credits for a vocational course. The requirements of a four credit vocational course may be fulfilled through an internship for two month.

Students can exit a programme after the second year with a UG Diploma, provided the programme requirements of the first two years are completed, along with four credits for a vocational course. The requirements of a four-credit vocational course may be fulfilled through an internship for two months.

The maximum duration to complete any of the UG Degree programmes would be seven years from the date of first enrolment to the programme.

Students who have exited a programme can re-enter a programme provided they fulfill the requirements of the level they wish to enter at the time of re-entry to the programme.

Category of Course and Number of Credits

a. Core Course

- These courses will be offered in all semesters .
- These courses usually carry 4 credits each
- Core Courses can have electives referred to as Major Core Elective Courses.
- An additional one to two credits may be allotted for tutorials or practicals.

b. Minor Course

- Minimum Credits for a Three-year Undergraduate programme will be 12-24.
- For Single Major programme the credit requirement will be 24 and for Double Major programme it will be 12 credits.
- Minimum Credits for a Four-year Undergraduate programme will be 32.
- Minors offered should be in disciplines other than the Majors.
- Electives can be offered as part of these Courses (earlier known as DSE) called Minor Core Elective Courses.
- Minor courses with less than 6 to 11 credits will be called as allied core.

c. Interdisciplinary and Multidisciplinary Courses (ID&MDC)

• Minimum requirement is three courses with 3 credits each.

- Two ID/MDCs should be completed before the completion of the second semester.
- A third ID/MDC should be completed through the SWAYAM platform by the end of the Fourth semester.
- The courses will be offered as open elective during block hours in the timetable to enable students to choose from across the department.
- These are Introductory Level Courses offered by each department in their respective discipline.
- Students can only enroll for courses which they have not studied in their 11th and 12th standard.
- Irrespective of the type of the programme ID / MD courses will have to be offered as part of the programme structure.
- Minimum students for a course is 20. However, each department may prescribe a number over and above 20.

d. Assessment of Interdisciplinary and Multidisciplinary Courses

- The assessment will be based on Continuous Internal Assessment
- The approval of the CIA components will be as decided by the department through its BOS.
- In case of failure to complete the course, the course is to be repeated, as per the regulations for Repeat CIA in the immediate upcoming semester.

e. Ability Enhancement Course (AEC)

- English and Languages will be offered as a two-credit course.
- English will be offered in the First year (First and Second Semester) and Languages will be offered in the Second year (Third and Fourth Semester), except for BBA
- (Decision Science) and programmes offered by the Department of Professional Studies.
- BBA (Decision Science) will offer both English and Languages in the First year.
- Languages will be offered as a basic/foundation course for students without any prior introduction to the language and advanced level for those who have basic desired proficiency in that language or have studied that language in their 11 and 12 standards
- In case of international languages, if more than 30 hours of instruction is needed in order to prepare the students for international language proficiency exams, additional hours of instruction can be offered beyond the regular course hours without the addition of credits and with a special fee.

f. Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC)

- Minimum requirement is three courses with 2 to 3 credits each.
- To be offered in the first three semesters.

 Courses as part of CAPS, Choir, NCC, Peer Education, CSA and SWO will be included under Skill Enhancement Courses

g. Value Added Courses (VAC)

- Total minimum credits assigned for the value-added courses will be six (6).
- These courses will be offered in the first four semesters.
- Four credits will be assigned to Holistic Education, with one credit each assigned to each of the first four semesters.
- One credit each for Environmental Science in the first semester and Understanding India in the second semester is assigned.
- The above-mentioned courses except HED will be offered online with regular assessment.

h. Research Project / Dissertation:

• To be pursued in the 4th year of the UG programme, equivalent to 12 credits. Students who do not undertake research dissertation will have to complete 3 courses of 12 credits in lieu of a research project / Dissertation.

i. Vocational Education and Training:

 For students exiting with a UG certificate/UG Diploma, a two-month internship for 4 credits will have to be completed during the summer vacation of the first/second year.

j. Summer Internship/Apprenticeship (2 - 4 credits)

k. Bridge Course: Introductory level non-credit course

- To be included as part of the programme structure.
- Based on the requirement of the programme, departments can offer bridge course.
- Students to be identified based on their proficiency level in the discipline.
- Attendance will be mandatory but will not form part of the aggregate attendance.

1. Assessment for Bridge courses

- The assessment will be based on Continuous Internal Assessment
- It will be a pass/fail course without credits
- Supplementary exam in the ongoing semester and submission of marks to Office of Examinations
- Bridge course will appear in the transcript but will not be included in the calculation of CGPA.

Credits earned by the students to be uploaded to Academic Bank of Credits, after every semester or academic year.

Minimum credits for Core Courses in Majors

Type of Programme	Three Year UG	Four Year UG Honours/ Honours with Research
Single Major	60	80
Double Major	48	64
Interdisciplinary	60	80
Multidisciplinary	60	80

09. Assessment Rules

Assessment is based on the performance of the student throughout the semester.

A. Credit Structure

Normally 15 hours of classroom teaching in a semester is considered as one credit for theory courses.

1. Undergraduate Programmes

- a. Courses with 30 theory hours per semester, earn 2 credits.
- b. Courses with 45 theory hours per semester earn 3 credits.
- c. Courses with 60 theory hours per semester earn 4 credits.
- d. Practical Courses as a part of Core/Elective theory courses earn 1 credit for every 30 hours.
- e. Dissertations/Practical equivalent to one course will earn the candidates not more than 4 credits.

2. Postgraduate Programmes

- a. Courses with 30 hours per semester earn 2 credits.
- b. Courses with 45-50 hours per semester earn 3 credits.
- Courses with 51 hours and above per semester including practical earn 4 credits.
- d. Dissertations/Practical equivalent to one course earn 4-6 credits.

Note: Total credits may vary from programme to programme.

B. Examinations and Assessments

1. Assessment pattern of various courses with 50% for Continuous Internal Assessment and 50% for End Semester/ End Trimester Examinations.

Continuous Internal Assessment: Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA) is marked out of 90 marks which are then converted to out of 50 marks including 5 marks for attendance.

The breakup of 90 marks is as follows:

CIA 1: 20 marksCIA 2: 50 Marks

CIA 3: 20 marks

Attendance: 05 marks

Attendance Percentage	Marks
95%-100%	05 Marks
90%-94%	04 Marks
85%-89%	03 Marks
80%-84%	02 Marks
76%-79%	01 Mark

CIA 1 and CIA 3 are conducted by the respective faculty in the form of different types of assignments. Students need to complete the assignments within the time stipulated by the course instructors concerned for considering the assignment for evaluation and award of marks.

CIA II- Mid-Semester Examination (MSE)

From the academic year 2023-24, a minimum of 75% attendance in each course is an eligibility requirement to write the Mid Semester Examinations of that course. This requirement is applicable for all the courses taught across all the years, including the final year courses of the academic year 2023-24. In case a student fails to meet the minimum attendance requirement in a course/s, he/she can apply for a repeat Mid Semester Examination in that course/s with the prescribed fee.

Candidates who do not appear for the MSE due to valid reasons or detention are given a chance to repeat MSE. Such students can apply online, and the permission is granted by the Controller of Examination (COE) in consultation with the HOD/Dean concerned based on the attendance and valid supporting documents for the absence.

- There will be a reduction of 15% in the weightage of marks for each repeat course MSE.
- If the student does not take the MSE then an entry denoted by an asterix
 (*) is made in the marks card stating that the candidate did not appear for
 the MSE.
- During the course of study, students from programmes of four or fiveyear duration can repeat MSE three times, for programmes with threeyear duration, the number of repeat chances is two and for programmes with two years duration the number of repeat chances is only one.
- Students absenting for the MSE due to deputation on university-sponsored/permitted programmes, with prior information to the Office of Examinations, are exempted from the reduction in the weightage of marks, asterix (*) notation in the marks card and also in the restriction regarding the number of chances to apply as decided by the Controller of Examinations (COE).
- The duration of MSE is two hours for both the regular and the repeat examinations.
- The Hall Ticket with the timetable and room allotment is compulsory for taking both the regular and repeat MSE and can be downloaded from the student Knowledge Pro (KP) ERP account.
- Dress code of the University shall be followed during the examination days.
- Evaluated answer scripts are distributed in the class by the respective course instructors. Corrections, if any, are to be done within 24 hours after receiving the answer script.
- Students must preserve all MSE answer sheets and present the same to the COE in case of any discrepancy in the marks.
- Grievances if any can be brought to the notice of the mid semester grievance redressal committee under each department.
- Marks awarded to the students for CIA are displayed in the KP student account within a week after the last date of submission of marks by the faculty. In case of any discrepancy, the student should inform the course teacher concerned, immediately for correction of marks awarded.

End Semester Examinations (ESE)

The ESEs for theory as well as practical courses are held at the end of the semester of the programme.

Eligibility for admission to the ESE:

- a. A student must have at least 85% of the attendance in aggregate at the end of the semester.
- b. The Director of Student Services is satisfied with the character and conduct of the student

Assessment for Practical Courses

- a. The assessment may be in continuous mode or continuous and comprehensive mode.
- b. For courses with both continuous and comprehensive assessment, ESE will have a minimum required percentage as prescribed by each programme.
- c. For courses with independent practical components/projects, the assessment pattern may vary from programme to programme.

Supplementary Examinations (for 2023 batch and previous batches)

A student who fails in one or more courses of the ESE in any semester is permitted to appear for the supplementary examinations in the subsequent semester.

- a. A Repeating student is permitted for a maximum of only three available chances including the first chance with the same syllabus/curriculum. If the student does not clear the course in three available chances, subsequent attempts will be based on the syllabus/pattern as applicable to the course for the relevant academic year.
- b. The Maximum duration to complete a programme for NEP batch is seven years after the enrollment to a programme
- c. A student seeking to appear for the repeat examination shall apply through their Knowledge Pro (KP) student login within the last date notified for submission of applications.
- d. All the notifications regarding supplementary examinations will be announced on the University website at least 30 days before the commencement of the examinations.
- e. Students who are in the final semester of the programme and have a backlog of the courses in the penultimate semester may take up a special supplementary examination held in the beginning of the last semester.
- f. Final year Students with backlogs in odd semesters will be given another chance to pass the courses in the odd semester supplementary examinations held in the month of April-May.
- g. Final year students failing in the final semester courses can repeat those courses in the special supplementary examination which will be held immediately after the announcement of results.
- h. Those students mentioned in the clauses (f) and (g) are not eligible for the convocation of the corresponding year but will be provided with a provisional degree certificate, consolidated marks card and transfer certificate on request after the announcement of results.

Supplementary Examinations (2024 batch onwards)

A student who fails in one or more courses of the ESE in any semester is permitted to appear for the immediate supplementary examinations during the beginning of subsequent semester.

- a. Students who do not pass the courses in the immediate supplementary examinations will get the next chance only after one year along with the regular odd/even semesters
- b. A Repeating student is permitted for a maximum of only three available chances including the first chance with the same syllabus/curriculum. If the student does not clear the course in three available chances, subsequent attempts will be based on the syllabus/pattern as applicable to the course for the relevant academic year.
- c. The Maximum duration to complete a programme for NEP batch is seven years after the enrollment to a programme.
- d. A student seeking to appear for the repeat examination shall apply through their Knowledge Pro (KP) student login within the last date notified for submission of applications.
- e. All the notifications regarding supplementary examinations will be announced on the University website at least 30 days before the commencement of the examinations.
- f. Final year Students with backlogs in odd semesters will be given another chance to pass the courses in the odd semester supplementary examinations held in the month of April-May.
- g. Final year students failing in the final semester courses can repeat those courses in the special supplementary examination which will be held immediately after the announcement of results.
- h. Those students mentioned in the clauses (f) and (g) are not eligible for the convocation of the corresponding year but will be provided with a provisional degree certificate, consolidated marks card and transfer certificate on request after the announcement of results.

Evaluation Results and Promotion Policy

- a. Evaluation of answer scripts in ESE for both UG and PG is centralised.
- b. Semester results are announced within 15 days from the date of the last examination.
- Students can access the results and download their marks card from their respective Student KP Account.
- d. The minimum pass mark for each course is 40% aggregate for ESE+CIA with a minimum of 40% in ESE separately.
- e. For PG programmes, the students who score 40% or more in individual courses but fail to get 50% aggregate at the end of the programme are considered as failed in the programme. Such candidates can improve their marks by repeating any of the courses.
- f. Application for original transcripts and attestation shall be through Knowledge Pro Account after paying the prescribed fees. Documents can be collected from the Office of Examinations after two working days from the date of application.

Note: Certain PG programmes will have different assessment rules and students may contact their respective departments for clarifications.

Promotion Policy for UG and PG Programmes

Promotion (movement) to immediate succeeding Semester/Trimester within the same academic year shall not have any precondition, except for students who have been detained at the end of the particular Semester/Trimester for want of attendance or for any other reason.

- a. Promotion (movement) to the Semester /Trimester of the second academic year unless otherwise stipulated by the particular Programme Regulations shall be permitted only if the student has successfully completed at least 50% of the number of courses including practical courses if any in the Semester/Trimester of the first academic year.
- b. Promotion (movement) to the Semester/Trimester of each academic year unless otherwise stipulated by the particular Programme Regulations shall be permitted only if the student has successfully completed at least 50% of the total number of courses including practical courses of the cumulative semesters of the previous academic year/s.
- c. Students with backlogs in the first year will not be promoted to the third year in the case of UG programmes.

Promotion Policy for School of Law (UG)

- a. The student should pass in all the courses of the first year to be promoted to the third year.
- b. The student should pass in all the courses of the first and the second year to be promoted to the fourth year.
- c. The student should pass in all the courses of the first, the second and the third year to be promoted to the fifth year.
- d. Promotion (movement) to the Semester of each academic year unless otherwise stipulated by the particular Programme Regulations shall be permitted only if the student has successfully completed at least 50% of the total number of courses including practical courses of the cumulative semesters of the previous academic year/s.

Regulations for repeating CIA for improvement

a. Students who have completed all the semesters of their programme but have failed to graduate due to low score in CIA in a particular course in any of the semesters can apply for CIA repeat, which is notified in July and December on the University website.

- b. Students who are in the final semester but have failed in any of the courses in the previous semesters due to low scores in CIA can apply only for CIA repeat, which is notified in November on the University website.
- c. Students who pursue the programmes with GATE policy (BTech, BArch, BBALLB, & BALLB) are permitted to apply for CIA repeat in the subsequent semester if they failed in any of the courses in the previous semesters due to low scores in CIA.
- d. The applicants should submit the duly filled form to the examinations personally.
- e. After the verification of all the documents, payment of the fees by the applicant, the application will be forwarded to the office of Dean concerned for further action.
- f. The maximum number of courses allowed for CIA repeat at a time is two. The repeat course will follow a tutorial system of 30 hours in duration not exceeding 30 days during which the entire repeat CIA process is expected to be completed.
- g. The maximum time spent on a day for CIA repeat tutorial is only 2 hours.
- h. If a course has been revised or replaced by another in the changed syllabus, the student shall be required to complete the course syllabus applicable to him or her.
- i. In CIA repeat, the applicant must complete all the three components of the CIA under the supervision of a tutor assigned by the department.

Re-evaluation/Re-totalling

- Re-evaluation of answer scripts shall be permitted for undergraduate and postgraduate programmes.
- b. Re-evaluation is available for both regular and Supplementary examinations.
- c. Students seeking re-evaluation or re-totalling shall apply through student KP login within the prescribed date.
- d. Photocopy of answer scripts shall not be provided to the student; however, COE has the discretion to extend the facility based on the merit of the case. In such cases, students can only view the answer script in the presence of the COE after paying the prescribed fees.
- e. If there is a change in marks resulting from re-evaluation, the student shall be given the benefit of the higher marks awarded, before or after such reevaluation. Also, the fee paid for revaluation will be refunded to such students.
- f. In the case of re-totalling, the re-calculated marks will be final.
- g. Result of re-evaluation/ re-totalling will be normally announced within one month from the last date of application.

Grading Scheme

Grading System: Grades are awarded based on absolute grading. University follows a 4-point grading system. However, the final transcripts will also show

grading on a 10-point scale.

Percentage	Grade	Grade point (10 Point scale)	Grade point (4-Point scale)	Interpretation
80-100	0	10	4	Outstanding
70-79	A+	9	3.6	Excellent
60-69	A	8	3.2	Very Good
55-59	B+	7	2.8	Good
50-54	В	6	2.4	Above Average
45-49	С	5	2	Average
40-44	Р	4	1.6	Pass

Assessment pattern of the courses in the following programmes with 70% marks for Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA) and 30% marks for End Semester Examination (ESE)

- BA (Economics Honours)
- BA (English Honours)
- BA (Journalism Honours)
- BA (Political Science Honours)
- BA (Liberal Arts)
- BA (English, Political Science, History)
- BA (Economics, Media Studies, Political Science)
- BCom (Strategic Finance Honours)
- BCom (Financial Analytics)
- BBA
- BBA (Honours)
- BBA (Finance and International Business)
- BBA (Business Analytics)
- BBA (Fin Tech Honours)
- BBA (Decision Science)
- BBA (Tourism and Travel Management)
- BSc (Psychology Honours)

- BSc (Data Science)
- BSc (Economics and Analytics)
- BHM
- BA (Economics/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BA (English/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BA (Liberal Arts/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BA (Media and Journalism/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BA (Political Science/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BBA (Business Analytics/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BBA (Decision Science/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BBA (Finance and Economics / Honours/Honours with Research)
- BBA (Finance and International Business/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BBA (Finance and Marketing Analytics/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BBA (FinTech/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BBA (Strategy and Business Analytics/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BBA (Tourism and Travel Management/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BBA (Honours/Honours with Research)
- BCom (Financial Analytics/Honours/Honours with Research
- BCom (Strategic Finance/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BSc (Data Science/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BSc (Economics and Analytics/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BSc (Economics/Honours/Honours with Research)
- BSc (Psychology Honours/Honours with Research)
- MA (English with Digital Humanities)
- MA (English and Cultural Studies)
- Master of Tourism and Travel Management
- MBA (Executive), MTTM
- MA (English and Cultural Studies)
- MA (Business Economics)
- MSc (Economics and Analytics)
- MSc (Finance and Analytics)

The above-mentioned programmes follow a pattern with 70 % marks for internal assessment (marked out of 90 marks which is then converted to out of 70 marks including 5 marks for attendance) and 30 % marks for End Semester except for courses offered under the category of second language which follows 50 % marks each for CIA and ESE.

The end semester examinations shall be conducted for 2 hours and evaluated out of 50 marks which are then converted to out of 30 marks.

The pass criteria for the successful completion of programmes, shall be as follows.

- a. Minimum of 40% aggregate marks in the CIA (excluding the attendance) of a course
- b. Minimum of 40% in the ESE/ETE of a course.

c. Minimum 50% aggregate in each Semester

Students who do not achieve the minimum semester course- aggregate of 50% shall have a chance to improve one or more courses from the failed semester during the supplementary examinations. These can be courses where the student has scored more than 50% or less than 50%. The student can choose either the CIA or ESE/ETE of a course for improvement or both. In case of an improvement attempt, the assessment in which the student has scored higher will be considered. A student who fails to get a minimum of 40% in CIA, shall repeat the CIA in the immediate successive semester/trimester.

All other rules and regulations, including the Grading System are the same as the other programmes of the University with 50% weightage each for CIA and ESE.

Regulations for repeating CIA (For programmes with 70% marks for CIA and 30% marks for ESE)

- a. Students who have failed in one or more courses of a trimester/semester due to low marks in CIA can apply for CIA repeat of the failed course/s immediately after the announcement of results of the trimester/semester.
- b. The application for the same can be downloaded from the knowledge pro login of the student.
- The applicants should submit the duly filled form to the office of examination personally.
- d. After the verification of all the documents and payment of the fees by the applicant, the application will be forwarded to the office of Dean concerned for further action.
- e. The maximum number of courses allowed for CIA repeat at a time is only two.
- f. The repeat course will follow a tutorial system of 30 hours in duration not exceeding 30 days during which the entire repeat CIA process is expected to be completed.
- g. The 30 hrs include tutorials, assignments, and assessments as per the CIA pattern to ensure student learning.
- h. The maximum time spent on a day for CIA repeat tutorial is only 2 hours.
- If a course has been revised or replaced by a change in syllabus, the student shall be required to complete the course syllabus applicable to him or her.
- In CIA repeat, the applicant must complete all the three components of the CIA under the supervision of a tutor assigned by the department.

3. Assessment pattern and regulations for PG programmes offered by the Department of Psychology

Follows a pattern of 70% marks for Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA) and 30% marks for End semester examinations.

Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA):

Break up of continuous internal assessment for 4 credit courses are as follows:

CIA 1: 30 marksCIA 2: 35 MarksAttendance: 5 marks

For two credit courses, the break-up of CIA is as follows:

- CIA 1: 20 marks, CIA 2: 25 Marks
- Attendance: 5 marks
- Minimum pass mark for the CIA of a course is 50% and a pass in each of the CIA is mandatory to be eligible to write the End semester examinations.
- If a student does not meet the passing grade for CIA, s/he will have to repeat the CIA before moving to the next CIA.
- The students who fail a CIA will have to apply for the repeat CIA immediately after the publishing of results of each of the CIA components.
 In such a case, an application should be sent to the Office of Examinations to obtain necessary approvals forwarded through the HoD and Dean.
- The number of chances for repeating each CIA is one.
- Students who fail the CIA in a semester have to apply for CIA repeat of the whole course in the subsequent semesters.

End Semester Examinations (ESE):

- The end semester examinations shall be conducted for 2 hours and evaluated out of 50 marks which are then converted to out of 30 marks.
- Minimum of 40 % marks is required to pass in the ESE of each course and an overall grade of 40% is required to pass the course (CIA+ESE)
 Note: The above rule is applicable only from 2023 batch and previous batches follow the minimum overall grade of 50% for each course (CIA+ESE)
- Student failing a course due to less than minimum in ESE shall repeat the ESE while his/her internal scores shall remain valid.
- Apart from the above, minimum of 50% aggregate is required to be considered as pass in a semester.

Students who do not achieve the minimum semester course-aggregate of 50% shall have a chance to improve in one or more courses from the failed semester during the supplementary examinations. These can be courses where the student has scored more than 50% or less than 50%. The student can choose either the CIA or ESE of a course for improvement or both. In case of an improvement attempt, the assessment in which the student has scored higher will be considered.

Permission for admission to the ESE is granted only if.

• A student has passed in CIAs for that course.

- A student has at least 85% of the attendance in aggregate at the end of the semester.
- The Director Student Services is satisfied with the character and conduct
 of the student

Grading Scheme (from 2024-25 batch)

Percentag e	Grade	Grade point (10 Point scale)	Grade point (4-Point scale)	Interpretation
80- 100	О	10	4	Outstandin g
70-79	A+	9	3.6	Excellent
60-69	A	8	3.2	Very Good
55-59	В+	7	2.8	Good
50-54	В	6	2.4	Above Average
45-49	С	5	2	Average
40-44	P	4	1.6	Pass

All other rules and regulations are the same as the other programmes of the University.

4. Assessment pattern for MBA programme

The MBA programme follows a pattern of 70% marks for continuous internal assessment and 30% marks for End Trimester examinations.

- i. Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA) for all courses (other than courses fully under departmental evaluation): 70%
- ii. End Trimester Examination (ETE): 30%

Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA)

Continuous internal Assessment carries a weight of 70% including the class participation marks (15 marks).

Class participation is assessed through different methods daily and an indicative list for measuring class participation is as follows:

- a. Multiple Choice Questions (MCQs)
- b. Problem solving and submissions during class

- c. Template-based assessment by scribes during case discussions
- d. One-minute managerial decision-making activity (individual or group) based on business context, variables and constraints
- e. Reflective diary writing
- f. Discussion forums on LMS
- g. Roleplay
- h. Peer review
- i. Group discussions

The CIA Distribution across a trimester will vary for course to course and follow any one of the three models for 30 hours, 3 Credit Course and the details will be mentioned in the Course plan by the respective faculty members.

Model 1	Model 2	Model 3*
CIA 1: 25 marks – Submission of Marks on Week 5	CIA 1: 15 marks – Submission of Marks on Week 5	CIA 1: 15 marks – Submission of Marks on Week 5
-	CIA 2: 25 marks - Submission of Marks on Week 8	CIA 2 - 15 Marks Submission of Marks on Week 8
CIA 2: 30 marks - Submission of Marks on Week 11	CIA 3: 15 marks - Submission of Marks on Week 11	CIA 3.1 - 10 Marks CIA 3.2 - 15 Marks Submission of Marks out of 25 on Week 11

Marks scored by the students for CIA will be displayed in the student login within a week after the last date of submission of marks by the faculty. Any discrepancy shall be informed immediately to the faculty concerned for correction of marks.

End Trimester Examination (ETE)

ETE is conducted for a duration of 2 hours and evaluated out of 50 marks which will be then converted to a score out of 30 marks.

The pass criteria for the successful completion of the programmes shall be as follows.

- Minimum of 40% aggregate marks in the CIA of a course
- Minimum of 40% in the ETE of a course.
- Minimum of 50% aggregate in each Trimester

Students who do not achieve the minimum semester course-aggregate of 50% shall have a chance to improve in one or more courses from the failed semester during

the supplementary examinations. These can be courses where the student has scored more than 50% or less than 50%. The student can choose either the CIA or ETE of a course for improvement or both. In case of an improvement attempt, the assessment in which the student has scored higher will be considered.

A student who fails to get a minimum of 40% in CIA, shall repeat the CIA in the immediate semester.

Grading scheme

Percentage	Grade	Grade Point (10-point Scale)	Grade Point (4 Point Scale)	Interpretation
80-100	О	10	4	Outstanding
70-79	A +	9	3.6	Excellent
60-69	A	8	3.2	Very Good
55-59	B +	7	2.8	Good
50-54	В	6	2.4	Above Average
45-49	С	5	2	Average
40-44	Р	4	1.6	Pass

Note: 10 hours of classroom teaching in a trimester is considered as one credit for theory courses.

All other regulations pertaining to assessment and evaluation are the same as the other programmes of the University.

Supplementary Examinations for MBA Students

- 1. Students failing in any Trimester (up to 4 trimesters) can take up the supplementary examinations in the subsequent semesters.
- 2. Students failing in the 5 trimesters can take up the special supplementary examinations held immediately after the announcement of results.
- 3. Students failing in the 6 Trimester can take up the special supplementary examinations held in the month of May. Such students are not eligible for

- the convocation of the corresponding year but will be provided with provisional degree certificate, consolidated marks card and transfer certificate on request after the announcement of results.
- A special supplementary examination will be held in the month of February for the final year students to clear their backlogs of the previous trimesters.

Promotion criteria for MBA Students

Students with more than 2 backlogs in the first year are not eligible for promotion to the second year. All other regulations pertaining to assessment and evaluation are the same as the other programmes of the University.

Regulations for repeating CIA for improvement (MBA Programme)

- a. Students who have failed in one or more courses of a trimester/semester due to low marks in CIA can apply for CIA repeat of the failed course/s immediately after the announcement of results of the particular trimester/semester.
- b. The application for the same can be downloaded from the knowledge pro login of the student.
- The applicants should submit the duly filled form to the office of examination personally.
- d. After the verification of all the documents, and payment of the fees by the applicant, the application will be forwarded to the office of Dean concerned for further action.
- e. The maximum number of courses allowed for CIA repeat at a time is only two.
- f. The repeat course will follow a tutorial system of 30 hours (10 contact hours and 20 hrs in library) in duration not exceeding 30 days during which the entire repeat CIA process is expected to be completed.
- g. The 30 hrs include tutorials, assignments, and assessments as per the CIA pattern to ensure student learning.
- h. The maximum time spent on a day for CIA repeat tutorial is only 2 hours.
- If a course has been revised or replaced by another in the changed syllabus, the student shall be required to complete the course syllabus applicable to him or her.
- j. In CIA repeat, the applicant has to complete all the three components of the CIA under the supervision of a tutor assigned by the department.

Assessment pattern for trimester postgraduate programme (MCA, MSc (CS) and MSc (DS))

The postgraduate programme follows a pattern of 50% marks for continuous internal assessment and 50% marks for End Trimester examinations.

Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA) for all courses (other than courses fully under departmental evaluation): 50%

ii End Trimester Examination (ETE): 50%

Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA)

Continuous internal Assessment is assessed through different components.

End Trimester Examination (ETE)

ETE is conducted for a duration of 3 hours and evaluated out of 100 marks which will be then converted to a score out of 50 marks.

The pass criteria for the successful completion of the programmes shall be as follows.

- Minimum of 40% aggregate marks in the CIA of a course
- Minimum of 40% in the ETE of a course.
- Minimum of 50% aggregate in each Trimester

Students who do not achieve the minimum semester course-aggregate of 50% shall have a chance to improve in one or more courses from the failed semester during the supplementary examinations. These can be courses where the student has scored more than 50% or less than 50%. The student can choose either the CIA or ETE of a course for improvement or both. In case of an improvement attempt, the assessment in which the student has scored higher will be considered.

A student who fails to get a minimum of 40% in CIA, shall repeat the CIA in the immediate semester.

Promotion criteria for trimester postgraduate programmes

Students who do not achieve the minimum semester course-aggregate of 50% are not eligible for promotion to the second year. All other regulations pertaining to assessment and evaluation are the same as the other programmes of the University.

Assessment pattern for BTech Programmes

Assessment for all the courses consists of Continuous Internal assessment (CIA) and end-semester examinations (ESE). The weight for CIA and ESE for different categories of courses are given in the table below:

Category	Weightage for CIA	Weightage for ESE
Courses with theory and practical	65	35
Courses only with theory	50	50

Courses only with practical	50	50
-----------------------------	----	----

Continuous Internal assessment (CIA):

Continuous internal assessment is conducted in the form of different types of assignments within the stipulated time for awarding the marks.

Courses with Theory and Practical:

For theory part, CIA is conducted at three different levels for 90 marks which is then converted out of 30 marks.

- CIA I: 20 marks
- CIA II: 50 marks (Mid-semester Examinations)
- CIA III: 20 marks
- CIA for practical component: 35 marks
- Attendance: 05 marks
- Total: 70 marks

Minimum marks of 40% in practical component is required to be eligible to appear for End Semester Examination of the theory component.

Students who fail to get 40% in practical shall repeat CIA of the practical immediately after the announcement of the results and pass in the course to become eligible for the ESE in the supplementary examinations conducted in the subsequent semester.

End Semester Examinations for BTech Students (Theory + Practical Courses)

ESE is conducted for a duration of 3 hours and evaluated out of 100 which is then converted out of 30 marks.

Courses with Only Theory component

CIA is conducted out of 90 marks which is then converted out of 50 marks including 5 marks for attendance.

The break-up of 90 marks is as follows:

CIA I 20 marks
CIA II 50 marks
CIA III 20 marks

End Semester Examinations for BTech Students (Theory Only Courses)

ESE is conducted for a duration of 3 hours and evaluated out of 100 marks which is then converted to out of 50 marks.

Courses with Only Practical Components

Assessment for these courses is continuous and comprehensive with $50\ \mathrm{marks}$ each for CIA and ESE.

Students will be permitted to attend the ESE only if -

- i. The student scores minimum marks of 40% in practical component for courses with both theory and practical
- ii. The student has at least 85% of the attendance in aggregate at the end of the semester.
- The Vice Chancellor is satisfied with the character and conduct of the student.

Grading scheme for BTech Students

Percent age	Grade	Grade point (10 Point scale)	Grade point (4 Point scale)	Interpretation
80-100	0	10	4	Outstanding
70-79	A+	9	3.6	Excellent
60-69	A	8	3.2	Very Good
55-59	B+	7	2.8	Good
50-54	В	6	2.4	Above Average
45-49	С	5	2	Average
40-44	Р	4	1.6	Pass

Pass Criteria (BTech Programme)

- i. For courses with theory and practical a student shall pass with a minimum aggregate (CIA+ESE) of 40% and a minimum 40% CIA Score in practical and 40% ESE score in Theory
- ii. For courses with only theory or practical the student shall pass with minimum marks of 40% for ESE+CIA with minimum of 40% in ESE separately.

Promotion Policy (BTech Programme)

i. Promotion (movement) to the Semester of each academic year unless otherwise stipulated by the particular Programme Regulations shall be

permitted only if the student has successfully completed at least 50% of the total number of courses including practical courses of the cumulative semesters of the previous academic year/s.

- ii. The candidates should pass in all the courses of the first year to be promoted to the third year.
- iii. The candidates should pass in all the courses of first and second year to be promoted to the fourth year.

All other regulations pertaining to assessment and evaluation are the same as other programmes of the University.

6. Assessment pattern for School of Architecture

The courses are classified into two types - Studio Courses and Theory Courses. The Studio courses are further classified into Major studio courses and minor studio courses.

Assessment consists of Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA) and End-Semester Examinations / Viva Voce with weightage of 50% each.

Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA)

For Studio courses CIA is conducted by the respective faculty in the form of different assignments throughout the semester with the final submission of marks out of 150 marks and 50 marks for major studio courses and minor studio courses respectively.

For theory courses CIA is conducted as CIA 1, 2 and 3 CIA 1 and 3 are conducted by the respective faculty members whereas CIA 2 is a mid-semester examination conducted centrally. The breakup of CIA marks for theory courses is given below.

- CIA 1 10 marks
- CIA 2 15 marks (conducted out of 50 marks; converted to out of 15 marks)
- CIA 3 20 marks
- Attendance 5 Marks

For Theory courses a minimum of 50% marks in CIA is required to be eligible for the End Semester Examination (ESE).

For studio courses a minimum of 50% marks in CIA is required to be eligible for VIVA VOCE which is conducted as ESE.

A student who fails the CIA of a course is not eligible to write the ESE and shall repeat CIA immediately after the announcement of the results and pass the CIA, to become eligible for the ESE in the supplementary examinations conducted in the subsequent semester.

End Semester Examinations (ESE) for School of Architecture

For theory courses ESE is conducted at the end of the semester by the Office of Examinations. The duration of the examination is three hours with maximum marks of 100 which is then reduced to out of 50 marks.

For studio courses ESE is in the form of VIVA VOCE and is conducted by the dept for 150 marks and 50 marks for major studio courses and minor studio courses respectively.

Permission to admission to End Semester Exam is granted only if

- a. A student has passed in CIAs for that course with 50% minimum marks.
- A student has at least 85% of the attendance in aggregate at the end of the semester
- The Vice Chancellor is satisfied with the character and conduct of the student.

Pass Criteria for School of Architecture

A student shall pass each course with a minimum aggregate (CIA+ESE) of 45% and a minimum CIA Score of 50% and ESE score of 40%.

The overall aggregate of 50% and pass score in all the courses is required to pass the semester.

Grading scheme (School of Architecture)

Percentage	Grade	Grade point (10 Point scale)	Grade point (4 Point scale)	Interpretation
80-100	О	10	4	Outstanding
70-79	A+	9	3.6	Excellent
60-69	A	8	3.2	Very Good
55-59	В+	7	2.8	Good
50-54	В	6	2.4	Above Average
45-49	С	5	2	Average*

^{*} Minimum requirement for Pass - 45% aggregate in each course

Promotion Policy (School of Architecture)

- a. The candidates who have not passed in at least 50% of the courses of the previous semesters are not promoted to the following year of the programme.
- b. The candidates should pass in all the courses of the first year to be promoted to the third year.
- c. The candidates should pass in all the courses of the first and second years to be promoted to the fourth year.
- d. The candidates should pass in all the courses of the first, second and third years to be promoted to the fifth year.
- e. A pass in any Architectural Design Studio [Major Studio] Course necessary to be eligible to register for the subsequent Architectural-Design Studio [Major Studio] Course.
- f. A pass in Internship Semester 9 is necessary to appear for the Architectural design studio of semester 10.

All other regulations pertaining to assessment and evaluation are the same as other programmes of the university.

Assessment Pattern for the Interdisciplinary Master's Programmes

- MA (Economics)
- MSc (Sustainable Development)
- MSc (Strategic Management)
- MSc (Data Analytics)
- MSc (Behavioural Science)

The above-mentioned programmes follow a pattern with 70% marks for continuous internal assessment and 30% marks for End Semester.

CIA is assessed by the respective faculty members in the form of written tests, case studies, quiz, presentations, field works, research-based assignments etc and multiple-choice questions- based tests to cover the concepts.

The break-up of CIA is as follows.

- CIA 1: 35 marks
- CIA 2: 30 marks
- Attendance: 5 Marks

The end semester examinations shall be conducted by the office of examinations for 2 hours and evaluated out of 50 marks which are then converted to out of 30 marks. The pass criteria for the successful completion of programmes, shall be as follows:

- i. Minimum of 40% aggregate marks in the CIA of a course
- ii. Minimum of 40% in the ESE/ETE of a course.
- iii. Minimum 50% aggregate at the end of the programme

Student failing a course due to less than minimum in ESE shall repeat the ESE while his/her internal scores shall remain valid. However, the supplementary will be conducted only in the trimester when the particular course in which the student failed is offered again considering the nature of the programme. This is allowed only for first chance and in subsequent chances student must repeat the entire course by attending the classes and assessments again when the particular course is offered.

Students who do not score 50% aggregate at the end of the programmes shall have a chance to improve one or more courses from any of the trimester. These can be courses where the student has scored more than 50% or less than 50%. The student can choose either the CIA or ETE of a course for improvement or both. In case of an improvement attempt, the assessment in which the student has scored higher will be considered.

Evaluation for PhD programme

The PhD degree will be awarded by CHRIST (Deemed to be University), Bengaluru, to the scholars who successfully complete a six-month PhD coursework designed by the University. The coursework includes general research methodology courses such as Foundations of Research and Research Writing, Research and Publication Ethics, domain-specific research courses such as Methods in Research, department-specific research courses, and research proposal defense. Additionally, they must carry out comprehensive research work, participate in and present their findings at national and international conferences/symposia, publish in refereed journals, and participate in and/or present at doctoral colloquia. After successfully completing these requirements, the scholars shall defend their PhD synopsis in front of a committee consisting of an external subject expert, their supervisor, Research Advisory Committee (RAC) members, and a representative of the Centre for Research, followed by the completion of the public viva-voce examination of the thesis.

Evaluation of PhD thesis

The PhD degree will be awarded by CHRIST (Deemed to be University), Bengaluru, to the scholars who successfully complete a six-month PhD coursework designed by the University. The coursework includes general research methodology courses such as Foundations of Research and Research Writing, Research and Publication Ethics, domain-specific research courses such as Methods in Research, department-specific research courses, and research proposal defense. Additionally, they must carry out comprehensive research work, participate in and present their findings at national and international conferences/symposia, publish in refereed journals, and participate in and/or present at doctoral colloquia. After successfully completing these requirements, the scholars shall defend their PhD synopsis in front of a committee consisting of an external subject expert, their supervisor, Research Advisory Committee (RAC) members, and a representative of the Centre for

Research, followed by the completion of the public viva-voce examination of the thesis.

Evaluation of PhD thesis

Thesis evaluation is conducted in accordance with University PhD regulations. The scholar is invited to attend a viva-voce examination upon receiving two positive adjudication reports of their thesis.

Progress Reports and Doctoral Colloquia

Doctoral candidates must submit two bi-annual progress reports of their research each year and four quarterly RAC reports, signed by the supervisor and RAC members. Evaluation of the PhD synopsis defense is conducted only after the candidate completes at least two publications related to the topic the thesis in a Scopus or Web of Science indexed journal, or a refereed/indexed journal approved by the Centre for Research, and presented at least two papers at national or international conferences. Scholars are also expected to attend at least one colloquium per semester (every six months) and present their research progress. The evaluation of the doctoral colloquium is documented.

Cancellation of PhD registration

PhD registration of the scholar shall be cancelled under any of the following circumstances:

- Unsatisfactory progress and failure to implement corrective measures suggested by RAC. The RAC may recommend cancellation with specific reasons.
- False declarations or fraudulent claims regarding eligibility.
- Non-payment of prescribed fees within the specified or extended time.
- Non-completion of the prescribed coursework.
- Engagement in unethical research practices or academic dishonesty, including plagiarism.
- Failure to comply with mandatory requirements under the University regulations.
- Failure to submit the PhD thesis for evaluation within the specified or extended time.
- Failure to appear for the viva-voce examination.

C. Award of Certificate for all Programmes

Students who complete the programme in full will be awarded the degree certificate during the Convocation held in the month of May and in the month of December. Students who complete the programme in full by passing the supplementary examination held in between the two convocations shall be issued a consolidated marks card, provisional degree certificate and transfer certificate on request.

The Degree Certificate shall be issued only during the University Convocation relevant to the academic year.

Students who fail to collect the degree certificates during convocation may collect the same from the office of examination after paying the prescribed fine.

D. Facilities for Differently Abled Students

- Differently abled students will be given compensatory time of maximum 20 minutes per hour, subject to the submission of medical documents to the Office of Examinations.
- ii. Applications for compensatory time shall reach the Office of Examinations at least 2 weeks prior to the commencement of examination.
- iii. Students who need the support of scribes shall bring the scribe by themselves.
- iv. The details of the scribe shall be submitted to the Office of Examinations in advance and the eligibility of the scribe will be decided by the Office.
- v. Students having neurodiversity, speech, hearing and visual impairment and problems with muscular movement and co-ordination can request for accommodations and exam support after producing documentation from approved and reliable test centres. The request must be made at least 2 weeks prior to the commencement of the said examination.

Contact details:

disability.support@christuniversity.in

Office: 080 40129129

Block 1, First floor, room no. 117

E. Open Elective Courses for 2022 batch of UG students (Except for programmes in which open electives are integrated in the curriculum)

Starting from the academic year 2023-24, the university has decided to discontinue the availability of open electives. Students belonging to the 2022 batches who have not fulfilled the minimum requirement of two open electives are required to fulfil this criterion opting either of the following options.

- A. by completing the necessary courses through recognized online platforms such as SWAYAM or any other platform approved by the university. Students are only allowed to choose courses outside their discipline that have been approved by the university from these online platforms.
- B. Students who have previously registered for a course but were unable to complete it in the previous semester now have the opportunity to repeat the same course in the CIA repeat mode for regular courses. To avail this option, students should reach out to the office of examinations or the academic office at their respective campuses.

Rules for Exemption from Open Elective courses offered by the University based on Performance in Extracurricular events of the University.

- a. Students selected by the University for its Specified Extra-curricular activities/events mentioned below may be considered for exemption from one of the Open Electives Courses.
- i. University Choir
- ii. University Volunteer Team
- iii. University Sports Teams of Football (A&B), Basketball (A&B), Volleyball (A), Hockey (A), Cricket (A), Throwball (A), Tennis (A) and Handball (A). Both male and female student teams are eligible for the full strength of the team, including reserves.
- iv. Peer Education Programme (PEP)
- v. Student Welfare Office (SWO)
- vi. Centre for Social Action (CSA)
- vii. National Cadet Corps (NCC)
- viii. University Wind and Brass Orchestra
- Participation in only one of the activity/events listed is considered, even though the student may be involved in more than one activity.
 - a. Students who are in the second year must have already completed one of the open elective courses to avail this scheme.
 - b. Students who fail in their performance earning a Grade of 'D' are not exempted but the students may have to repeat the activity/event to improve their performance, subject to their re-selection.
 - c. Students seeking credit based on their participation in any of the aforesaid extra-curricular activity/event shall register with the Office of Examinations in the beginning of the academic year, latest by Mid-August through the respective offices. Addition of names in the list after registration is not permitted.
 - d. The coordinating Department/Centre/Office of the respective activity/event shall monitor every student of its group and submit to the Office of Examinations, a score sheet (marks card) during the last 10 days prior to the close of the even-semester.

The criteria for judging the performance for the specified activities are as follows -

- Attendance
- Punctuality
- Initiative
- Leadership
- Skill
- Delivery

The Department/Centre/ Office of the activity/event concerned will set the relevant parameters to measure the content of each given criterion depending on

the need and application of the activity/event and assess the performance of every student objectively.

Students must earn at least 20 Points out of 50 to get a C Grade. Grading is as under

Total Score	Grade
30 and above	A
25-29	В
20-24	С
Below 20	D

The examination rules and requirements may undergo minor modifications to accommodate the exigencies created by any pandemic or unforeseen circumstances, which will be notified separately.

Interdisciplinary and Multidisciplinary Courses (ID&MDC) 2024-25 batch onwards

Interdisciplinary and Multidisciplinary Courses are Introductory Level Courses offered by each department in their respective discipline. Students can only enrol for courses outside their discipline and preferably from the disciplines which they have not studied in their 11th and 12th standard. Three courses each carrying 3 credits is a minimum requirement for all undergraduate programmes.

Out of the three courses, two ID/MDCs should be completed before the completion of the second semester and the third ID/MDC should be completed through the SWAYAM platform by the end of the Fourth semester.

Registration of the IDC/MDC will be through KP login of the students and with 60 seats available for theory courses and 30 seats for practical oriented courses.

Assessment of Interdisciplinary and Multidisciplinary Courses

- 1. The assessment will be based on Continuous Internal Assessment
- 2. The approval of the CIA components will be as decided by the department through its BOS.
- 3. In case of failure to complete the course, the course is to be repeated, as per the regulations for Repeat CIA in the immediate upcoming semester.

Value Added Courses (VAC) 2023-24 batch onwards.

- 1. Total minimum credits assigned for the value-added courses will be six (6).
- 2. These courses will be offered in the first four semesters.

- 3. Four credits will be assigned to Holistic Education, with one credit each assigned to each of the first four semesters.
- 4.One credit each for Environmental Science in the first semester and Understanding India in the second semester is assigned.
- 5. The above mentioned courses except Holistic Education will be offered online with regular assessment in online mode .
- 6. It is mandatory to pass these courses to consider pass in a semester

Provision to avail the extra credits over and above the credits from the regular curriculum (Applicable to students from all Programmes)

Undergraduate Students from 2022 batch and Postgraduate students from 2023 batch onwards can earn additional credits through additional courses offered by the University or through online courses approved by the respective departments and offered by recognised MOOC platforms. The additional credits can also be availed for the co-curricular activities approved by the University and run by different centres of the University (contact the respective centre heads for more details) .

The maximum number of credits that can be earned through additional courses is 6 credits per semester. The extra credits will be mentioned in the final transcripts over and above the credits earned from the regular curriculum.

The additional credits will not be counted for the calculation of GPA/CGPA. However it will be added for the total credits earned and will be accounted for the Academic bank of Credits.

Policy for Entry and Exit into Bachelor and Master Level Programmes

The Exit and Entry provisions are made in accordance with the National Education Policy 2020 to offer flexibility to students pursuing Bachelor and Master level programmes at CHRIST (Deemed to be University). These provisions allow students to enter and exit programmes based on their academic needs and personal circumstances. Students may enter programmes by meeting prescribed eligibility and admission requirements and may exit programmes by fulfilling the minimum requirements leading to an award of a Certificate, Diploma, Postgraduate Diploma, Degree or Degree with Honours/Honours with Research. Those who exit the programmes without fulfilling the requirements will be eligible to receive the marks card without an award. The Entry and Exit process will be under the general supervision of the Registrar (Academics). The detailed guidelines are provided in the knowledge pro student portal.

10. Holistic Education

Holistic education guided by our vision - Excellence and Service- is an institutional commitment to realize our aspirations of achieving all around human development for humane wellbeing. Initially holistic education was launched to blend intellectual competence- academic skills, professional skills, info-tech awareness, creativity, and objectivity, realized through academic brilliance and through regular and day to day classroom. This Best practice has achieved the fulfillment of individual and responsibility of the students and faculty of Christ University, through personal development of character honing, moral integrity, value consciousness, spiritual development, emotional poise, courage and conviction, communication skills, goal setting, physical development and vitality and sportsmanship. Further, it has led to the development of healthy interpersonal relationship between individuals, thereby creating a better society through teamwork, leadership skills, and empathy with a growing sensitivity towards social problems. It has also contributed significantly to the realization of responsibility towards conservation of the environment, commitment to preserve our rich cultural heritage, knowledge of the Indian constitution and good citizenry.

History of Holistic Education Development:

Holistic education was initiated as part of the strategic planning process in the late 90s of the then Christ College and extended to the Christ university and has emerged as an evolutionarily rich best practice of the institution.

Philosophy of Holistic Education:

The rationale is to enable an individual to go beyond mere acquisition of knowledge but transcend to higher realms of humane understanding and service that one is capable of. The aim of holistic education is to empower our teachers to imbibe "What it means to live fully as a human being" and to translate the same to the students, parents, and the society at large by going through a very experiential analysis of human life. The process is to take them through various aspects of personal, interpersonal, and societal dimensions of human life. The topics covered under the programme are an attempt to enrich the lives of both faculty and students of Christ University alike, to fully realize the institutional and contribute effectively to dynamic society.

Email: holistic.education@christuniversity.in

INSTITUTIONAL LEVEL COVERAGE OF THE TOPICS 2024

	Undergraduate Programmes					
SEM	PERSONAL SKILL	INTER- PERSONAL SKILL	SOCIETAL SKILL			
I Sem	1.Intergrity and Accountability 2. Personal Well Being	1.Team Building 2.Accepting Differences	1.Civic Sense 2.Responsible Use of Social Media			
II Sem	1. Managing Freedom 2. Deanery Topic	 Respect for Others Deanery Topic 	 Gender Sensitization Deanery Topic 			
III Sem	Positive Attitude Deanery Topic	1. Empathy 2. Deanery Topic	1. Peace 2. Deanery Topic			
IV Sem	Resilience Deanery Topic	Art of Forgiving Deanery Topic	Multi Cultural Competency Deanery Topic			
	Post	Graduate Programmes				
I Sem	1.Minimalisum 2. Deanery Topic	 Respect For Others Deanery Topic 	Gender Sensitization Deanery Topic			
II Sem	1.Intergrity & Accountability 2. Deanery Topic	1.Reciprocity 2. Deanery Topic	1.Multi Cultural Competency 2. Deanery Topic			

11. Regulation for Student Code of Conduct

Policy

CHRIST (Deemed to be University) is founded on its Mission to be "a nurturing ground for an individual's holistic development to make an effective contribution to the society in a dynamic environment." The University is deeply committed to uphold its Value Systems and strives hard to imbibe in its students the institutional Core Values of Moral Uprightness, Love of Fellow Beings and Social Responsibility apart from developing excellence in their academic pursuits. The students as beneficiary stakeholders of the University are expected to conduct themselves in a worthy manner in due recognition of the prescribed Code of Conduct which shall include the General Code of Conduct, Code of Academic Integrity, the Code of Conduct for using the University Resources and Code of Conduct under University Regulations. The prescribed Code of Conduct shall be as provided in the Regulation for Student Code of Conduct, which shall be duly displayed in the website of the University as well as in the Student Hand Book provided to all the students.

Regulation

The Regulation for Student Code of Conduct shall be applicable to and binding on all the students of the University across all its Campuses, irrespective of their level of study. The Student Counsellors and the Class teachers shall be responsible to monitor the students for effective observance of the Regulation. Any serious disobedience or repeated non-observance of the prescribed Code of Conduct, as may be reported, shall be deemed to be a misconduct liable for initiating appropriate disciplinary action against the concerned student/s in the manner specified by the University. Students who are found guilty of serious misconduct or whose presence is detrimental to the order and discipline at the Campus are liable to be expelled.

General Code of Conduct

- Students should maintain decorum, discipline and harmony at all times, both inside and outside the Campus and shall not do or act in any manner that will disrepute the University.
 - Respect and maintain physical boundaries with your peers and close friends.
 - ii. Students should avoid inappropriate gestures on Campus.
- b. Students while in the Campus are expected to have decent and modest attire and must follow the special dress code if any as may be specified by their faculty of study. Security/ Faculty or Authorities of the University can restrict student entry to campus for noncompliance to the below listed requirements.

- i. The normal dress code for the students shall be formal trousers and shirts for boys and salwar kameez with dupatta for girls. Exceptions may be permitted on particular occasions.
- Wearing a T-shirt, low waist pants, cargo pants, jeans, sleeveless tops, transparent, and tight attire are considered inappropriate and not entertained on campus at all times, and during professional visits organised by the University.
- Students must maintain decent hair styles. For boys: hair to be neatly groomed and trimmed. Flashy hair styles and hair colouring is not permitted on campus for all.
- iv. Strictly avoid body piercing, ear studs and tattooing.
 - c. Students must respect their teachers; greet them when they meet them in or out of the University campus.
 - d. Students should be seated in their respective classrooms at the stroke of the bell and must maintain calmness while waiting for the teacher.
 - e. Students must rise when the teacher enters the classroom, remain standing till they are directed to sit, or till the teacher takes his/her seat.
 - f. When the attendance roll is called, every student must rise and answer to his/her name or register number.
 - g. Students shall not use Mobile phones inside the classrooms/office locations or in its adjunct areas including corridors/staircases and shall keep their Mobile phones in 'switched off' condition while inside the Classroom, Library or in any of the University offices
 - h. Loitering of students in the corridors of the University buildings or sitting on the steps of the staircase or on the steps of the portico of the University during lecture or free hours is not permitted. Students are expected to make use of the library during free periods.
 - Students while in the Campus must wear their identity tag to be on display to the security or to any other authority concerned at all times. The Identity Card/Tag issued by the University is not transferable and must be kept in safe custody of the students.
 - Gathering or crowding at the main gate or in front of any of the offices of the University is not permitted and hence must be avoided.
 - k. Students while using the Lifts must follow the queue system, should not overcrowd and should as far a possible give priority of entry for Staff and physically handicapped fellow students.
 - Students driving their vehicles inside the campus for entry or exist must maintain moderate speed and should not cause any injury or accident to the passers-by or to the fellow students.
 - m. Students while inside the Campus shall not possess or carry any dangerous material, such as explosives, crackers, inflammable liquids etc. or banned substances such as cigarettes, tobacco products, drugs or such other substances.
 - n. Students must strictly follow the instructions or orders that may be issued by the University from time to time.

Code of Academic Integrity

CHRIST (Deemed to be University) emphasizes on 'academic integrity' regarding any writings, assignments or research work produced by its students. All such academic productions must be one's own original and should neither be copied nor translated from any other source and presented as original work. Any reference made to third party publications in the work produced must be duly acknowledged in accordance with the guidelines that may be provided by the Department of study. Any breach of Academic Integrity including plagiarism shall result in rejection of the work produced apart from other punitive actions.

The following are the recommended citation formats:

- Humanities and Social Sciences: APA 7th ed. or Modern Language Association (MLA) 9th ed.
- Sciences and Engineering: IEEE Editorial Style Manual
- Law: Bluebook, 21st ed.
- Commerce and Management: APA 7th ed. or Harvard Referencing
- Presenting an already existing idea or source as one's own or new is known as plagiarism.

The following constitute plagiarism in academic work:

- Copying from another print or electronic source without appropriate acknowledgement
- Presenting another person's work as one's own.
- Using another person's ideas, terms, concepts, work without proper acknowledgement or documentation.
- Submitting one's own prior work without documenting and citing its prior use.
- Plagiarism, if reported or found, will attract punishment as per the University rules and regulations related to academic integrity.
- Along with plagiarism any other form of academic dishonesty such as academic misconduct, collusion, cheating, fabrication, duplicate submission, improper computer use, improper online use, misrepresentation will incur consequences as outlined in the University Policy on academic integrity.

Code of Conduct for using the University Resources

The University Resources from the perspective of the students will mean and include the entire Campus and the facilities provided therein such as Classrooms including its fixtures and fittings, Audio/Video Systems, Laboratories, Library, Information Technology (IT) Resources, Gym, Canteens/Cafeteria, Hostels/Residences and Halls, Auditorium, Lifts etc. Students while using any of the University Resources must demonstrate a sense of ownership and shall diligently observe the usage guidelines prescribed in respect of each of the said Resources. The student shall neither misuse nor cause any deliberate damage to any

of the University Resources. Some of the illustrative Code of Conduct specified in this regard shall include:

- Students shall not deface any part of the Campus (including the walls, windows, doors, floors or other spaces within or outside the buildings, lifts, gym etc.) with any writings, pastings, drawings, and colouring or by any other means whatsoever.
- Students shall not carry or consume any food, eatables or beverages within any of the University facilities including Classrooms, Gym, Auditoriums or Offices.
- Students are responsible to switch off the ACs, Fans, Lights and other Classroom amenities while not in use.
- Students while using the Library/Knowledge Centre must follow the
 queue and maintain strict silence. The library reading area should be used
 only for reading and /or for reference purpose only. Any book or reading
 material taken for reference must be replaced after use at the same place
 from where it was taken.
- Students while using the IT Resources of the University must follow the 'IT Code of Conduct for End Users' issued by the Office of Information Technology.
- Students residing in the University Student Halls should strictly follow
 the specified timings for entry/exit and shall not entertain any fellow
 students or outsiders in their Room without express consent of the
 Warden.

Code of Conduct under University Regulations

The students are bound by and obliged to follow the instructions contained in various Regulations of the University as may be applicable. Students are supposed to be aware of the relevant Regulations and take care not to get involved in any of the misconduct stated therein. Some of the notable Regulations of the University in this regard shall include (a) Regulation on Examination Code of Conduct for Students (b) Regulation for Prevention and Control of Ragging (Revised) 2019 (c) Regulation for Prevention and Control of Substance Abuse and (d) Regulation for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment

Student Conduct Issues

In order to ensure well-being and security of our Academic community, the following offences will attract strict disciplinary action:

- Forgery or Attempt to Forgery
- Dress Code Violation
- Disrespectful and usage of Abusive Language/conduct in campus
- Gambling/ Bullying / ragging/ manhandling/ morphing
- Online/Cyber Bullying

- ID card mishandling (e.g., not wearing, forging, possessing a fake ID, misuse)
- Attempt to steal/ theft on campus/class.
- Fake/doctored Medical Certificates
- Sexual harassment/ Sharing Intimate Photographs
- Substance abuse (peddling or carrying banned substances in campus/possession of banned substances/ consumption of alcohol, tobacco, vape or any other banned substances)
- Spreading/ circulating/ grouping against the university/ department/s/authority/s/ staff member/s by any student/s through any medium of communication with intent to disrespect the dignity or reputation of the institution/ staff members will invite serious consequences.
- Physical altercations both within the campus and outside the campus/ student/s fighting are strictly prohibited.
- Police/Criminal cases

Involvement in the above-listed activities will not be tolerated, and appropriate disciplinary measures will be taken as per the institutional policies and regulations. These measures may include, but are not limited to fines, suspension, expulsion, and legal action depending on the severity of the offence. Further the decision of the Director, Student Services on the recommendation of the Disciplinary Committee will be final.

Students must familiarise themselves with the institution's student code of conduct and regulations to ensure a harmonious and inclusive environment for everyone. It is essential to respect the rights and dignity of fellow students and maintain responsible and ethical behaviour throughout the academic journey.

Sensitivity in Performances: Rules

All participants involved in street plays, skits, and other performances organized by CHRIST (Deemed to be University) or conducted on the University campuses must adhere to the following rules. These rules aim to foster an environment of inclusivity and respect by refraining from the use of sensitive words that could be derogatory or offensive towards individuals or groups based on their race, ethnicity, religion, gender, sexual orientation, or any other characteristic:

- a. All street play/skits/other performances' participants must refrain from using any language/words/expressions that could be deemed discriminatory or insensitive towards any individual or group.
- b. Sensitive words or slurs that target a particular group or individual should not be used in any context.
- c. Any participant who is found to be using sensitive words/expressions in violation of this policy during a performance will be immediately asked to stop by the director of the play or the organizer of the event.

- d. The director of the play or the organizer of the event should ensure that the script of the play is reviewed and revised to avoid the use of any sensitive words.
- e. The organizers should encourage the use of inclusive language in the script and should take steps to ensure that the language used is respectful towards all individuals and groups.
- f. The organizers should provide training to all participants on using inclusive language and avoiding sensitive words.
- g. Any complaints regarding the use of sensitive words or any such acts should be addressed immediately by the organizers of the event and appropriate actions should be taken to prevent any such instances from happening again.
- h. In case of complaints or violations, a report on the complaint/violation along with the action taken and/or further recommended action should be submitted to the Director of Student Services in case of Bangalore Central Campus and to the respective Campus Deans in case of other University Campuses.
- The organizers should create a safe and inclusive environment for all participants and ensure that the street play is conducted in a respectful and dignified manner.

Monitoring Committee for Code of Conduct

In addition to the proximate monitoring of Code of Conduct specified in the preamble of this Regulation, to ensure institutional governance of the Code there shall be a Committee in every Campus of the University for monitoring the conduct of the students with reference to the prescribed Code of Conduct.

- a. The Committee shall consist of five members including the Chairperson who shall be the Director (Student Service) in the Central Campus and the Campus Director/Dean in other Campuses.
- b. The Committee members shall consist of two Senior Teachers, a Senior Student Counsellor nominated by the Chairperson and a Student Representative nominated by the Student Council. The nominated Student Counsellor shall also be the Secretary of the Committee.
- c. All the nominated members shall have a tenure of two years at a time and shall not be re-nominated in continuity.
- d. The Committee shall meet as many times it may deem necessary but at least twice in a year.

The functions of the Committee shall include:

- Monitoring the compliance of Code of Conduct by conducting periodic/random observation and by visit of /discussion with the Departments and Centres.
- ii. Interpreting the Regulations deriving the Code, assessing its pros and cons and suggesting measures for its improvement and/or compliance.

- iii. Obtaining feedback from the Heads of the Departments and Centres on Code of Conduct compliances Gathering data on levels of compliance with the Code and disclosing the specific related indicators.
- iv. Periodic review and modification of the prescribed Code of Conduct based on the feedback and applicable statutory provisions.
- v. Creating awareness/knowledge dissemination about the Code of Conduct and significance of its compliance by conducting training programmes, seminars etc.
- vi. Establishing channels of communication through the University website, to ensure that any student can seek or provide information regarding compliance with Code of Conduct including difficulties or impracticality thereof.
- vii. Considering and resolving complaints about any particular Code of Conduct duly ensuring the confidentiality of complaints processed at all times
- viii. Ensuring the accuracy and fairness of any proceedings commenced, as well as the rights of the students allegedly involved in possible breaches.
 - ix. Evaluating overall compliance of Code of Conduct with reference to different aspects of the Regulation and evolve future plan of action.
 - x. Preparing an annual report of its actions, making the recommendations it deems appropriate to the Vice Chancellor

Instructions to Students appearing before the Regulatory Committees of the University

- All University information discussed in various committees/bodies and inquiry proceedings is deemed to be confidential and should not be used in violation of the privacy of others; Disclosure or publication in any media report/ proceedings of the University's inquiry proceedings or committees either by the parties involved in the proceedings or others without prior approval or permission amounts to misconduct.
- Misuse or misappropriation of any University information published on the University website, or any report/records amounts to misconduct.

Student Code of Conduct Monitoring Committee

S. N.	Campus	Name of the Chairperson	Contact Person	Email ID/Contact No
1	Bangalore Central Campus	Dr Fr Viju P Devassy	Ms Shylaja John	shylaja.john@christuniversi ty.in 080-40129077
2	Pune Lavasa Campus	Dr Fr Lijo Thomas		arpita.ghosh@christunivers ity.in 912066753872

3	Delhi NCR Campus	Dr. Fr. Jossy George	Mr Prabhul Nair	prabhul.nair@christunivers ity.in 0120-666622
---	------------------------	-------------------------	--------------------	---

^{*}Note: The Regulation on Student Code of Conduct is available in the University website under student life

Link: https://christuniversity.in/regulation-on-student-code-of-conduct

Identity Card

Every student of the University is issued an Identity Card in the form of a Smart Card in collaboration with the South Indian Bank. This will be the Identity cum ATM card, which enables a student to withdraw cash from their bank account that has to be opened with the South Indian Bank's CHRIST (Deemed to be University) branch. All transactions within the University campus including payment of fees and library access are possible only with this card. The student must keep the card well secured.

If this card is lost, the student should immediately notify the bank and then the Information Processing Management (IPM) of CHRIST (Deemed to be University). A new card can be obtained by applying for and paying the card replacement fee at the University office.

Every student is also issued a wearable ID card which needs to be worn by all students whenever they are on campus. Entry into the campus/buildings/classrooms may not be permitted without the wearable ID card, which should be clearly visible.

Handing over the ID cards to others is strictly prohibited. The University will not be responsible for any loss due to inappropriate handling of the ID cards. Students are expected to always carry both the ID cards with them till the completion of their course.

General Regulations

An instruction day, in general, is divided into two sessions, the forenoon session of four periods and afternoon session of two periods. Attendance is marked at the commencement of each period. Late-comers, therefore, though may be permitted to attend class by the teacher concerned, will not be given attendance.

a. Any survey/ interview in the campus can be conducted only with the prior permission of the University. For conducting surveys/interviews in one's class which are part of curricular requirements, prior permission of the class teacher or the course teacher is required. For conducting surveys/interviews at one's School prior written approval of the Dean of the School is required. For conducting University-wide surveys/interview, prior approval of the Registrar is required in case of Bangalore Central Campus and of the respective Campus Directors in case of other Campuses of the University. Any surveys for the external organisations/agencies/individuals whether it is at the level of the class,

- department, school, or University, the permission of the Registrar is required in case of Bangalore Campuses and of the respective Campus Directors in case of Off Campuses of the University.
- b. Every student must have the prescribed laboratory records and dissecting instruments etc.
- Use of the internet by the students on the campus is expected to be for their academic enrichment.
- d. Use of mobile phones inside the buildings, including corridors is strictly prohibited. If any student is found using a phone it may be confiscated and returned on completion of their course.
- e. Tests are held periodically in every subject. Attendance-cum-progress report of every student is available at www.christuniversity.in/kp. Parents can access it and monitor the performance of their children using the individual password given to every student. Parents may also obtain the username and password by emailing ipm@christuniversity.in.
- f. Students must not join any club or society or involve in any engagement off the campus that would interfere with their studies without the prior permission of the Director, Student Services, in case of Bangalore Central Campus and the Campus Dean concerned in case of other campuses.
- g. Students are not permitted to play any sports or join cultural teams against CHRIST (Deemed to be University).
- h. Students are forbidden to organize or attend any meeting within the University or collect money for any purpose or circulate among the students any notice or petition of any kind or paste it on the University notice board without the written permission of the Director-Student services, in case of Bangalore Central Campus and the Campus Dean concerned in case of other campuses.
- i. Active participation in politics is not compatible with the academic life of students and as such students are expected not to indulge in any public activities, which are of a political nature.
- j. Students are highly discouraged to make complaints in a body or present any collective petition, but are welcome to present their case, if any, either individually or through their proper representatives.
- k. Students can park their four wheelers inside the University campus only on payment of the prescribed fee. Students can obtain the vehicle pass from the Office of Security and stick it on a prominent and visible point of their vehicle.
- Students are advised and encouraged to abide by the dress code specified by the University/Department.

Leave Regulations

a. Students with a minimum of 85% attendance are permitted to write the End Semester Examination (ESE). Approved leave applications will be considered only if overall attendance is above 75% on the last instruction day of the respective semester.

- b. The minimum attendance requirement as per the university norms is 85%. Students who fail to meet the required percentage of attendance shall be detained in the current semester and shall have to repeat the semester before being further promoted. Furthermore, they shall have to apply for a detention certificate from the Office of Admissions within the stipulated time as prescribed by the Director of Student Services.
- c. Students appearing for supplementary examinations can claim their attendance for medical reasons with the prior approval of the Controller of Examination.
- d. Students who are detained due to shortage of attendance will be considered for re-admissions only once during the course of their study at the University.
- e. Students shall not absent themselves from classes without the prior approval of the HoD/Class Teacher.
- f. Students who remain absent from classes continuously for two weeks or more without the written approval from the Director Student Services will be considered to have dropped out of the University.
- g. Students can avail leaves only using the forms available at the Office of Student Services. These are namely forms for Co-curricular/Extracurricular/Departmental activities/Medical reasons or Placements. The details on the types of leaves that students may avail in the course of their study are mentioned in the leave guidelines shared with the respective Dean/HoD/Class teacher.
- h. Any type of leave application (Co-curricular/Extra-curricular/ Departmental activities/Medical reasons or Placements) have to be submitted within the due date for submission of such forms (kindly check the forms for the number of days within which students must submit the forms).
- i. It is expected of the student to maintain integrity in matters of leave. Any false claims will be outrightly rejected.
- j. NRI students who have to apply for renewal of their VISAs may collect due approval from their class teacher and later upon rejoining classes can submit Co-curricular/Extra-curricular/ Departmental activities form along with copies of the pages of expired VISA as well as the renewed VISA. The student must ensure that the form is submitted within the deadline for submissions.

Fee Regulations

The fee shall be paid for the full year during the admission process. Mode of fee payment for new students is through online transfer or NEFT. Existing students must pay their fee through their student account.

Absence with or without leave from the University shall not be an excuse for non-payment of fees on or before the prescribed date.

Students are expected to pay the fee for the next higher class and to clear all their dues including fine for breakages or damages before collecting the admission ticket

for the even End Semester Examination or the third and sixth End Trimester Examination.

Cancellation and Refund Policy

The Cancellation Regulation is based on UGC Guidelines in this regard as contained in UGC (Institutions Deemed to be Universities) Regulations, 2019 and any subsequent amendments

Application form for Cancellation/Withdrawal must be made in the prescribed form duly signed by the student and the parent and must be submitted with the original fee paid receipt and other documents received from the University.

Refunds may be considered only in respect of Academic Course Fee. No refund shall be allowed in respect of Application Fee and Admission Registration Fee.

The University in view of its strict Attendance Regulation does not normally admit any student to any course after commencement of classes and hence the seats of cancelled admission shall remain unfilled at all times thereafter. Admissions to all courses will close prior to the commencement of classes.

Students seeking cancellation of admission at least seven (7) days prior to commencement of classes (as per the announced date) shall be eligible for refund of 100% of the Academic Course Fee or as prescribed in the UGC regulations.

Students seeking cancellation of admission either up to six (6) days prior to or after the commencement of classes (irrespective of whether the student attended any class or not) shall be permitted refund during the first 30 calendar days from such commencement and shall be in percentage as herein stated.

Issue of Certificates

Applications for Bonafide, Address Proof, Date of Birth, Tuition Fee, No objection or Character certificates are to be made through the student's Knowledge Pro (KP) account. A fee shall be charged for every certificate. All certificates are issued only 48 hours after the request. Duplicates are not normally issued.

Degree Certificate, Transfer Certificate (TC) and Consolidated Marks Card will be issued to students who complete their programme within the normal programme period. Students who complete the programme after the normal period should apply for these certificates separately.

- a. TC will not be issued to students who discontinue from a programme.
- An application for the TC should be made to the Office of Admissions after completing the process of cancellation/ discontinuation of admission.
- c. TC will not be issued if a student has any due to the University by way of fees, fines, breakage charges, books from the library, NCC kit etc.
- d. Students applying for certificates, testimonials and other documents must contact the Office of Admissions or email to certificate.request@christuniversity.in .

Using Meeting Halls and Auditorium

- a. Students can book venues for conducting seminars, guest lectures and department events at the Reception in Block I, with a letter from HoD, in case of Bangalore Central Campus. In case of other Campuses, venues could be booked at the respective campus offices. The equipment required for the programme should be clearly mentioned in the form.
- b. The request should be made at least one week before the event; the allotments are on a first come-first served basis.
- c. Students must use the venues only during the stipulated time as approved by the office.
- d. All electric and electronic equipment are to be handled ONLY by the personnel assigned for the purpose.
- e. The green rooms and auditoriums should be vacated within half an hour after the programme ends.
- f. Materials for the programme can be brought in only after 06:00 pm on the previous day of the programme.
- g. Departments are responsible for the auditorium during the booked duration. In the event of any damage occurring during the booked duration, the department concerned will be held responsible.
- h. Air-conditioning in the large Auditoriums is switched on only half an hour before the actual start of the programme.
- i. Any additional requirements (audio/video/lights) should be informed to the venue-in-charge not less than one week prior to the programme.
- Any additional requirements can be hired only through the University approved suppliers.
- k. Overnight stay is strictly prohibited.
- 1. Display of publicity material can be put up only in the specified places.
- m. No material should be attached or pasted to any of the walls/ surfaces/ floors/surroundings within or outside the auditorium.
- Use of mobile phones and unauthorized wireless equipment in the auditoriums are strictly prohibited and liable for confiscation in case of violation.
- o. Eatables/beverages are not permitted in the auditorium fover.
- Explosives, crackers, inflammable liquid or fire should not be used in and around the auditorium.
- q. The coordinators concerned will meet the technical staff of the auditorium two days prior to the programme with the schedule of the programme and should brief them about the logistics, for the smooth and professional conduct of it. Audio/Video clipping for the use of the programme should be handed over to them well in advance for the trial run.
- r. Rehearsals are not permitted in the auditorium.

12. Regulation for Redress of Grievances of Students 2019

Policy

CHRIST (Deemed to be University) recognises the need for reasonably considering all types of grievances of its students and for its speedy redressal. Mechanism for Grievance Redressal will depend on the nature of Grievance. All Grievances will be considered on their merits and will be enquired into by the Department and or the Official concerned who will take necessary steps to resolve the issues within a reasonable time frame. If the matter is not resolved at the initial reference level it may be referred to an Appellate authority specifically constituted for the purpose whose finding and report shall be the final resolution to the grievance. Although the Policy is being already implemented effectively by Christ University Regulation for Grievance Management - Students and Staff - 2015 the same is replaced by this Regulation duly guided by the provisions contained in the University Grants Commission (UGC) (Redress of Grievances of Students) Regulations, 2019 to the extent it is applicable to CHRIST (Deemed to be University) as a unitary Institution. The Regulation has been evolved exhaustively and independently to ensure effective Grievance redressal of students enrolled, persons/students applied for admission but not enrolled.

CHRIST (Deemed to be University) for the purpose of this Regulation has been referred to as 'Institution' or as 'University'.

Grievances relating to Gender (including sexual harassment) as covered by relevant Guidelines of the UGC including the SAKSHAM Report and the Ragging grievances (of students) within the meaning of Anti-Ragging Regulation of the University (framed as per applicable UGC Guidelines) will be resolved by the Committee/s under the respective Regulations and will not be covered under this Regulation.

A. Regulation for Grievance Redressal-Students 2019

This Regulation shall be applicable to all the students enrolled for Programmes in any Campus of the Institution in respect of Grievances specified herein and shall be effective from 01 June 2019.

Student Grievances may be personal or in common and may relate to Academic Issues, Staff-Related Issues or Organisational Issues.

B. Authorities for Redressal of Personal Grievances of Students Enrolled:

The Process of Personal Grievances Redressal in the University shall have three authorities – The Centre for Counselling and Health Services (CCHS), The Departmental Student Grievance Redressal Committee (DSGRC) and the Central Student Grievance Redressal Committee (CSGRC) which shall be the final Appellate Authority.

Contact Person: Department Counsellor

Office, Email Id. Phone: Published in the Knowledge Pro ERP

Regulation and other information: In the website under the tab Student life: https://christuniversity.in/grievance-redressal

*Note: The Regulation for Redress of Grievances of Students is available in the University website under student life

Link: https://christuniversity.in/grievance-redressal

13. Student Development

Student Welfare Office

The Student Welfare Office (SWO) is a student collective that serves as a nurturing ground for the holistic development of students by creating platforms and spaces for students to discover and hone their leadership abilities, skills, talents, attitudes and values. SWO creates platforms around institutional activities, and cultural and art forms. It also helps to inculcate various life skills such as leadership qualities, knowledge building, team spirit and time management, utilising peer-mentoring strategies. Cultural activities organised by SWO help in the overall growth of an individual and develop various graduate attributes.

The Student Welfare Office works to realise the following objectives

- To nurture interpersonal and social skills, leadership abilities, talents, attitudes, and values in students
- To develop the faculty of aesthetics and intercultural understanding and dialogue among students through the promotion of diverse cultural expressions in Art, Music, Dance, Literature and Theatre.
- To develop global citizenship and life-long commitment to the vision, values of the University
- To provide a platform to enhance and enrich students' talents and develop them holistically, making them better citizens and members of communities of which they will be part of.

The SWO functions in six different wings. These are specifically designed in the best manner possible to aid and develop the skillsets and talents in the respective areas.

University Volunteer Body

The University Volunteer Body is a team of students who plan and execute various University level events such as Darpan, Blossoms and Inbloom which are intra and inter university cultural fests. The University Volunteer Body is often called the backbone of campus life. The members of this body undergo formal and informal training programmes in many aspects including leadership skills, teamwork, time management, problem-solving and life skills. Students get opportunities to interact with like- minded individuals with a zest for volunteering from across disciplines, departments and schools, University officials, renowned guests from different walks of life which act as remarkable opportunities for symbiotic, social and personal growth.

University Cultural Team

The University Cultural Team is a group of students with similar interests in the fields of aesthetics and performance such as Art, Stage, Theatre and Literature coming together, interacting, and forming teams. The Cultural Team is selected after the participation of students in Darpan, an Intra-University Talent Search in which they showcase their different talents. The Team with students from different departments and cultural backgrounds also undergoes leadership training. It represents the University in various Inter-University/Inter-College Cultural Fests across the country thereby getting wider and more competitive opportunities to hone their talents and brings laurels to the University and their fellow students.

The University Choir

The University Choir has teams in each of the University campuses singing in choral harmony. The Choirs comprise of students who share a passion for music and come from various cultural backgrounds. Bangalore Central Campus Choir team with its 150 members is the largest in the city of Bangalore and one of the largest in India. Annual auditions are held for selection to the choir team. The choir members go through extensive and constant training to enhance their singing abilities. Magnificat held in December and Sound Curry in February/March are annual events organised by the choir members who give spectacular musical performances. Through Magnificat the Choir teams create platforms for different choirs from across India and abroad for musical performances.

University Dance Team - Natyaarpana

The University dance team, *Natyaarpana*, brings life to all the events of the University through marvellous dance performances. The students go through auditions conducted in Indian classical and contemporary dance forms in order to join the dance team. *Nritta*, the University Dance Day, generally held in February/March, organised by *Natyaarpana*, is the most anticipated event of an academic year in the University. Students of *Natyaarpana* go through rigorous training in dance and are given opportunities to choreograph dance pieces for various events to enhance their dancing and choreographing skills and abilities.

University Quiz Association (CUQA)

The Christ University Quiz Association (CUQA) provides a platform for many students who have talent or aptitude for quizzing. CUQA members come together to organise quiz competitions in the campus and represent the University in various national and international quiz competitions. It gives students opportunities to improve their quizzing abilities, both by conducting and participating in various quizzes. The National Quiz Championship (CUIZ - Christ University Quiz) is one of the biggest one organised in any university across the country, in which students and corporates from all over the country come together to take part. Various quizzes

such as General Knowledge Quiz, Sports and Technological Quiz, Business Development Quiz, are conducted across the academic year.

Debating Society (DEBSOC)

The Debating Society (DEBSOC) provides a platform for all the debaters in Parliamentary-style sessions. Along with on-campus debates, our students represent the University in other debating contests across the world throughout the year. The Christ University Debating Society's hallmark event is the Christ University Parliamentary Debate (CUPD). It is an international Parliamentary discussion that has completed 13 editions, with speakers and adjudicators from Malaysia, Australia, Canada, South Africa and other countries. All the interested students can join the Debating Society. They are given training in Parliamentary debate styles throughout the year.

At the end of the academic year, there are always memories to be cherished, bonds to be made and most individuals changed for the good. Through its training and opportunities, the SWO ensures the realization of the Mission of the University to be a nurturing ground for the holistic development of the students to be leaders in dynamic environments.

Wind Orchestra

The Christ Wind Chamber Orchestra was an initiative of the former Vice Chancellor Dr Fr Thomas C Mathew in the year 2014.

The Wind Chamber Orchestra of the University is probably one of its kind in the country which specializes in playing Western Classical and contemporary music. The orchestra consists of both woodwind and brass instruments such as Clarinets, Trumpets, Trombones, Tubas, Euphoniums, and Saxophones, along with a few percussion instruments.

The orchestra team is trained, directed, and conducted by Mr. Narayanaswamy. V, who is one of the few trained orchestral conductors in India and has received international recognition for his commendable work in the field of European music since 1990, and he is the Head of Academics and Conductor of the only functional Chamber Orchestra in the country, "The Bangalore School of Music Chamber Orchestra".

Location: Room 811, Auditorium Block Basement, Department of Performing Arts, Theatre Studies and Music.

Ph: 080 40129443

Student Council

The purpose of the Student Council is to promote quality of student life within and outside the University. It is a support system for the holistic development of the students and works in liaison with the University Administration and leadership, and Centres/Departments of the University.

The Student Council functions under the supervision of the Director of Student Council, duly coordinated by the Faculty Coordinators of the Student Council from each School and Campus, appointed by the Vice Chancellor and who report to the Vice Chancellor.

Objectives

- a. To imbibe and inculcate among the students the Vision, Mission and Core Values and Graduate Attributes of the University.
- b. To provide constructive feedback on various aspects of campus life academic programmes, general discipline, library facilities, maintenance of the campus and other student services and facilities.
- c. To suggest the means for improving the academic quality and standards and the research culture among students.
- d. To suggest and implement student projects for their holistic development.
- e. To identify, assess, evaluate, and suggest the student perspectives in the development of arts and culture, sports and games, and other curricular and extracurricular activities involving student participation.
- f. To identify and suggest methods of improving student life and student conduct and discipline.
- g. To assist the anti-ragging committee to ensure ragging-free student life
- To assess and improve the potential for student placements and facilitate internships.
- To create and encourage an environment for healthy and effective use of student service facilities and suggest methods for its improvement.
- j. To assist and promote the student endeavours such as Centre for Social Action (CSA), National Cadet Corps (NCC), Student Welfare Office (SWO), Centre for Academic and Professional Support (CAPS) Sports and Games Team and Peer Education Programme.
- k. To help interlink students, faculty members, staff, and management of the University to effectively forge a strong academic community.
- 1. To help establish and maintain continuous and effective interaction with the alumni of the University.
- m. To help the students to develop and sustain the Christite spirit through various activities.

Constitution of the Council

The Student Council is constituted by representatives of students chosen from all the Undergraduate (UG) and Postgraduate (PG) Programmes of the University. The Student Council is constitutive of two levels of Councils-University Student Council and School Student Council.

The University Student Council is the apex student body. The number of the members in the University Student Council may vary every academic year based on the new programmes introduced by the University. The University Student Council also includes a representative each from CSA, NCC, SWO, CAPS, Peer Education, International students, Cultural Team and Sports and Games Team of

the University, nominated by the Directors/Coordinators of the respective Centres or Offices.

The School Student Councils are the supporting bodies constituted under each School and consist of two representatives from each class of the School with a minimum strength of 40 students. If the number of students in a class is 40 or less only one member is represented and in case of class strength of more than 40, two members represent a class, a male and a female student.

The Student Council acts as a responsible and collaborative body contributing to the Vision, Mission, Core Values and Graduate Attributes of the University and refrains from being an association or a bargaining agency of the students. The Vice Chancellor may dissolve the Council at his discretion at any time prior or during its functional duration.

Member Nomination Procedure and Tenure

Any student fulfilling the eligibility criteria such as academic performance, percentage of attendance, participation in events and activities of the department, demonstrates holistic skills and enjoys good standing among the peer community is eligible to apply to be a member of the School Level Student Council. Membership Application form is to be submitted by the interested students to their respective class teachers along with a statement of purpose, a copy of the attendance and marks card of the previous semesters. The Class Teachers in consultation with their Head of the Department (HoD) concerned evaluate the application and submit a list of four candidates to the Faculty Coordinators of the School Student Council. The faculty coordinators review the applications and interview the recommended candidates along with an outgoing member of the University Student Council. Based on the personal interview and other achievements, two candidates are selected by the Faculty Coordinator to represent the School Student Council from each class.

All School Student Council members who fulfil the eligibility criteria in terms of academic performance, attendance, and performance as a School Council member, are eligible to apply for the membership of the University Student council. The applications are to be submitted to the respective faculty Coordinator along with a statement of purpose, contributions as a School member, participation in events and activities of the School and a copy of the attendance and marks cards of the previous semesters. Faculty coordinators verify the application forms, academic documents and contribution as School members based on the log of all the School Student Council members maintained by the outgoing University Student council members. All shortlisted candidates will be interviewed personally by the faculty coordinator. Based on the interview and other achievements members are selected as per the requirement for each School in consultation with respective HOD's and class teachers.

The normal tenure of membership is one year and is renewable based on fresh nomination. Nomination of Senior Students to the Council of the ensuing year takes place in the month of February/penultimate month of every academic year, i.e., Fresh nomination of the students who are moving to the following year of study.

Nominations of the students from the first year of study will take place in the month of July every year or the second month after the month commencement of course instruction for the first semester. At the end of every year the incumbent Student Council hands over its functions to the new Student Council, for the ensuing year, on the Student Council Day.

Orientation and Training

During the first or the second weekend after the commencement of course instruction in the beginning of an Academic Year, the newly inducted members of all the campuses are given an orientation. This orientation is for a period of two days. This is also attended by the Faculty Coordinator and Faculty Representatives of the Council from all the Schools. Attendance for the orientation is compulsory and absence results in automatic termination of the member and a new member is appointed for the post unless the absentee has informed the Faculty Coordinator in advance through an email and the reason for absence is valid and approved by the Faculty Coordinator.

Schedule of Meetings

The University level Student Council meets every month with the Director of Student Council and the Faculty Coordinators to discuss the proceedings of the Council and convey the suggestions of the feedback to improve the quality of life in the campuses. Meeting of the Council with the Vice chancellor is held once a semester. The meeting convened by the Director of the Student Council with the approval of the Vice chancellor, is also attended by the Pro-Vice Chancellor, Registrar, Deans and Student Council Staff Coordinators, apart from the University Council members. The Vice Chancellor may invite any other faculty/student to the meeting if he deems it necessary. The University Student Council Coordinator along with the Council members from respective Schools present the suggestions and give feedback from the School Student Councils.

The School Student Councils meet at least once a month, attended by the respective faculty coordinators. The minutes of the meetings including the feedback/suggestions from the School Student Councils are presented at the meeting of the University Student Council by the representative student member. Attendance for the meetings is compulsory and absence for two consecutive meetings without prior information and valid reasons results in termination of the member and appointment of a new member for the post.

Policy on Students with Special Needs

In keeping with its policy of providing accessible, equitable and inclusive education, the University admits students with special needs for its various academic programmes and strives to provide and promote meaningful access to educational opportunities. The University promotes the maintenance of a campus environment that is conducive to students with special needs.

The University gives need-based fee concessions to students with special needs.

The care of the students with special needs is the responsibility of all the faculty members, students and non-teaching staff. However, the counsellors in coordination with the Centre for Social Action (CSA) provide necessary support to these students.

The University follows alternative pattern of evaluation for students with spastic/speech disorders/disabilities which is included in the section on examinations of this Handbook.

14. Fee Concession and Scholarships

The University is committed to accessible, equitable and inclusive education for all in line with its Vision, Mission and Core Values. Hence, apart from cross subsidizing most of its programmes, the University also offers fee concession, fee waivers, and fellowships to deserving students coming from socio-economically disadvantaged backgrounds.

Fee Concession: For Continuing Students of Undergraduate and Postgraduate Programmes

CHRIST (Deemed to be University) supports deserving students from economically backward families by extending fee concessions for their studies. The fee concession is granted based on request from the student and parent/guardian. The amount of concession allowed depends on the socio-economic background of the student, attendance and academic performance in previous semester(s).

Fee concessions are given as per the following rules and procedures.

- Fee Concession is generally not available for self-financing programmes BEd, BHM, BTech, BArch, BBA, BCA, BCom (Professional / International Finance / Honours), BA LLB (Honours), BBA LLB (Honours), MBA, MCom, MSc, MCA, MTech, MArch (Urban Design and Development), MA (Media and Communication Studies), MA (International Studies), However, exceptional cases may be considered.
- Students who desire to avail fee concession must apply in the prescribed form, available in the Knowledge Pro ERP account of the student within the period notified through email. Filled forms should be submitted to the HOD/Co-ordinator of the department/School concerned. In the case of students from BSc and BA triple major programmes they should be submitted to the Department in-charge of the programme.
- All aspects of the application form must be correctly and properly filled.
 All the documents including the copies of the marks card and attendance report of the previous semester(s) should be attached. Incomplete or incorrect forms are rejected.
- Students are expected to show integrity and sincerity in reporting data furnished in the application form.

- Application forms are not accepted after the last date for submission of the application by the students to the class teacher/HOD.
- Mere submission of the application does not entitle one for fee concession.
 Students must, therefore, be ready to make fee payment in full within the due date specified in case of rejection of the application.
- The Offices of the Dean process the application duly approved by the Dean of the School concerned and submit the consolidated list to the Scholarship and Fellowship Support Cell (SSC) along with the hard copy of the applications.
- Scholarship and Fellowship Support Cell (SSC) which is located in Room No 206, Second Floor, Central Block, Bangalore Central Campus, informs the eligible students who have been granted the fee concession on email and guides them further.
- On the basis of the decision taken on Fee Concession, a 'Fee Concession Voucher' will be issued to the students through the Scholarship and Fellowship Support Cell (SSC)
- The student must produce the 'Fee Concession Voucher' to the Office of Accounts, Central Block and obtain the revised demand slip for balance payable amount. The 'Fee Concession Voucher' issued will not be valid in case of failure to pay fee on or before the due date for payment of fee.

Email: scholarship.support@christuniversity.in

12.1 UNIVERSITY / INTERNAL SCHOLARSHIPS

CHRIST (Deemed to be University) offers scholarships to encourage outstanding performers in academics and extracurricular activities.

Eligibility

All students other than First years are eligible to apply for the scholarship.

Merit Scholarship

A student with a brilliant academic record (having secured first class in all the previous semesters and 70% aggregate, with a minimum of 85% attendance) is eligible to apply. The scholarship per student can vary between Rs 3,000 to Rs 10,000 according to their eligibility for each class.

Scholarships are provided for students who excel in sports, co-curricular and extracurricular activities. A student with a good academic record (without any arrears) who satisfies the attendance requirements of 85% and who is actively associated with CSA / NCC / ACC / SWO / CAPS / Student Council / Sports or Department related activities of the University or represented the University outside and has sufficient proof to support his/her application, is eligible.

Only the certificates which mention the prize-won are to be enclosed. The scholarship per student can vary between Rs 2,000 to Rs 10,000 for winning in National level, State level or Regional level (inter-collegiate or inter-university)

activities. Eligible students must submit the filled-in application form available in the Knowledge Pro (KP) ERP Student Account within the period notified through email. Filled in forms with support documents should be submitted to the respective Directors/Coordinators on or before the date specified.

Scholarship Support Cell (SSC) informs the eligible students who have been granted the scholarship on a specified date along with further details.

12.2 EXTERNAL SCHOLARSHIP

Scholarship and Fellowship Support Cell

In keeping up with the Vision of CHRIST (Deemed to be University) in providing quality equitable and accessible education to all, irrespective of their socioeconomic status, the University has established the Scholarship and Fellowship Support Cell.

The Scholarship and Fellowship Support Cell is aimed at providing information, support and guidance to the Bachelor, Master and Doctoral students on the application process for the Scholarships and Fellowships available from the University, the Alumni Association and from external organisations.

The internal scholarships and fellowships are provided by the University, the Alumni Association. External organisations, to name a few like the Goldman Sachs, and Ernst & Young collaborate with the University to provide scholarships to students who are visually challenged and economically disadvantaged.

The external scholarships and fellowships are provided by the Government of India, the State governments, Regulatory bodies such as the University Grants Commission (UGC), All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE), Ministry of Tribal Affairs, Ministry of External Affairs, Ministry of Minority Affairs, Karnataka Labour Welfare Board and philanthropic or community-based organizations.

The Scholarship and Fellowship Support Cell of the University is a dedicated unit supported by non-teaching staff from different offices of the University to guide students to apply for these scholarships. The Cell functions under the Office of Registrar and shares the information on available scholarships and fellowships periodically with the students through email and guides and supports them through the application process. It also processes the applications received on the National Scholarship Portal (NSP) and State Scholarships Portals (SSP) and coordinates with the offices concerned for timely approval of the scholarship applications.

The Scholarship and Fellowship Support Cell encourages the students, the alumni, members of the public and the organisations providing scholarships and fellowships to email the information on scholarships available to the Scholarship and Fellowship Support Cell so that the Cell can help more students obtain the benefit of those scholarships and make higher education more equitable and accessible.

For information and support on the scholarships, the students and organisations that wish to extend scholarships can write to the Scholarship Support Cell on

scholarship.support@christuniversity.in.

For information and support on the fellowships, the doctoral students can write to the fellowships.support@christuniversity.in.

15. Requirements for International Students

(Not Applicable to Students Holding OCI/PIO Card and Students from Nepal and Bhutan)

Every International student should hold a valid Passport, Student-Visa and residential Permit. No International Student is permitted to attend classes at the University without a valid Passport, Student-Visa, and Residential Permit.

International students arriving on a new student visa are required to register with the Foreign Regional Registration Office (FRRO) within 14 days of their arrival on the e-FRRO online portal < https://indianfrro.gov.in/ eservices/ home.jsp >. In case of Bangalore Campuses, the students may contact the Office of International Affairs, Ground Floor, Block I, Bangalore Central Campus, of the University for assistance with the FRRO Registration of assistance. In case of Pune Lavasa and Delhi NCR campuses the students are to contact the Office of International Affairs on isc.admission@christuniversity.in who will then process the needful documentation at the respective campuses.

For students of Bangalore Campuses, in case the FRRO needs a personal meeting with an international student, he/she will have to visit the FRRO Office, 5th Floor, 'A' Block, TTMC, BMTC Bus Stand Building, K.H. Road, Shanti Nagar, Bangalore – 560027.

Bonafide letters/Certificates can be collected from the Office of International Affairs.

In case an international student is residing outside the University Campus in a PG accommodation/ apartment etc, he/she needs to upload a scanned copy of Form C, filled online by the PG /Apartment Owner at < https://indianfrro.gov.in/frro/FormC >. However, for students living in the University Halls (St Kuriakose Hall, Devadan Hall, Jonas Hall, Christ Hall) etc the Form C is provided by the Office of International Affairs.

The International Students should visit their registered accounts on the e-FRRO portal for messages/communication from the FRRO for further action concerning their Residential Permit application.

If there are any changes in the residential address of the international student during their stay in India, the new address should be updated on the e–FRRO online portal within 14 days from the change of address.

A copy of the Residential Permit obtained from the FRRO should be deposited by the international students at the Office of International Affairs of the University.

Application for the renewal of Student Visa and Residential Permit should be made well in advance to avoid a fine of US \$ 300/-. If the renewal of the student Residential Permit is not done within three (3) months post expiry of the Residential

permit, such a student may be deported to his/her country by the Government authorities concerned.

In case the international students, post-expiry of the Residential Permit, fail to renew their Residential permit during their course period, such students may be deported to his/her country by the Government authorities concerned.

For any matter related to FRRO or registrations or any other related queries, international students are encouraged to reach out to the Office of International Affairs or send a mail to isc.admission@christuniversity.in in case of any queries.

16. Regulation for Prevention and Control of Ragging (Revised) 2019

Relevant Provisions of the Regulation Policy:

"RAGGING in all its forms is a Criminal Offence and shall be completely banned in this institution (CHRIST (Deemed to be University) including in its departments, constituent units, all its premises (academic, residential, sports, kiosks, cafeteria and the like) whether located within the campus or outside and in all means of transportation of students whether public or private. The Institution shall take strict action including but not limited to cancellation of admission and/or criminal proceeding against those found guilty of ragging and/or of abetting ragging whether actively or passively or being part of a conspiracy to promote ragging, as provided in Regulation for Prevention and Control of Ragging (Revised) 2019 of CHRIST (Deemed to be University) and the burden of proof shall lie on the perpetrator of alleged ragging and not on the victim. An offence of Ragging may be charged either on a written complaint by the affected or on independent finding of the Anti-Ragging Squad. The University is bound / guided by the UGC Regulations on Curbing the Menace of Ragging in Higher Educational Institutions 2009 though however the Regulation of the University shall be applicable and binding on all its students".

Clause 1 Meaning of and what Constitutes Ragging

For the purpose of this Regulation 'Ragging' constitutes any one or more of the following acts with or without intent to derive sadistic pleasure or showing off power, authority or superiority by any student/s over any fresher or any other student.

- Any conduct by any student or students whether by words spoken or written or by an act which has the effect of teasing, treating or handling with rudeness, a fresher or any other student.
- Indulging in rowdy or undisciplined activities by any student or students
 which causes or likely to cause annoyance, hardship or psychological
 harm or raises fear or apprehension thereof in any fresher or any other
 student.
- Asking any student/s to do any act or to perform something which such student/s will not in the ordinary course, and which has the effect of

- causing or generating a sense of shame or embarrassment so as to adversely affect the physique or psyche of any such student/s.
- Any act by a student or students that prevents, disrupts or disturbs the regular academic activity of a fresher or any other student.
- Exploiting the services of a fresher or any other student by any student/s for completing one's own academic tasks.
- Any act of financial extortion or forceful financial burden put on a fresher or any other student.
- Any act of physical abuse including all variants of it such as sexual abuse, homosexual assaults, stripping, forcing obscene/lewd acts, gestures, causing bodily harm or any other danger to health or person.
- Any act or abuse by spoken words, emails, posts, public insults including deriving perverted/sadistic/vicarious pleasure from actively or passively participating in the discomfiture meted out to any fresher or any other student.
- Any act that affects the mental health and self-confidence of a fresher or any other student.
- Any act of physical or mental abuse (including bullying or exclusion) targeted at another student (fresher or otherwise) on the ground of colour, race, religion, caste, ethnicity, gender (including transgender), sexual orientation, appearance, nationality, regional origins, linguistic identity, place of birth, place of residence or economic background.

Clause 4 Prevention and Mentoring

Freshers Party, if permitted, shall be held only on working days on university premises and under the supervision of the class teachers of the participating classes and shall maintain the code of conduct as may be specified. No freshers' party shall be held without the prior approval of the Director of Student Service.

No Senior Student is normally supposed to visit the hostel room/ residence of a Fresher or to invite a Fresher to that of his/her without valid reasons and its violation as may be assessed by the Anti-Ragging Squad shall be considered as a proof of ragging against the Senior Student.

Clause 7 Procedure to register the Complaint by the affected.

Any student affected by or subjected to Ragging must lodge a written complaint in person or by email (from his/her university mail id) to any member of the Anti-Ragging Squad as displayed in the website/ Student Handbook or to the Director of Student Services or to the Head of the Department (in that order of priority) within three working days of the incident duly citing the date, time and place of the incident, name and details of the student/s involved and the nature / act of ragging. Where the affected student is not able to present the complaint in person for any justifiable reason, it may be lodged by the parent/guardian.

Clause 8 Punishment for Ragging

- Depending on the nature and gravity of the offence and in consideration to the findings and Report of the Anti-Ragging Squad, the Anti-Ragging Committee shall award punishment to those found guilty of ragging.
- In addition to the punishment as stated, the Anti-Ragging Squad or the Anti-Ragging Committee may also order for administrative and/ or reformative steps such as change of Class/Section, mandatory counselling in-house or by approved agencies etc.
- 3. The guilty shall be liable for the punishments as may be decided by the ARC on the recommendation of ARS as guided / indicated in Annexure 4 hereto which shall include any one or more of:
- 4. Cancellation of admission.
- 5. Suspension from attending classes.
- Withholding/withdrawing scholarship/fee concession and other benefits.
- 7. Debarring from appearing in any test/examination or other evaluation process.
- 8. Withholding results.
- Debarring from participation and/or representing the University in any competition, fest sports or other such events.
- 10. Suspension/expulsion from the hostel.
- 11. Rustication from the University for a period up to 4 semesters.
- 12. Expulsion from the University and consequent debarring from admission to any other institution.
- 13. Fine of up to Rs.100000/-
- 14. In the case of offences of very serious/grievous nature, referring the case to the Police, in addition to any other punishment.
- 15. Collective punishment where the offence is committed collectively by a group or by a class making it difficult or not possible to identify specific persons.
- 16. Any punishment awarded under this Regulation shall be independent of the penal proceedings undertaken by the Police or the Local Authority based on the FIR, if any, filed by the University and shall be binding on the guilty notwithstanding the decision taken by the Police or the Local Authority on the FIR so filed.
- 17. The decision of the Anti-Ragging Committee on the punishment shall be final and binding.

Anti-Ragging Squad Committees 2024-25

S. N.	Campus	Chairperson	Contact Person	Email ID/Contact No
1	Bangalore Central Campus	Dr Shampa I Dev	Ms Manjula T.	antiraggingsquad@christ university.in 080-40129297
2	Bangalore Kengeri Campus	Dr Raghunanda Kumar R	Ms Smitha Keeran	antiraggingsquad.kengeri @christuniversity.in 08040129806
3	Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus	Dr Rashmi Rai	Ms Manju Deepak Hampannav ar	antiraggingsquad.bgr@ch ristuniversity.in 080-40121329
4	Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus	Dr Ashok J	Ms Teja C G	antiraggingsquad.byc@ch ristuniversity.in 080-69896617
5	Delhi NCR Campus	Dr Sanjay Rastogi	Ms. Sarika Srivastava	antiraggingsquad.ncr@ch ristuniversity.in +91-9650076202
6	Pune Lavasa Campus	Dr Fr Justin Varghese		ars.lavasa@christuniversit y.in 912066753872

*Note: The Regulation for Prevention and Control of Ragging is available in the University website under student life

Link: https://christuniversity.in/anti-ragging-cell

17. Regulation for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment

Policy

The University has a zero-tolerance policy towards sexual harassment and shall provide for timely and adequate compliance of the directions in this regard contained in the UGC Regulation.

Regulation

1. Applicability and Commencement

This Regulation shall apply to all Students, Employees (irrespective of their Tenure, Position, Designation or Gender) and Visitors (in whatever capacity) of the University in all its Campuses /workplaces and shall come into effect retrospectively from June 2015.

2. Definition

In this Regulation unless the context otherwise requires, all the terms specified or contemplated herein shall have the same meaning and interpretation of such term/s as contained in Section 2 of the UGC Regulation except where differently specified. For immediate reference, definition of certain important terms is reproduced in the Schedule hereto.

3. Authorities

In order to ensure effective administration of the objectives of the Regulation, the University shall have the following Authorities duly constituted with the approval of the Vice Chancellor.

a) Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)

The Internal Complaints Committee shall be the primary authority responsible for dealing with and to adjudicate on any complaint or grievance in the nature of sexual harassment and shall function with full autonomy and power to make recommendations and/or to pass punitive orders in accordance with this Regulation.

SN	Campus	Name of the Chairperson	Email ID/Contact No
1	Bangalore Central Campus	Dr Padmakumari P	icc@christuniversity.in 080-40129674/ 8217348370

2	Delhi NCR Campus	Dr. Jeanne Poulose	jeanne.poulose@christuniversity.in +91-9999784084
3	Pune Lavasa Campus	Prof Mehak Vohra	mehak.vohra@christuniversity.in 912066753824

b) Internal Complaints Appellate Committee (ICAC)

There shall be constituted an Internal Complaints Appellate Committee chaired by the Vice Chancellor or his nominee to dispose of any appeal by either of the parties involved against the findings / recommendations/ orders of the ICC.

No appeal shall be considered unless received within 15 days of the communication of the decision of the ICC to the concerned Party/ Parties.

4. Complaint of Sexual Harassment and Enquiry Procedure

1.1. Complaint Procedure

An aggrieved person is required to submit a duly signed written complaint to the ICC as early as possible after the grieving incident but not later than three months from the date of the incident and in case of a series of incidents within the similar time frame from the date of second such incident.

Provided that where such complaint cannot be made in writing, the Presiding Officer or any Member of the ICC shall render all reasonable assistance to the person for making the complaint in writing.

Provided further that the ICC may, for the reasons to be recorded in writing, extend the time limit not exceeding one month, if it is satisfied that the circumstances were such which prevented the person from filing a complaint within the specified period.

Any unreasonable delay in reporting the incident will be considered by the ICC as a failure on the part of aggrieved in determining the grievousness of the complained grievance and/or the intent of the aggrieved.

Friends, relatives, Colleagues, Co-students, Psychologists, or any other associate of the victim may file the complaint in situations where the aggrieved person is unable to make a complaint on account of physical or mental incapacity or death.

In the absence of immediate availability of any of the members of the ICC the complaint by the student may be notified through the Batch Counsellor or the Head of the Department and by any other person through the Dean or Director concerned who shall immediately forward the same to the ICC without recording any comment or opinion. The date of such notification shall be deemed to be the date of submission of the complaint to the ICC.

2. ICC Enquiry Procedure

 The ICC upon receipt of the Complaint, shall get the same scrutinized by reference to a Select Committee of Members of ICC specifically constituted by the Presiding Officer. The Select Committee within 7 working days of such reference shall examine and report on the Complaint to the Presiding Officer with regard to its veracity, if needed by summoning the Complainant and/or by making independent preliminary enquiries. The Select Committee in its Report shall clearly state the reason/s that has led to its decision on the veracity of the Complaint. The independent enquiry referred to may include examining evidence from CCTV Cameras installed by the University and the opinion about the general behavioural traits of the complainant/ offender from discrete sources.

- b. The Presiding Officer on the basis of the report of the Select Committee, if the Complaint is to be further enquired, shall as soon as possible send Notice to the Respondent with a copy of the Complaint seeking his/ her appearance before the ICC along with his/her response in writing on a specified date which shall not be later than 7 working days from date of the Notice. Notice will also be sent to the Complainant for his/ her presence on the specified date. If the case needs urgent attention the Notice period may be reduced at the discretion of the Presiding Officer.
- c. If the Select Committee is not convinced of the veracity of the complaint and has so reported, the Presiding Officer shall as soon as possible send Notice to the Complainant with a copy of the Report of the Select Committee seeking his/her appearance before the ICC along with his/ her response in writing on a specified date which shall not be earlier than 7 working days from date of the Notice. If the case needs urgent attention the Notice period may be reduced at the discretion of the Presiding Officer.
- d. Enquiry/Hearing by the ICC shall be conducted dispassionately by following normal judicial practices and if warranted the Parties may be allowed to produce documentary evidence/witnesses in support of his/her claim or defence, as the case may be. However, either Party shall not be allowed to be represented by any third party including an Advocate.
- e. The ICC may hear and/or cross-examine the Parties either independently or in joint presence as may be deemed fit by the Presiding Officer.
- f. If the Respondent does not appear on the specified date of Hearing the ICC may post the Hearing to the same day of the subsequent week and if the Respondent once again fails to appear, the ICC may proceed to decide the Case on Ex-Parte basis.
- g. Either Party on appearance, if seeks time to defend his/her case, he/ she may be allowed time up to not more than 7 days at a time and no such extension of time shall be permitted more than twice.
- h. If the Party does not appear on such extended dates the ICC may proceed to decide the Case on Ex-Parte basis against such Party.
- i. The ICC shall complete the enquiry proceedings within a maximum period of 45 days from the date of receipt of the Complaint and within the next 7 working days shall submit its report with recommendations to the Vice Chancellor with a copy to both the Parties to the Complaint.

- j. The Vice Chancellor shall choose to act on the recommendation of the ICC on expiry of 15 days from its receipt unless an Appeal against the same is filed as per this Regulation.
- k. At any time prior to or during the enquiry process the Aggrieved (Complainant) may seek conciliation of the matter, in which case, the ICC may facilitate such resolution of the complaint by conciliation between the Parties and on the basis of documented reconciliation signed by the Parties, all the enquiry proceedings of the ICC shall be dropped.
 - i. Provided that no such conciliation shall be encouraged in consideration to any monetary payment
 - iii. Provided further that notwithstanding such conciliation if the ICC is of the opinion that the conduct of the employee or the student (as respondent) as the case may be, is a serious misconduct/ act of indiscipline under the Code of Conduct and Ethics/Disciplinary Rules prescribed by the University it may recommend for appropriate punitive action under Clause 6 (a) or 6 (b) of this Regulation or the Vice Chancellor may suo moto take such action. Any such action taken shall be independent of this Regulation and there shall be no Appeal allowed.
- 1. Frivolous Complaint
- i. If any Complaint filed under this Regulation on its scrutiny/ independent enquiry is found to be false, untrue or malicious by the Select Committee and is so concluded by the ICC based on its enquiry proceedings the Complainant shall be liable to be punished as if the offence was perpetrated by the Complainant and shall be in accordance with clause 6 of this Regulation.
- Provided that mere inability to substantiate a complaint or provide adequate proof thereof shall not by itself be sufficient reason for concluding the complaint as frivolous.
- iii. Provided further that malicious intent of the Complainant must be substantiated by appropriate supporting evidence.

1. Punishment and Compensation

- Any employee of the University found guilty of sexual harassment shall be punished in accordance with the Employment Regulations and the prescribed Code of Conduct.
- Where the respondent student is found guilty of sexual harassment, depending on the severity of the offence ICC shall recommend/award any one or more of the following punishments.
- Withhold the student privileges such as access to the library, auditoria, and halls of residence, vehicle parking, scholarships, fee concession, and identity card.
- Suspend or restrict entry into the campus for a specific period.
- Award reformative punishments like mandatory counselling and/or community services.
- Debar from writing the Semester Examination.

- Expel and strike off name from the rolls of the institution, including denial
 of readmission, if the offence so warrants.
- In the following circumstances and on that basis the aggrieved may be entitled for monetary compensation as may be appropriately determined and recommended by the ICC subject to approval of the Vice Chancellor. The compensation so payable shall be recovered from the offender.
- Mental trauma, pain, suffering and distress caused to the aggrieved person.
- Loss of career opportunity due to the incident of sexual harassment.
- Medical expenses incurred by the victim for physical, psychiatric treatment.

6. Confidentiality Responsibility of ICC

- i. With reference to any complaint enquired into by the ICC under this Regulation, it shall ensure that the identities as well as the complaint details of the aggrieved party or the offender shall be kept strictly confidential by every member of the ICC and shall never be kept in the public domain either during or after the process of the enquiry.
- ii. As provided in Section 16 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013. no personal or other information with regard to any complaint received and enquired and/ or disposed-off by the ICC shall be furnished or shared under the Right to Information Act 2005.

7. General Provisions

These General Provisions shall apply to this Regulation in entirety irrespective of whether or not it has been specifically stated under its different Clauses or under other relevant Regulations of the University.

- Sexual Harassment shall be a deemed misconduct of any employee or visitor of the University and if proved, appropriate punitive action shall be initiated against the perpetrator.
- b. Sexual Harassment by any student shall be a deemed violation of disciplinary Rules of the University and if proved appropriate punitive action shall be initiated against the perpetrator.
- c. All Academic and Administration heads of the University located in all its workplaces shall be accountable for the compliance of this Regulation.
- d. All communications and Notices under this Regulation shall be served at the address of the recipient as registered with the University and except for filing of complaint by the aggrieved Party electronic communication from and to the registered email address shall be a recognised mode.
- e. Document or Documentation referred to in clauses 2 (k),3(a) (7), 3(b)(6) and 9(i) shall include Minutes of Meetings, Record of Complaints and Disposals, Reports/Orders of the ICC, Minutes of Meetings, Minutes of

- Conciliation, Reports of ICAC, Annual Reports to UGC and any other document as may be specified. All the said documents shall be prepared in specified formats and shall be kept as 'classified' in the custody of the Presiding Officer and shall be accessible only to authorised persons.
- f. If the Aggrieved person opts to file the complaint directly to the State Machinery of Police prior to or after referring the matter to the ICC, no proceedings under this Regulation shall be pursued except that the University at its discretion may exercise its right as specified in Proviso (ii) of Clause 2(k). The ICC in such a case shall be authorised to share in confidence all related information concerning the complaint to the Police without any prior or later reference to the Aggrieved or the Offender.
- g. Any matter concerning the subject of this Regulation not specifically stated herein shall be guided/ governed by the relevant provisions as contained in the UGC Regulation. Schedule of Definitions of Important Terms
- h. 'Campus' means the location or the land on which the University and its related institutional facilities like libraries, laboratories, lecture halls, residences, halls, toilets, student centres, hostels, dining halls, stadiums, parking areas, parks-like settings and other amenities like health centres, canteens, Bank counters, etc., are situated and also includes extended campus and covers within its scope places visited as a student of the University including transportation provided for the purpose of commuting to and from the institution, the locations outside the institution on field trips, internships, study tours, excursions, short term placements, places used for camps, cultural festivals, sports meets and such other activities where a person is participating in the capacity of an employee or a student of the University.
- 'Employee' for the purpose of this Regulation shall mean, person, as defined in the UGC Regulation and may also include any visitor to the University as Research Supervisor, Consultant, Auditor, Audit Assistants, or for any other purpose whether employed or not.

'Sexual Harassment' means: An unwanted conduct with sexual undertones if it occurs or which is persistent and which demeans, humiliates, or creates a hostile and intimidating environment or is calculated to induce submission by actual or threatened adverse consequences and includes any one or more or all the following unwelcome acts or behaviour (whether directly or by implication), namely:

- a. Any unwelcome physical, verbal, or non-verbal conduct of sexual nature
- b. Demand or request for sexual favours
- c. Making sexually coloured remarks
- d. Physical contact and advances; or
- e. Showing pornography
- f. Anyone (or more than one or all) of the following circumstances, if it occurs or is present in relation or connected with any behaviour that has explicit or implicit sexual undertones.

- Implied or explicit promise of preferential treatment as quid pro quo for sexual favours
- h. Implied or explicit threat of detrimental treatment in the conduct of work
- Implied or explicit threat about the present or future status of the person concerned.
- j. Creating an intimidating offensive or hostile learning environment
- Humiliating treatment likely to affect the health, safety dignity or physical integrity of the person concerned.
- 'University Community' shall mean and include all its employees as defined including casual, part-time contracted or full time, its Service Providers, and its Associated persons such as external members of the Board of Studies, Academic Council and Board of Management.
- m. Victimisation' means any unfavourable treatment meted out to a person with an implicit or explicit intention to obtain sexual favour.
- n. Workplace' means the Campus or Campuses of the University including.
- Any department, organization, undertaking, establishment, enterprise, institution, office, branch, or unit which is established, owned, controlled or wholly or substantially financed by funds provided directly or indirectly by the University.
- p. Any sports institute, stadium, sports complex or competition or games venue, whether residential or not used for training, sports or other activities relating thereof in the University.
- q. Any place visited by the employee or student arising out of or during the course of employment or study including transportation provided by the University for undertaking such journey for study in the University.

*Note: The Regulation for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment is available in the University website under student life Link: https://christuniversity.in/internal-complaints-committee

18. Regulation for Prevention and Control of Substance Abuse

Policy

CHRIST is committed to maintain all its Campuses, Work Locations and Residences free of health hazards for all its participating stakeholders to provide an environment that is free from tobacco, alcohol and/or other substances. 'Substance' abuse harms students, threatens the safety of the academic environment, disrupts the educational process and defeats the very purpose of education. There shall be in place adequate mechanism for creating awareness on the ill effects of addiction to smoking, alcohol, and substance usage as well as for its early detection and treatment facilitation. There shall be reasonable opportunity given with parental intervention, for the affected students to rehabilitate themselves and to recover from the problem. Any student/member of faculty or staff of the University who indulge in causing/ encouraging the consumption of or acting as conduit for storage,

distribution or supply of banned substances whether directly or indirectly shall be liable to be summarily expelled from the University and wherever felt expedient shall be referred for prosecution under the Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances Act, 1985.

Disciplinary Committee for Prevention and Control of Substance Abuse

S N	Campus	Name of the Chairperson	Contact Person	Email ID/Contact No
1	Bangalore Central Campus	Dr Fr Viju P Devassy	Ms Ashly George	ashly.george@christuniversity.in 080-40129189
2	Delhi NCR Campus	Dr. Fr. Jossy P George	Dr. Meera Mathew	directorsoffice.ncr@christuniversity.in 0120 666 6204
3	Pune Lavasa Campus	Dr Fr Lijo Thomas		counsellor.lavasa@christuniversity.in 912066753872

*Note: The Regulation for Prevention and Control of Substance Abuse is available

in the University website under student life

Link: https://christuniversity.in/curegulationsonsubstanceabuse

19. Centres

1. Centre for Academic and Professional Support (CAPS)

The Centre for Academic and Professional Support (CAPS) bridges the gap between theoretical learning and practical career knowledge, offering resources and support for academic and professional development. Serving students, faculty, and researchers, CAPS provides services that are largely free or at nominal costs, ensuring no student is denied access due to financial constraints. Through programmes like the Communication Lab, Training and Workshops, Connect Wide, and Psychometric Assessments, CAPS enhances skills such as academic writing, personal branding, and aptitude understanding. Additionally, CAPS offers volunteering and internship opportunities, fostering holistic development with a focus on skill enhancement and expertise optimisation within the University.

Location:

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road:

Room No. 106B, I Floor, Audi Block, CHRIST (Deemed to be University), Bangalore Bannerghatta Campus; Bangalore – 560076 Ph: 080-4655 1320, Email: caps.bgr@christuniversity.in

Bangalore Central Campus:

Room No.910, IX Floor, Central Block, CHRIST (Deemed to be University), Bangalore Central Campus; Bangalore -560029,

Ph: 080-4012-9728, Email: caps@christuniversity.in

Writing Centre: Room No.1006, X Floor, Central Block, CHRIST (Deemed to be University), Bangalore Central Campus; Bangalore – 560029

Ph: 080-4012-9678, Email: caps@christuniversity.in

Bangalore Kengeri Campus:

Room No. 79, Block 3 - 2nd Floor, CHRIST (Deemed to be University), Bangalore Kengeri Campus, Bangalore – 560074

Ph: 080-4012 9865, Email: caps.kengeri@christuniversity.in

Webpage: www.caps.christuniversity.in/

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus

Centre for Academic and Professional Support (CAPS) B 007, Ground Floor | Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus +91 80 6989 6624 | caps.byc@christuniversity.in

Delhi NCR Campus

CAPS Room, Block- B, 4th Floor, CHRIST (Deemed to be University), Delhi NCR Campus, Ghaziabad - 201003

Ph: 0120 666 6164, Email: caps.ncr@christuniversity.in Webpage: https://ncr.christuniversity.in/center/O/CAPS

2. Centre for Advanced Research & Development (CARD)

The University's research and development enabling environment, through the Centre for Advanced Research and Development, provides the necessary assistance for all faculty members, students, and staff to aspire to transform society. The centre is established to augment its research capabilities and has a central facility with sophisticated instruments.

The research and development facilities are well established, maintained, and scaled up regularly to enable and facilitate current research trends in knowledge acquisition, methodologies, and technical advancements. Research scholars have access to a variety of technologies and high-quality equipment at the research centres, allowing them to explore, examine, assess, develop, and learn for the betterment of humanity.

Location: Research and Development Block, Bangalore Central Campus, Ph: 080 4012 9313

3. Centre for Concept Design

The Centre for Concept Design (CCD) validates all the content that goes from the University to the public. This could be in the form of notices, brochures, newsletters, certificates, magazines, print and electronic advertisements. The Centre supports the various departments of the University in making high-definition innovative audio and video learning resources through the Green View Studio located on X floor, Central Block, Bangalore Central Campus. The Centre is involved in developing the Open Elective Courses offered by the departments of the University as e-learning sessions. CCD brings out the University Annual Magazine-Christite and promotional campaigns of the University and its various Offices and Centres. Throughout the academic year teachers are trained and supported by the Green View Studio of CCD in Pre-production, production, and postproduction of their digital sessions. The digital sessions produced by CCD are made available to the public through its YouTube channel:

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2WsjuHGfKoT7PsymfVb8wQ/featured The Centre also lends its support in documentation of events through photography. Video coverage of major events in the central campus is also

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus

 $Email\ ID: ccd.bgr@christuniversity.in$

Ph: 080 4677 1307

Bangalore Central Campus

Room 186, I Floor, Central Block

Ph: 080 4012 9064

Email ID: centreforconceptdesign@christuniversity.in Webpage: https://christuniversity.in/center/C/CCD

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus

ccd.veshwanthpur@christuniversity.in

Ph: 080 6989 6504

Delhi NCR campus

Email ID: ccd.ncr@christuniversity.in Ph: 9260954162

4. Centre for Counselling and Health Services

The Centre for Counselling and Health Services (CCHS) provides crucial emotional, psychological, and medical support to students and faculty, helping them adapt and thrive in a dynamic environment. With professional counsellors available across all Schools and a health center operating extended hours, CCHS ensures accessible and comprehensive care. Promoting healthy behavior and positive living, the Centre offers a calendar of activities and tailored services, including online support during the pandemic. By addressing personal and psychological stress, CCHS fosters a nurturing atmosphere, empowering students to overcome challenges and achieve their academic and personal goals.

The Counsellors are available from 9.00 am to 4.30 pm on weekdays and 9.00 am to 1.00 pm on Saturdays, while the Health Centre facilities are available from 6:30 am to 6.00 pm on weekdays and 7:30 am to 1:15 pm on Saturdays. Students have free access to the dedicated counsellors during the working hours, to overcome their personal and psychological stress in learning and other related areas.

The Centre endeavours to provide a nurturing environment wherein students are empowered to face life's challenges while achieving their academic goals. The major activities of the Centre include:

Induction Counselling:

This is an interactive session with the counsellor, during which the new students who are admitted to the University and their parents/ guardians are oriented to the Campus Culture and Academic Practices followed at the University.

Psycho-Education Sessions:

CCHS conducts several interactive sessions for all the first- year Undergraduate students to equip them to sail through the new phase of life and prominent issues of youth like managing relationships, self-esteem, body image etc. and motivating them to make healthy choices in life. These sessions also help the student become familiar with their batch counsellor and develop a rapport with them.

Peer Education:

Peer Education is an important student intervention of the Centre. The students who are specially trained as Peer Educators work as volunteers alongside the counsellors, run life-skill based initiatives and also take the lead in organising and implementing awareness programmes.

Students selected from among the second-year undergraduate programmes to be Peer Educators undergo a Certificate Course on Peer Education to enable them to reach out to fellow students effectively.

The Peer Educators undergo intensive training on topics like Life skills, Inclusiveness and Personal Safety through lectures, role plays, interactive sessions, group projects, field trips and mentoring sessions.

Academic Counselling:

The counsellors regularly monitor the attendance pattern of each student and invite them to discuss the reasons that keep them from attending classes. The counselling team consistently collaborates with the academic departments to identify slow learners and less motivated students and arranges remedial tutorials and peer learning. Counsellors also meet students who have underperformed in their End Semester Examinations, to assess their study habits and areas of difficulty and mutually arrive at strategies to overcome them efficiently.

Awareness Programmes:

Enrichment programmes are organized by CCHS to create awareness on healthy lifestyle behaviours, disability challenges, substance abuse, positive mental health, personal safety, first aid and relevant health-related topics. These sessions provide an open platform for students to share their opinions and experiences, which influence their health and well-being.

Personal Counselling:

The Counselling approach by CCHS involves both walk-in (voluntary) counselling and the referral of the students by the faculty. Regular student-counsellor interactions enable inclusiveness to the student life at the University. Students often approach the counsellors for solace with any stressors or problems.

Special mentoring for International and NRI Students and Students with Disability

Counsellors help in providing a warm and welcoming environment for the international students, NRI students and students with disability by reaching out to them in various ways. Multicultural counselling services are provided for the International and NRI students. Students with disabilities receive individual support from the Counsellors, starting from the time of admission, extending through their course.

Parent meetings:

The Centre organises two parent meetings every academic year, involving faculty and senior members of the University, including the Vice Chancellor and the Registrar. These are interactive sessions aimed at collecting constructive feedback from the parent community.

The Centre conducts a number of programmes aspiring to fulfil the Graduate Attributes defined by the University. Regular interactions enable inclusiveness to student life at the University, making the students feel nurtured and cared for.

Community Outreach Programme:

The outreach programme is a new initiative by CCHS counsellors and nurses, designed keeping the Vision, Mission, Core values and Graduate Attributes as the guidelines to empower and support the Housekeeping Staff, Supervisors and Security Staff. The team conducted empowerment programmes for these staff. It also collects feedback and explores support for job opportunities for family members, tuition fee support for their children, Self-Help Group enlisting, medical care access, and financial literacy.

First Aid and Basic Health Care:

The University has Health Centres in strategically placed locations on all its campuses. These Centres administer prompt first aid and basic health care services as needed on campus, while raising awareness on current and relevant health concerns in and around the CHRIST community, with the aim of enhancing the overall health and productivity of the students, teaching, and non-teaching staff, by ensuring good health and providing basic medical care. In case of emergencies requiring further care, the patient is promptly transported by the Health Centre team, through the University ambulance, to the nearest tertiary care hospital.

The Health Centre organizes periodic relevant Health Awareness Programmes and disseminates health information and advice especially in the event of an outbreak of any disease.

In addition, the Health Centre organizes health checks for its Housekeeping and Security Staff along with interactive sessions on nutrition, lifestyle diseases and women's health and hygiene.

Location

Bengaluru Central Campus,

Room # 119, First Floor, Central Block cchs@christuniversity.in https://christuniversity.in/center/C/CCHS 080- 40129063

Bengaluru Kengeri Campus,

Room # 214, Second Floor, Block 1 <u>cchs.kengeri@christuniversity.in</u> <u>https://christuniversity.in/center/C/CCHS</u> 080-40129847

Bengaluru Bannerghatta Road campus

Room # 106C, First Floor cchs.bgr@christuniversity.in

https://christuniversity.in/center/C/CCHS 080-46551463

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus:

Centre for Counselling and Health Services, Second Floor, Block A. 080 6989 6617/18/19/38 cchs@yeshwanthpur.christuniversity.in

Delhi NCR Campus,

Room # 115, First Floor, B Block cchs.ncr@christuniversity.in https://ncr.christuniversity.in/center/O/CCHS +911206666223

Lavasa Pune Campus,

Room # 1201, Second floor, Central Block cchs.lavasa@christuniversity.in https://lavasa.christuniversity.in/center/O/CCHS +912066753872

5. Centre for Digital Innovation (ERP)

As a Digital Innovation Wing of Innovation Centre, the Centre for Digital Innovation–ERP (CDI-ERP) manages the Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system of the University. It provides the Christites with automated administrative solutions and data-driven information for better decision making. This system caters to the administrative modules such as admission, examination, library, fee payment, recruitment, and attendance etc. It aims to develop a holistic ERP system that integrates Administration, Research and Teaching-and-Learning.

Location: Centre for Digital Innovation, I Floor, Block II, Bangalore Central Campus, Phone: 080-4012-9165

6. Centre for Digital Innovation (Global)

As a Digital Innovation Wing of Innovation Centre, the Centre for Digital Innovation-Global (CDI-GLOBAL) focuses on research-oriented digital solutions for social good. It aims to cultivate global research and skill development opportunities in the area of digital innovation for the Christites. The Centre executes consultancy projects with IT firms and joint research with research organizations. Global IT internships in collaboration with reputed organizations and international hackathon contests are offered to the student community.

Location:

- Innovation Centre, I Floor, Block IV, Bangalore Central Campus, Phone: 080-4012-9764
- Centre for Digital Innovation, III Floor, Block V, Kengeri Campus

7. Centre for Education Beyond Curriculum (CEDBEC)

Started in the year 1995 with the aim of streamlining all the extra and co-curricular activities, the Centre for Education Beyond Curriculum (CEDBEC) has gone much beyond its scope to create a platform for the educationists in the country. It has helped in initiating dialogues on all aspects of higher education ranging from leadership to digital learning. CEDBEC is well known in the higher education circle and has organized several programmes involving Chancellors, Vice Chancellors, Educational Philosophers, Corporate Executives, Entrepreneurs, Social Activists, Deans, Librarians, Administrators and Teachers.

Faculty Development Programme (FDP)

CEDBEC coordinates the Faculty Development Programme, bringing together the University's academic community to discuss institutional philosophy and key areas in higher education. Every mid-May, faculty members gather to present papers at institutional, School, and department levels in the Level One session. The Level Two session, an Outbound Training Programme (OBT), takes place outside the city, where clusters of teachers spend a minimum of 12 hours discussing the Indicative Quality Framework, Strategic Plan, and other relevant issues. Through these collective endeavours, CEDBEC aims to bring out the best in every individual, ultimately benefiting society and the nation at large.

Location: IV Floor, PU Block, Bangalore Central Campus, Ph. 080-4012-9452/54

8. Centre for East Asian Studies

Recognizing the significance of the East Asian region in Indian and global policy, the Centre for East Asian Studies is dedicated to deepening understanding of this area, which encompasses the continental and maritime regions east of India. Aligned with India's 'Look/Act East Policy,' the Centre focuses on East Asia from an Indian perspective, with special emphasis on South India, facilitating connections between southern states and East Asian countries for diverse politicoeconomic and socio-cultural reasons. While highlighting regional interactions, the Centre maintains a broader national outlook, ensuring comprehensive engagement and mutual understanding between India and East Asia.

Location: Room No. 686, VI Floor, Central Block, Bangalore Central Campus **Email**: eastasian.studies@christuniversity.in, Ph: 080 4012 9648

Website: https://christuniversity.in/center/C/ceas

9. Centre for Excellence in Automation

Centre of Excellence in Automation was established in the year 2012 at the School of Engineering and Technology along with the industry partner Festo India Private Limited. The centre is aimed to enable students to develop skills and solve complex technological problems. The lab is equipped with state-of-the-art equipments which are used in many processing and manufacturing industries. The lab caters to the need of budding automation engineers by enabling them to learn Pneumatics,

Hydraulics, Electropneumatics, Electrohydraulics and Programmable logic controllers. The students trained in the centre participate in India skills competition under Mechatronics trade. The centre offers internships, value-added courses and vocational skills in mechatronics. The experts who teach students are well trained to bridge the gap between Industry and Academia.

Location: Room No. 001, Devadan Block, Bangalore Kengeri Campus

Email: Manikandan.p@christuniversity.in,Ph: +91 8904191138

Website: https://christuniversity.in/center/C/Centre-of-Excellence-in-

Automation

10. Human Resource Development Centre (HRDC)

The Human Resource Development Centre (HRDC) under the Office of Human Resources will assess learning needs, develop training initiatives, and facilitate training to enhance employee skills and foster organisational development along with other responsibilities assigned in the 'Regulation for Human Resource Development Centre 2020' and its amendments.

The Academic Staff College (ASC) is merged with HRDC which will take over the role and functions of ASC.

Location: Office of Human Resources, 1st Floor, Central Block, Bangalore Central Campus

11. Christ Incubation Centre

Since its inception in 2016, Christ Incubation Centre (CIC) has been dedicated to nurturing entrepreneurship and innovation among students, faculty, stakeholders, and the community. CIC provides comprehensive support, including training, facilities, and assistance with IPR documentation, to help entrepreneurs start their own organizations and conduct innovative research. With a diverse team of mentors, including faculty, stakeholders, and alumni, CIC offers expert guidance, investment opportunities, and training to promote its vision. Operating across all six campuses of Christ University, CIC is supported by trained student interns to ensure effective ideation and innovation. CIC has grown from incubating 4 organizations initially to supporting 20 plus organizations, continually evolving to meet the needs of its incubatees.

Location: Christ Incubation Centre, Room No. 488, IV Floor, Block IV, Bangalore Central Campus

Email: incubation.cell@christuniversity.in , Ph: 080 40129955

12. Centre for Indian and Foreign Languages

The University has been promoting local and international languages and cultures since its inception, has been offering language courses in Hindi, Kannada, Sanskrit, Tamil, German, and French in the regular curriculum. The Centre for Indian and Foreign Languages was established to further the University policy of promoting languages, both Indian and International. The Centre offers courses in the local

languages - Hindi, Kannada, and Sanskrit, and the foreign languages - French, German, Russian, Italian, Japanese, Korean and Chinese. The University collaborates with Alliance Française de Bangalore and Goethe Institut, Max Mueller Bhavan.

Bangalore since 2017 and Insituto Cervantes, New Delhi and Sakuraa Nihongo Resource Centre, Bangalore since 2022, and the Centre offers French, German, Spanish and Japanese as value-added courses.

Location: Room No. 187, I Floor, Central Block, Bangalore Central Campus, Ph: 080 4012 9067

Website: https://christuniversity.in/center/C/CIFL

13. Centre for Placements and Career Guidance

Established in 1997, the Centre for Placements and Career Guidance helps students explore employment opportunities and prepares them for their professional journeys. By visiting new companies and sectors, the Centre opens diverse career avenues for undergraduates and postgraduates. It focuses on students' professional development, offering career counseling to help them understand their interests, aptitudes, and abilities. Campus recruitments, organized from September to March, start with pre-placement talks followed by selection processes such as tests, group discussions, and interviews. Student placement representatives assist throughout, ensuring a smooth recruitment process. The Centre's primary objective is to aid students in identifying job opportunities and navigating employer selection processes.

General Instructions for Campus Placements

- a. Students studying in final year undergraduate and postgraduate courses wishing to be considered for programmes of the placement services should register online in their Knowledge Pro account.
- b. Registered students who are permitted by the respective Deans or HODs in terms of attendance or discipline would be allowed for the placement process.
- c. Students should carry at least two (2) hard copies of their CVs and Marks Cards in a folder along with three (3) passport size photographs and ID card for the process.
- d. Students should be on time for the placement process, and latecomers are not entertained.
- e. Dress code for the process is strictly formal.
- f. Leaving in between the process is not encouraged except that a student has the option not to take part in the process after the initial presentation is made by the company/organization.
- g. Once a student is selected by an organization, as a rule, he/she will not be allowed for further attempts in other organizations. Students are expected not to violate this requirement.
- h. Registered students are expected to stay in touch with their respective class Student Placement Representative on a regular basis. The Student

- Placement Representative will in turn report to the Placement Officer and the Faculty Placement Co-ordinator.
- i. Registered students are also expected to refer to their KP account login page for placement notifications.
- j. Registered students who are called for a campus selection process should make a serious attempt to secure the job offers and should not take the selection process casually. Rejection of pre-placement offer letters by the student will not be entertained.

Location of the Placement Offices:

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus:

Room # 152, 1st Floor, Ph: 080-46551324

Bangalore Central Campus

Undergraduate Programmes: Room #368, Block 4, 3rd Floor, Ph: 080-4012-9125; Postgraduate Programmes: Room #380, Block 4, 3rd Floor, Ph: 080-4012-9760; MBA: 310, 3rd Floor, Central Block, Ph: 080-4012-9590/1;

Bangalore Kengeri Campus:

Room # 327, First Floor, Block 3, Ph: 080-4012-9851

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus,

Cabin No 12, Room No 07, Ground Floor, Block - B, Ph: 080 6989 6637

Pune Lavasa Campus:

Room # 1, Faculty Cabin, Management Block, Ground floor, Ph: 020-6675-3896.

Delhi NCR Campus

Placement Office, Block B, Fourth Floor. Ph: +91120-6666110.

14. Centre for Publications

The Centre for Publications is dedicated to advancing academic communication through the publication of books, journals, and conference proceedings across various disciplines. It aims to facilitate knowledge sharing and expand research networks globally, maintaining high standards with six peer-reviewed international journals and diverse scholarly resources. The Centre also produces essential University documents, including annual reports, handbooks, and research publications, with over 107 books issued under ISBN.

Location: Ground Floor, Central Block, Bangalore Central Campus,

Ph: 080-4012-9027/080-4012-3019

15. Centre for Research

The Centre for Research supports doctoral programs, postgraduate diplomas, and post-doctoral fellowships across the University. It coordinates coursework, facilitates PhD proposal presentations and doctoral colloquia, and organizes continuous training for supervisors. The Centre oversees the synopsis presentations, viva voce examinations, and quality review of PhD theses, while also assisting with the appointment of post-doctoral fellows. It aids PhD scholars through various stages of their programs, coordinates post-doctoral seminars, and manages ethics reviews for research proposals. Additionally, the Centre periodically reviews the coursework curriculum for academic research programmes to ensure high standards.

Location: Auditorium Block, Ground Floor. Phone: 40129443, 9115. Email: research@christuniversity.in

16. Centre for Research-Projects

CHRIST (Deemed to be University), with a perspective to promote advanced research in various disciplines, initiated a Centre for Research Projects in July 2010. This centre promotes, facilitates, co-ordinates, develops and serves as an information centre. As research is the backbone of any higher educational set-up, the Centre with a mandate to recognize proven research background, attitude, interest and zeal for research has taken up major research projects, monographs, working papers, instructional software, scholarly books, externally funded projects, minor research projects and independent projects. The on-going projects of the centre are contemporary, applied, and are based on topics of emerging importance and significance in humanities, management, law, engineering, and pure sciences. The Centre encourages faculty members financially in their research initiatives including providing seed money for research.

Location: Ground Floor, Central Block, Bangalore Central Campus, Ph. 080-4012-9026, Email: office.crp@christuniversity.in

17. Centre for Social and Policy Research

Established in 1998 as the Centre for Social Research and renamed the Centre for Social and Policy Research in 2022. The Centre focuses on conducting research studies on social, psychological, and cultural phenomena to benefit both scholars and the public. It undertakes psychosocial intervention-based research to address the needs of socially and psychologically vulnerable populations. By involving postgraduate Social Work students in research projects, the Centre fosters research skills and inquiry. It facilitates intellectual exchange among social and behavioural sciences faculty and development professionals through seminars, workshops, and lectures. Additionally, the Centre serves as a resource hub for capacity-building workshops and disseminates information to raise public awareness.

Location: Department of Sociology and Social Work, VI Floor, Central Block, Bangalore Central Campus, Ph. 080-4012-9655

18. Centre for Social Action

From a humble beginning way back in 1999, where 48 school-going children from the urban slums in Bangalore were sponsored by Christites, CSA has indeed come a long way. The Centre serves as the institution's development action wing, focusing on social sensitization and community development for marginalized groups. CSA engages students in practical experiences with critical issues, guided by values of equity and social justice. Its initiatives address child rights, socio-economic development for women, youth, and farmers, community mobilization, and environmental and climate change challenges. Through these efforts, CSA emphasizes both material and holistic aspects of human well-being, fostering meaningful student involvement in addressing pressing societal needs.

Programmes and Projects of CSA

Child Sponsorship Programme: The 'Educate a Child Sponsorship Program,' the flagship initiative of CSA, supports children from impoverished families in three Bangalore slums. Sponsored by students and staff of the University, the program covers education, life skills development, nutrition, and health care.

Children's Activity Centre (CAC): The CAC system delivers value education to underprivileged children while sensitizing student volunteers to the challenges faced by economically weaker sections. Student volunteers provide tutoring and conduct sessions on life skills, soft skills, and personality development, and organize major events like talent and sports days to enhance the children's learning and engagement.

Exposure Programmes for Social Sensitization: The program immerse volunteers in slum communities, NGOs, and institutions, where they engage with marginalized groups, including distressed children, persons with disabilities, and those affected by HIV/AIDS. These rural visits and interactions with stakeholders on issues such as education, health care, and waste management help students understand societal challenges and inspire them to become "agents of change.

Social Responsibility Week: an annual event at the Bangalore Central campus organized by the Centre for Social Action, involves students from all academic departments. In collaboration with NGOs and social work organizations, the weeklong event aims to raise awareness about contemporary social issues through themed activities, sessions, and exhibitions, fostering social consciousness and engagement among students.

Observation of Important Days: volunteers observe key dates like International Women's Day, World Environment Day, and World AIDS Day to educate students and the public on critical issues. These observances mobilize resources, address global and local challenges, and celebrate human achievements, raising awareness and encouraging student involvement in social development initiatives.

Drishti: the theatre team of the Centre for Social Action dedicated to raising awareness on social issues through various forms of theatre. The team performs street plays on themes such as child rights, women empowerment, and mental health at diverse venues including college campuses, villages, and NGOs, engaging both students and the public in critical social discussions.

Media and Communication Team documents all CSA events and connects Christites, volunteers, and social work facilitators. The team produces the annual magazine *We Care*, updates the CSA blog, and creates short documentaries. They also organize photo-walks and interactive sessions through "Chat over Coffee" (COC) to discuss contemporary social issues and display their findings in photo exhibitions.

Through its Prayatna wing, CSA addresses environmental issues with initiatives like paper recycling, composting, and waste management, promoting zero waste on campus. The Solid Waste Management Programme implements sustainable practices and creates livelihood opportunities for low-income households. CSA also supports Post Graduate Social Work students with field placements, offers a certificate program in "Youth and Social Responsibility," and integrates community service with academic learning through Service-Learning. Additionally, CSA manages community development projects in urban slums and rural areas, focusing on child welfare, health, education, and environmental sustainability.

All Undergraduate/Postgraduate students are eligible to enrol as volunteers.

B. Certificate of Participation

Students who have volunteered regularly and consecutively for two years are awarded a Certificate of Appreciation from the Centre for Social Action (CSA). This is to recognize their services to the society by involving themselves in various social development activities of CSA.

Location:

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus Room # 761, 7th Floor, Phone: 080-4655-1351

Bangalore Central Campus:

Room # 212, II Floor, Block-I, Bangalore Central Campus, Phone: 080-4012-9118,

Email: csa@christuniversity.in

19. Centre for Service Learning

Service-learning at CHRIST (Deemed to be University), initiated by the Centre for Social Action (CSA) with support from the United Board for Christian Higher Education project, integrates community service with academic instruction. This approach emphasizes critical, reflective thinking and civic responsibility, encouraging students to engage with community-identified needs while enhancing their academic and leadership skills. By participating in service-learning, students explore societal issues, develop a sense of justice, and apply their cognitive and societal characteristics to real-world problems. Departments such as Sociology, Psychology, Media, Social Work, and Education tailor service-learning to their

specific disciplines, fostering a deeper understanding of community needs and promoting both student and community development

Location: Room 212, Second Floor, Block I, Bangalore Central Campus Ph: 080 40129116, Website: https://christuniversity.in/center/C/csl

20. Holistic Education and Development (HED) Cell

Holistic education at CHRIST (Deemed to be University) embodies its vision of "Excellence and Service," fostering comprehensive development aligned with core values such as faith, moral integrity, and social responsibility. This approach is aimed at nurturing students' personal, interpersonal, and societal skills. Holistic education is delivered at two levels: the institutional level, with 21 topics facilitated by 85 trainers, and the school level, where each of the 30 trainers focuses on 15 specific topics. This structured training, offered at the beginning of each semester, ensures that students, from undergraduate to postgraduate levels, receive consistent guidance and support throughout their academic journey.

Email: holistic.education@christuniversity.in

21. Cultural Studies Cell (CSC)

The Cultural Studies Cell (CSC) established in 2020 is an inter-disciplinary cell for practice-based research in the Arts and Humanities. It attempts to bridge the gap between theory and practice through research that actively engages with public institutions, cultural policy and civil society. It aspires to engage with communities outside the formal university education system and extend the impact of research.

22. Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

The Internal Quality Assurance Cell at CHRIST (Deemed to be University) was established on 03 November 2003. The prime task of the IQAC is to develop a system for conscious, consistent, and catalytic improvement in the overall performance of the University.

IQAC is constituted with the Vice Chancellor as the Chair, with heads of academic and administrative offices, senior teachers, a student, an alumnus and representatives from the industry and distinguished educationalists as members. Apart from the members, special invitees from the Centres and Departments also attend the meetings of IQAC.

Location: Room No. 118, First Floor, Central Block, Bangalore Central Campus; Ph: 40129151, Email: iqac@christuniversity.in

23. Industry Institute Interaction Cell (IIIC)

The Industry Institute Interaction Cell (IIIC) at CHRIST (Deemed to be University) bridges the gap between academia and industry by offering students hands-on experience through industry projects and case studies. This engagement enhances their practical knowledge and improves opportunities for internships and placements. IIIC also provides skill development certification programs in

emerging fields like Data Science, Artificial Intelligence, and Cyber Security. Additionally, the cell supports incubation ideas with infrastructure and financial assistance, serving as the central hub for industry connections and fostering innovation and applied research.

Email: iiic-kengeri@christuniversity.in

24. Scholarship Support Cell

In keeping with the vision of CHRIST (Deemed to be University) of providing quality equitable and accessible education to all, irrespective of their socioeconomic status, the University has established the Scholarship Support Cell.

The Scholarship Support Cell is aimed at providing information, support and guidance to the students on the application process for the Scholarships available from the University, the Alumni Association, and from external organisations.

The internal scholarships are provided by the University, the Alumni Association, organisations such as Goldman Sachs, and Ernst and Young who are collaborating with the University to provide scholarships to students such as visually Challenged, economically disadvantaged.

The external scholarships are provided by the Government of India, the State governments, Regulatory bodies such as University Grants Commission (UGC), All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE), Ministry of Tribal Affairs, Ministry of External Affairs, Ministry of Minority Affairs, Karnataka Labour Welfare Board, and philanthropic or community-based Organizations.

Operating under the Office of the Registrar, the Cell disseminates scholarship information, assists with applications, and processes submissions through the National Scholarship Portal and State Scholarships Portals. It also encourages contributions from students, alumni, and organizations to further expand scholarship opportunities.

For information and support pertaining to the scholarships, the students can write to the Scholarship Support Cell on scholarship.support@christuniversity.in.

Location: Room No 206, Second Floor, Central Block, Bangalore Central Campus

Ph: 080 40129492

Website: https://christuniversity.in/center/C/Scholarship-Support-Cell

25. Sustainable Development Goals Cell

The Sustainable Development Goals of the United Nations (UN) is a framework to ensure a sustainable future, the Seventeen Goals provide a blueprint to diverse global challenges such as poverty, gender discrimination, lack of infrastructure, quality education, climate change, conflict, and hostilities, etc.

The aim of the SDGs is to collaborate and mobilise efforts towards these challenges and as an institution of Higher Education with a global outlook, CHRIST (Deemed to be University) is committed to the achievement of the target through effective teaching, research, and collaborative learning. Advancing the principle of 'leave no one behind, the initiatives of the institutions is vital to achieving the Sustainable

Development Goals as they serve as incubators of new ideas and solutions to issues, we collectively face. The Vision of the Institution in itself focuses on Excellence and Service which is indicative of the institution's collective consciousness towards the well-being of all.

Email: sdg@christuniversity.in

26. Teaching Learning Enhancement Cell (TLEC)

The primary mission of the Teaching Learning Enhancement Cell at CHRIST is to support and enhance teaching, learning, and assessment in Higher Education within the framework of the University's emphasis on holistic development. The Cell was conceptualized in 2015 as a part of the Office of Examinations to work towards improving the teaching, learning and assessment practices of the University. It was formally constituted as the Teaching Learning Enhancement Cell in 2018.

TLEC is currently working on the adoption and implementation of Outcomes Based Education and is reviewing the teaching, learning, and assessment practices that are followed by the various departments across CHRIST (Deemed to be University). The Cell also works on conceptualizing, designing, and organizing workshops that would enhance our practices.

Location: Research and Development Block, Bangalore Central Campus, Ph: 080 4012 9068

27. Office of Alumni Engagement

CHRIST (Deemed to be University) ever since its inception has been nurturing and fostering the association of its Alumni namely Christ University Alumni Association (CUAA). The Association functioning hitherto as a wing of the University has now been formally registered as a Trust under the Indian Trust Act as an empowered independent body. This has necessitated the establishment of a dedicated office of the University to facilitate essential oversight of the association activities for its legitimacy and to ensure timely communication/directions as may be necessary from the perspective of the University. The University has therefore established an Office of Alumni Engagement (OAE) with effect from April 2021 headed by the Pro-Vice Chancellor

Location: Room 122, FIRST Floor, Block IV, Bangalore Central Campus,

Ph: 080 4012 9748

Website:

https://christuniversity.in/center/C/Office%20of%20Alumni%20Engagement

28. Office of International Affairs

At CHRIST (Deemed to be University) internationalism signifies awareness, tolerance and understanding; to learn languages, discover cultures; and to develop personally and professionally. The international office empowers, informs and advises the staff and the students in matter related to globalization by adding a

flavour of internationalization. The international office is entrusted to managing not just academics but play a vital role to maintaining the relationships and welfare of its' Global Students and faculty who thrive on exchanging ideas as their core commitment.

Location: Room No 15, Ground Floor, Block I, Bangalore Central Campus

Ph: 080 40129480

Website: https://christuniversity.in/center/C/International%20Students

29. Office of IT Services

IT Services

The IT Services Department at Christ University endeavours to provide effective and prompt service, so-as-to achieve total satisfaction to all members in the university. As a team, IT initiated the implementation of operation standards in all its tasks to upgrade the Service quality. Processes and objectives have been defined to optimize its operations. Documentation and analysis methods have been initiated by the team for continued Service improvement.

Services offered by the IT Team:

- IT Infrastructure Setup and Maintenance
- IT Support
- Website and Social Media Content Management
- ERP Knowledge Pro
- Digital Training Team
- University Email ID
- Learning Management System (Moodle)
- Online Teaching-Learning and Meeting Platforms
- SMS

Information Security Policy

As part of information security policy, the Office of IT Services monitors the network usage by the students. The students of the University are strictly prohibited from engaging in any of the following acts:

- a. Causing a security breach to either CHRIST (Deemed to be University) network or any other network resources, including, but not limited to, accessing data, servers, or accounts to which they do not have authorized access; circumventing user authentication on any device; or sniffing network traffic, etc.
- b. Causing a disruption of service to either CHRIST (Deemed to be University) or other network resources, including, but not limited to, ICMP floods, packet spoofing, denial of service, heap or buffer overflows, and forged routing information for malicious purposes, etc.

- c. Violating copyright law, including, but not limited to, illegally duplicating, or transmitting copyrighted pictures, music, video, and software.
- d. Exporting or importing software, technical information, encryption software, or technology in violation of international or regional export control laws.
- e. Intentionally introducing malicious code, including, but not limited to, viruses, worms, Trojan horses, email bombs, spyware, adware, and keyloggers.
- f. Port scanning or security scanning on a production network unless authorized in advance by Information Security.
- g. Sending Spam via email, text messages, pages, instant messages, voice mail, or other forms of electronic communication.
- h. Forging, misrepresenting, obscuring, suppressing, or replacing a user identity on any electronic communication to mislead the recipient about the sender.
- If the students are found engaging in any of the prohibited activities listed above, the University may initiate disciplinary actions including restricting access to the campus network.

Other services maintained and monitored by IT Team:

Mobile applications and an intranet databank offer students access to eBooks, articles, and study materials. Online databases provide comprehensive access to books, articles, journals, and research publications. A repository service helps with exam preparation by offering question banks from previous years. E-journals are available for research and self-learning. The library services feature an online catalogue for book searches, new arrivals, and transaction alerts via SMS and email. Email services include personal and group mail IDs to facilitate communication. The IT team also supports departmental events, conference facilities, and online placement tests, and provides audio-visual facilities in classrooms.

30. Office of Online Testing and Examinations

Keeping in mind the needs of faculty members and students, training on digital tools in conducting the online examination are provided. The primary function and responsibility are to conduct training for all students and faculty members; Conducting the Holistic Education exams / Indian Constitution exams / Environmental education exams / English Grammar Exams as well the training programmes are held for the faculty members on various Digital tools / LMS / Synchronous and Asynchronous tools. As part of their regular training schedule the non-academic staff members are trained in using various software in their day-today office work. The office also assists faculty members in conducting the Continuous Internal Assessment and the Office of Career Guidance and Placement uses the facilities of the office in Placement assistance and online placement examinations.

Location: III Floor, Block II, Bangalore Central Campus.

31. Office of Strategic Planning and Implementation

The Strategic Plan Office at CHRIST (Deemed to be University) is tasked with formulating and implementing the University's academic strategy. The office employs a bottom-up approach, allowing departments and schools to set goals and identify resources.

The Office with the help of the IQAC conducts annual academic audits in April, assessing departments against key quality indicators such as curriculum development and research, using metrics from NAAC and ranking agencies. These audits inform recommendations for quality improvement and are reported to the Vice-Chancellor for action.

Location: IV Block, IV Floor, Room No 418

Email: strategy@christuniversity.in; audit@christuniveristy.in

32. Student Welfare Office (SWO)

In harmony with the vision and mission of CHRIST (Deemed to be University), Student Welfare Office looks at providing opportunities to students for personal growth and transformation.

Be it Dance, Music, Literature, and even theatre- there is beauty within all kinds of art forms and at SWO, students are encouraged to showcase their talents, across a variety of activities conducted to improve the quality of student life on campus. Beyond helping students reach their true potential, the activities also help them understand the importance of being socially responsible citizens.

Location:

Room No. 307, Third Floor, Academic Block, Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus, Ph: 080 4012 1530

Room No 302, Block I, Bangalore Central Campus, Ph: 080 4018 9164

Room No. 326, First Floor, Block III, Bangalore Kengeri Campus, Ph: 080 4018 9805 Activity Centre, Block B - Basement, CHRIST (Deemed to be University), Delhi NCR Campus, Ghaziabad - 201003

Telephone: 0120 666 6100, Email: swo.ncr@christuniversity.in

Webpage: https://ncr.christuniversity.in/center/C/Student-Welware-office

33. National Cadet Corps (NCC)

The National Cadet Corps (NCC) at CHRIST (Deemed to be University) offers Army and Air Force Wings for both male and female students. The NCC Army Wing at the Bangalore campuses is part of the No. 2 Company of the 9 Karnataka Battalion, dating back to the University's founding in 1969. Other wings include the Delhi NCR Army Wing under the 37 Uttar Pradesh Battalion and the Pune Lavasa Army Wing under the 36 Maharashtra Battalion. The Air Force Wing at the Kengeri Campus is attached to the 1 Kar Air Sqn NCC Bengaluru.

The NCC at CHRIST University consistently produces high achievers who participate in prestigious events such as the Republic Day and Thal Sainik Camps, Vayu Sainik Camp, and Youth Exchange Programs to countries including Russia, the UK, and Sri Lanka. The program trains cadets in leadership, physical fitness,

and mental resilience, aiming to instill patriotism and respect for the Indian Defence Forces. Regular activities include parades, drill, weapon training, and adventurous pursuits like trekking and mountaineering. NCC is a credit-bearing elective course available to UG students, making it unique among universities.

Location:

Room No 720, II Floor, Block II, Bangalore Central Campus, Ph: 080-4012-9111 Room No 99, III Floor, Block III, Bangalore Kengeri Campus, Ph: 080-4012-9926 Room No 106B, I Floor, Bannerghatta Road Campus.

Room B029, Basement, Block B, Delhi NCR Campus, Ph: +91-0120-6666402 Management Block, Ground floor, Lavasa Pune Campus, ph: +9120-66753868 Room No 720, 7th Floor C Block, Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus ph: 080 69896666

34. CHRIST Consulting

CHRIST Consulting is a business consultancy centre dedicated to delivering exceptional solutions for organizational objectives by bridging the gap between the corporate world and academia. It leverages the expertise of a dynamic consortium, including 1,100 teaching faculty and 800+ research associates from CHRIST, to serve diverse corporate clients. The centre has undertaken various projects over the past three years, such as corporate training, development of psychometric assessments, and government initiatives like training police personnel and curriculum development for prison inmates' wards. Supported by a team of 85 student interns and guided by the PRIME Model—Precision, Rigour, Innovation, Multidisciplinary, and Excellence—CHRIST Consulting enhances inter-departmental collaboration and provides industry exposure to student interns. Additionally, CHRIST Consulting Expert Connect offers mentorship from over 90 seasoned industry professionals globally, further strengthening its consulting culture and practical learning experiences.

Located on every campus, the centralised Consultancy cell can be reached on Central Campus, IV Block, 4th floor, Phone numbers: 080 40129124/9157 via consultancy@christuniversity.in.

Website: https://christuniversity.in/center/O/CONSULTING

Film: https://youtu.be/dNnY8wC3Rr0 LinkedIn: CHRIST Consulting | LinkedIn

35. Media Lab (Undergraduate)

The media lab was established in 2004. The lab is meant for the exclusive practical usage of undergraduate students of media studies. It is also open to the students from other disciples and centres. The lab consists of a shooting floor, audio recording setup, green chroma set up, Sound booth, and teleprompter. The editing room has ten editing suits with the latest technology and software.

Room no: 913, Audi Block, 2nd Floor Email: medialab@christunversity.in

36. Virtual Reality Lab (Post Graduate students)

Virtual Reality

Virtual reality lab is a new addition to the media lab. The main focus of the lab, apart from the regular production of video and audio content, is to create awareness, knowledge and practical experience among the students and faculty on the latest technologies such as Virtual Reality, Dolby Atmos and related applications. The VR lab offers training sessions on VR content creation, experience and exposure to the technology.

The VR lab is also equipped with state-of-the-art accessories namely the Virtual reality headsets (Oculus 2), 360 cameras (Insta360, Ricoh Theta), Dolby Atmos (9.2.4 channel). The latest headsets will simultaneously enable user experience and the creation of virtual content. An added advantage of this technology is that it can be used for therapeutic purposes (overcoming fear of heights, Phobia etc), training (Skill development, NCC adventurous activities).

Dolby Atmos Lab

The Dolby Atmos in this lab is a pioneer initiative among the world class universities. The user can experience a rich audio content that can be accessed from sixteen different channels. This also helps them to understand the technical nuances on how to create sound with the Dolby Atmos technology.

Decibel Radio Station

The Decibel Radio Broadcast, which was established in the year 2009, is an online campus radio operated from the same studio. It broadcasts different programmes like music, discussions, interviews, news, drama, and live events.

Room: 1005, 10th Floor, Central Block Email: medialab@christunversity.in

37. Intellectual Property Rights Cell

In order to streamline, guide and facilitate recognition of Intellectual Property developed or created at or on behalf of the University, the University have instituted the Intellectual Property Rights Cell. The Cell will act as independent body to assess and approve all IP related registration processes including desirability of such registration of all creative initiatives at the University, whether completed or in process or in proposal stage, referred to it by the Creator. It will also be responsible for vetting all proposals / applications for Patent, Copyright, Licensing, Registration of Drawings, Trademarks and any other IP related applications emanating from the University.

Contact No: +91-080-40129690

Email Id: patent.cell@christuniversity.in

38. Centre for Digital Learning

Christ University's Centre for Digital Learning aims to offer quality and affordable online education under the University's umbrella. Embracing technological advancements and innovative educational methods such as MOOCs and blended approaches, the Centre seeks to align with global trends in education. Its primary goal is to enhance learning opportunities and ensure equitable access to quality education. The curated courses will draw on expertise from various disciplines within the University and partner institutions. The Centre aspires to shape the future of education by providing innovative approaches that foster curiosity, confidence, competence, and comfort.

Contact No: +91-080-40129468 Email Id: <u>cdl@christuniversity.in</u>

39. Centre for Artificial Intelligence

The Centre aims to advance AI in education and research. Its objectives include accelerating AI adoption in teaching, training future AI professionals, collaborating with academic departments, and engaging policymakers on AI-related issues. The Centre strives to create a hub for AI innovation, bridge the gap between research and industry, and enhance education through interdisciplinary collaboration. Key activities encompass offering AI courses and workshops, fostering interdisciplinary research, providing student research opportunities, and establishing ethical AI guidelines focusing on data privacy and accountability.

Contact No: +91-080-40129625 Email: ai@christuniversity.in

40. Centre for Korean Studies

The Centre for Korean Studies at Christ University is committed to fostering academic excellence and deepening bilateral relations through interdisciplinary exploration and cultural exchange. Its key objective is to meet the growing demand for a deeper academic and cultural understanding of Korea. The Centre aims to cultivate a vibrant community of scholars, students, and enthusiasts who are passionate about Korean studies. It functions as a crucial nexus for enhancing collaborative efforts between India and Korea, driving mutual enrichment and strengthening bilateral ties in education, culture, and research. Through its various initiatives, the Centre contributes significantly to the academic landscape and promotes cross-cultural dialogue.

Contact No: +91-080-40129141 Email: cks@christuniversity.in

41. Centre for Neurodiversity Research and Innovation.

The Centre for Neurodiversity Research and Innovation, a collaborative initiative between Binghamton University and Christ University, is dedicated to advancing research and innovation in the field of neurodiversity. Its primary objectives include

establishing evidence-based interventions for neurodiverse populations across their lifespan, engaging in collaborative and interdisciplinary research to enhance understanding, and disseminating knowledge to various stakeholders such as the public, training centres, parent groups, clinicians, and educators. Additionally, the Centre aims to develop innovative solutions and products that improve the quality of life and promote meaningful engagement for neurodivergent individuals through cutting-edge research and diverse technologies.

Contact No: +91-080-40129679

Email: neurodiversity.centre@christuniversity.in

42. The Centre for Peace Praxis

The Centre for Peace Praxis is dedicated to advancing peace education and conflict resolution through targeted curricular interventions and resource provision. Its aims include empowering citizens to adopt proactive approaches in both conflict and post-conflict contexts and working towards long-term conflict prevention. The Centre focuses on four key verticals: intercultural dialogue and peacebuilding, psychosocial well-being and peacebuilding, media and peacebuilding, and ecology and peaceful initiatives. By addressing these areas, the Centre seeks to foster a more peaceful and harmonious society through comprehensive and integrated efforts.

Contact No: +91-080-40129361

Email: peace.praxis@christuniversity.in

43. Research and Development Cell

The Research and Development Cell, aligned with the UGC Guidelines notified on August 4, 2023, is governed by the Research and Development Advisory Council. This Cell oversees all existing research-related Centres and Cells, ensuring comprehensive coordination and strategic management. It includes several specialized committees: the Finance and Infrastructure Committee, the Research Programme and Policy Development Committee, the Collaboration Committee, the Product Development, Monitoring, and Commercialization Committee, and the IPR, Legal, and Ethical Matters Committee. Together, these committees work to advance research initiatives, manage resources, foster collaborations, and address intellectual property and ethical considerations.

Email: associate.director.rdc@christuniversity.in

20. Academic Calendar

ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2024-2025 ODD SEMESTER Bangalore Campus	
Date	Event/Activity
June 2024	
03 Mon	Inauguration and commencement of classes for III, V, VII Semester BTech / BArch programmes and III Semester MTech / MArch (Urban Design and Development) Programmes
08 Sat	9.00 AM - Inauguration and commencement of classes for MBA first year Batch 2024-26 Commencement of III Semester MBA (Executive) Classes for AY 2024-25
12 Wed	Reopening for faculty members
14 Fri	Inauguration and commencement of classes for senior students 09:00 AM - IV Trimester: MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)
15 Sat	Convocation - Lavasa campus Inauguration of MBA (Executive) I Semester 2024-26 Batch
17 Mon	Inauguration and commencement of classes for senior students
	09:00 AM -Inauguration and commencement of classes for Senior students of MBA, Bangalore campuses
	10:30 AM - V and VII Semester UG -School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy and School of Business and Management (Except all BBA programmes excluding BBA F&A)
	12:00 Noon - V Semester UG - School of Social Sciences/School of Sciences/School of Arts and Humanities, VII and IX Semester LLB
	03:00 PM - III and V UG/ PG Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus (Except all V semester BBA Programmes)

	Inauguration and commencement classes for IV Trimester students of MCA and MSAIM, Bangalore campuses. Commencement of Orientation programme for 1st Year BTech
18 Tue	Holiday - Bakrid
19 Wed	Inauguration and Commencement of classes for Senior Students
	09:00 AM - III Semester UG - School of Social Sciences /School of Sciences/School of Arts and Humanities/ I Trimester: MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)
	10:30 AM – III Semester UG - School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy /School of Business and Management
	12:00 Noon - III Semester PG all programmes (except MBA/MSc Data Science and MSc Statistics) III, V, VII & IX semester of BA/BBA LLB
	05:30 PM Inauguration and commencement of classes for CBCS June Trimester Programmes
20 Thu	09:00 AM-III Semester UG - Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus
	10:30 AM V Semester UG / III Semester PG - Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus (Except all V semester BBA Programmes excluding BBA F&A)
22 Sat	Convocation-Bangalore Central campus
	10:30 AM - School of Arts and Humanities /School of Social Sciences
	04:00 PM -School of Business and Management/CBCS programmes / Doctor of Philosophy
	Inauguration and commencement of classes for III MSc CSA (weekend class)
23 Sun	Convocation- Bangalore Central campus 10:30 AM- School of Sciences and School of Law 04:00 PM - School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy

24 Mon	10:00 AM -Inauguration, orientation and commencement of course teaching for Semester I UG School of Arts and Humanities/School of Social Sciences /School of Education
	12:00 Noon - Inauguration, orientation and commencement of course teaching for Semester I UG -School of Sciences
	03:00 PM Inauguration, orientation and commencement of course teaching for Semester I UG/PG Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus
25 Tue	10:00 AM -Inauguration, orientation and commencement of course teaching for Semester I-Bcom/BCom (Accountancy and taxation) /BCom (Finance and Investment)/BCom (Applied finance and analytics) BCom (Strategic Finance) /BHM/BBA/BBA (Decision Science) 02:00 PM- Inauguration, orientation and commencement of course teaching for Semester I BCom (International Accountancy and Finance)/BCom (Finance and Accountancy)/BCom (International Finance) /BCom (Professional) /BA LLB/BBA LLB
26 Wed	Inauguration, orientation and commencement of course teaching for Semester I UG/PG Bangalore Kengeri Campus
27 Thu	10:00 AM- Semester 1 UG /PG School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy/School of Business and Management -Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus 02:00 PM – Semester I UG/PG School of Arts and Humanities /School of Social Sciences /School of Sciences- Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus
28 Fri	10:00 AM Inauguration, orientation and commencement of course teaching for semester I PG programmes (all programmes except MBA/MSc Data Science and MSc Statistics) - Bangalore Central campus Inauguration, orientation and commencement of course teaching for I Trimester - MCA & MSAIM programmes
29 Sat	11:00 AM- Convocation BGR campus
30 Sun	10:30 AM- Convocation Kengeri campus 03:00 PM- Convocation Yeshwanthpur campus
July 2024	

1 Mon	Commencement of V Semester BBA programs in all Bangalore campuses.
05 Fri	Last date for submission of CIA I Marks for III, V, VII Semester BTech /BArch programmes and III Semester MTech / MArch (Urban Design and Development)
6 Sat	Convocation-Delhi NCR 10:00 AM Inauguration and Commencement of classes for I MSc CSA
10 Wed	9.30 am: Inauguration and Commencement of PhD Coursework, June 2024 Batch
17 Wed	Holiday - Muharram
18 Thu - 19 Fri	Mid Trimester Examination (CIA-II) for IV Trimester MCA & MSAIM
24 Wed	Last date for submission of CIA- I Marks for I and IV Trimester - MBA
25 Thu - 31 Wed	Mid Term Examination (CIA II) for I and IV Trimesters - MBA
25 Thu	Last date for submission of CIA I Marks for Trimesters I and IV - MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)
27 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA I Marks for III, V, VII, IX Semester UG programmes and III, V Semester PG Programmes, CBCS June Trimester Programmes
29 Mon	Darpan and pedagogic league Inauguration
August 2024	
05 Mon	Last date for submission of CIA I Marks for 1 Semester UG and PG Programmes and 1 Semester BTech / BArch / MTech and MArch (Urban Design and Development)
05 Mon-07 Wed	Mid Trimester Examination for I and IV Trimester: MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)
14 Wed	Submission of Mid Term (CIA- II) marks and CIA I marks for the courses with only two CIAs - I and IV Trimester - MBA

15 Thu	Holiday - Independence Day		
17 Sat - 01 Sun	MBA (Executive) Mid Term Exams (CIA II) for I and III Semesters		
20 Tue	Last date for submission of CIA II Marks for Trimesters I and IV - MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)		
23 Fri - 27 Tue	Mid Trimester Examination (CIA II) for I Trimester MCA & MSAIM		
10 Sat- 17 Sat	Mid Semester Examination for III, V, VII Semester BTech / BArch and III Semester MTech and MArch (Urban Design and Development) Programmes		
26 Mon-31 Sat	Mid Semester Examination for I, III, V, VII, IX Semester UG and I and III, V Semester PG Programmes and I Semester BTech / BArch / MTech and MArch (Urban Design and Development) Programmes		
September 202	September 2024		
03 Tue	Last Instruction Day, Release of Hall Ticket for MBA Trimester I / IV Last Instruction Day for IV Trimester MCA & MSAIM		
04 Wed	Last date for submission of Final CIA Marks, and Class participation marks-MBA Trimester I/IV		
4 Wed	Last date for submission of CIA III Marks for Trimesters I and IV - MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)		
5 Thu - 6 Fri	End Trimester Examinations for IV Trimester MCA & MSAIM		
7 Sat	Holiday - Ganesh Chaturthi		
9 Mon	Last date for submission of CIA II Marks for CBCS June Trimester Programmes Commencement of V Trimester for MCA & MSAIM		
05 Thu -12 Thu	End Trimester Examination -I and IV - MBA, Bangalore campuses		
11 Wed	Last Instruction Day for Trimesters I and IV - MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)		

t	
13 Fri	Bhasha Utsav - Kengeri Campus and BGR campus
14 Sat	Bhasha Utsav - Central campus
9 Mon	Last date for submission of Mid Semester Examination Marks for III, V, VII Semester BTech / BArch and and III Semester MTech/MArch (Urban Design and Development)
16 Mon	Eid-Milad
17 Tue	Last date for submission of Mid Semester Examination Marks for I, III, V, VII, IX sem UG and I, III, V sem PG and I Semester BTech /BArch /MTech/ MArch (Urban Design and Development)
17 Tue - 23 Sat	End Trimester examination for Trimesters I and IV - MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)
17 Tue	Commencement of II and V Trimester classes. MBA, Bangalore Campuses
20 Fri	Last Instruction Day for CBCS June Trimester Programmes
23 Mon-30 Mon	End Trimester Examinations for CBCS June Trimester Programmes
25 Wed	Commencement of classes for Trimesters II and V - MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)
30 Mon	Last date for the submission of CIA-III marks for III, V, VII Semester BTech / BArch programmes and III Semester MTech / MArch (Urban Design and Development) Last Instruction Day for I Trimester MCA & MSAIM
October 2024	
1 Tue - 5 Sat	End Trimester Examinations for I Trimester MCA & MSAIM
2 Wed	Holiday - Gandhi Jayanthi
3 Thu	Commencement of classes for CBCS September Trimester Programmes
5 Tue	Last Instruction Day Higher Semesters School of Engineering and Technology and School of Architecture

7 Mon	Commencement of II Trimester for MCA & MSAIM
11 Fri	Holiday - Maha Navami / Ayudha Puja
12 Sat	Holiday - Vijay Dashmi
14 Mon	Last Instruction Day for UG BA/BBA LLB & PG LLM
16 Wed-29 Sat	Commencement of End Semester Examinations for III, V, VII Semester BTech/ BArch programmes and III Semester MTech MArch (Urban Design and Development) Programmes
17 Thu	Holiday -Valmiki Jayanthi
18 Fri- 30 Wed	ESE for UG BA/BBA LLB & PG LLM
19 Sat - 30 Wed	MBA (Executive) End Semester Examinations - I and III Semester
21 Mon	Last date for submission of CIA III Marks I, III, V, VII Semester UG and I, III, V Semester PG Programmes and I Semester (BTech/MTech/BArch/MArch (Urban Design and Development))
24 Thu - 30 Wed	Mid Term Examinations (CIA II) for II and V Trimesters - MBA,
26 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA – I Marks II and V Trimester - MBA
27 Sunday	Last instruction day for I and III MSc CSA
29 Tue 28 Tue - 29 Wed	Last Instruction Day for I III, V, VII, IX Semester UG and I and III Semester PG Programmes and I Semester BTech/MTech/BArch/MArch (Urban Design and Development) Mid Trimester Examinations for V Trimester MCA & MSAIM
Oct 31 Thu - 4 Nov Mon	Deepavali break and Study Holidays
November 2024	
01 Fri	Holiday - Kannada Rajyotsava
01 Fri - 30 Sat	Internship Break for UG BA LLB (H), BBA LLB (H), LLM

05 Tue	Commencement of Even Semester for IV, VI, VIII Semester BTech,
	BArch and IV Semester MTech, MArch (Urban Design and Development)
05 Tue-19 Tue	Commencement of End Semester Examinations for I, III, V, VII, IX Semester UG programmes and I, III Semester PG Programmes (Except for BA LLB, BBA LLB) Commencement of End Semester Examinations for I Semester BTech, MTech, BArch, MArch (Urban Design and Development)
06 Wed	Last date for submission of CIA I Marks for MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics) Trimesters II and V
09 Sat	MBA (Executive) Commencement of II and IV Semester classes
16 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA I Marks for CBCS Masters Programmes-September Trimester
16 Sat	Last date for online submission of CIA II marks and CIA I marks for the courses with only two CIAs for Trimesters II and V of MBA
18 Mon	Holiday - Kanakadasa Jayanthi
20 Wed	Commencement of Even Semester (Except BA LLB (H), BBA LLB (H) Commencement of II Semester for BTech, MTech, BArch, MArch (Urban Design and Development)
26 Tue - 28 Thu	Mid Trimester Examinations for II Trimester MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
19 Tue - 21 Thu	Mid Trimester Examination for II and V Trimester MSc (Data Science), MSc (Statistics)
December 202	4
02 Mon	Last date for submission of CIA II Marks for Trimesters II and V MSc (Data Science), MSc (Statistics) Commencement of Even Semester UG BA LLB, BBA LLB & PG LLM
05 Thu	Commencement of Supplementary Examinations for 2024-25 Batch odd semester.
06 Fri	Magnificat (Kengeri Campus)

07 Sat -0 8 Sun	Magnificat (Central Campus) / MBA (Executive) - Social Outreach Programme
09 Mon	Last date for submission of CIA II Marks for Trimester II MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
12 Thu	Sports Day (Kengeri Campus)
12 Thu	Last date for submission of CIA I Marks for IV, VI, VIII Semester BTech, BArch and IV Semester MTech, MArch (Urban Design and Development)
12 Thu	Last Instruction Day, Release of Hall Ticket for MBA Trimester II / V - MBA
14 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA III Marks for V Trimester MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
16 Mon	Last date for submission of Final CIA Marks and Class participation marks-Trimester II/V MBA
16 Mon	Last Instruction Day for V Trimester MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
14 (Sat) - 21 Sat	End Term Examination Trimesters II and V - MBA
18 Wed - 20 Fri	End Term Examination for V Trimester MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
20 Fri - 21 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA III Marks for Trimesters II and V - MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)
23 Mon - 01 Jan Wed	Christmas Vacation- Holiday

ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2024-2025 EVEN SEMESTER Bangalore Campus

January 2025	
02 Thu	Reopening after Christmas vacation/ Commencement of VI Trimester MCA, MSc (AI&ML) Commencement of III / VI Trimester Classes - MBA

04 Sat- 08 Wed	End Trimester examination for Trimesters II and V - MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)
04 Sat	Classes Resume after Christmas vacation for MBA (Executive)
06 Mon	Commencement of Even Semester Supplementary Examinations Commencement of Penultimate supplementary Examinations for final year students
06 Mon	Last date for submission of CIA I Marks for all UG /PG programmes Last date for submission of CIA I Marks for II Semester - BTech, BArch, MTech, MArch (Urban Design and Development)
10 Fri	Commencement of classes for Trimesters III and VI - MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics). Last date for submission of CIA II for CBCS Masters Programmes -September
10 Fri	Last date for submission of CIA III Marks for II Trimester MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
11 Sat	MBA (Executive) Dissertation - Viva Voce
12 Sat - 01 Sun	MBA (Executive) Mid Term Exams (CIA II) for II and IV Semesters
14 Tue	Makara Sankranti- Holiday
15 Wed	Last Instruction Day for II MCA, MSc (AI&ML) Last Instruction Day for CBCS Masters Programmes September Trimester
16 Thu - 17 Fri	End Term Examination Trimester II MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
18 Sat- 25 Sat	End Trimester Examinations for CBCS Masters Programmes September Trimester
20 Mon	Commencement of III Trimester MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
23 Thu - 25 Sat	In-Bloom, Blossoms and National Quiz Championship

27 Mon	Commencement of classes for CBCS Masters Programmes January Trimester
February 2025	
03 Mon - 08 Sat	Commencement of Mid Semester Examination for II, IV, VI Semester UG programmes and II and IV Semester PG programmes. Commencement of Mid Semester Examination for II, IV, VI, VIII Semester BTech, BArch, MArch (Urban Design and Development), MTech
08 Sat - 14 Fri	Mid-term examination for Trimesters III and VI MBA
18 Tue	Last date for submission of CIA II Marks for all UG /PG programmes
22- 23 Sat & Sun	Nritta - University Dance Day
22 Sat	Last date for submission of CIAI Marks for Trimesters III-MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)
25 Tue	Intel Hackathon III
25 Tue	Last date for submission of CIA I Marks for Trimester III MCA, MSc (AI&ML) Last date for submission of CIA I marks for CBCS Masters Programmes January Trimester
26 Wed	Holiday - Maha Shivaratri
March 2025	
03 Mon -0 5 Wed	Mid Trimester examination for Trimesters III MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)
06 Thu	Commencement of Mid Trimester Examinations for III MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
15 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA II Marks for Trimesters III -MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)
16 Sun	MBA (Executive) Last Instruction Day

17 Mon	Gratitude Day
17 Mon	Last date for submission of CIA III Marks for II, IV, VI Semester UG programmes and II and IV Semester PG programmes. Last date for submission of CIA III Marks for IV, VI, VIII Semester BTech, BArch programmes and IV Semester MTech, MArch (Urban Design and Development) Programmes
17 Mon	Last date for submission of CIA II Marks for Trimester III MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
21 Fri	Last date for submission of CIA III marks and overall marks for practicals for II Semester BTech, BArch, MTech & MArch (Urban Design and Development)
22 Sat	Last Instruction Day for all UG/PG courses Last Instruction Day for Semester II, IV, VI, VIII, X Semester BTech, BArch and IV Semester MTech, MArch (Urban Design and Development)
22 Sat - 30 Sun	End Semester Examination for II and IV Semester MBA (Executive)
27 Thu	Commencement of End Semester Examinations for all UG/PG courses, Commencement of End Semester Examinations for II, IV, VI, VIII, X Semester -BTech, BArch and II, IVSemester MTech, MArch (Urban Design and Development)
22 Sat - 29 Sat	End Trimester Examination for III and VI Trimester MBA
April 2025	
01 Tue	Commencement of Internship for III Trimester MBA
03 Thu	Last date for submission of CIA III Marks for Trimesters III and VI - MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics) Last date for submission of CIA II marks for CBCS Masters Programmes January Trimester
05 Sat	Last Instruction Day for Trimesters III and VI - MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)

08 Tue -12 Sat	End Trimester examination for Trimesters III - MSc (Data Science) and MSc (Statistics)
09 Wed	Last date for submission of CIA III MArks for Trimester III MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
10 Thu	Holiday - Mahavir Jayanti
12 Sat	Last Instruction Day-III Trimester MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
14 Mon-16 Wed	End Term Examination for Trimester III MCA, MSc (AI&ML)
16 Wed	Last signing day for faculties
16 Wed	Last instruction day for CBCS Masters Programmes January Trimester
14 Mon	Holiday - Ambedkar Jayanti
18 Fri	Holiday - Good Friday
21Mon- 28Mon	End Trimester examinations for CBCS Masters Programmes January Trimester
May 2025	
05 Mon	Commencement of Supplementary Examinations for 2024-25 Batch even semester.
19 Mon	Reopening for faculties for AY- 2025-26
19 Mon - 31 Sat	Faculty Development programme, Syllabus entry and Course plan entry in ERP
24 Sat	Convocation-Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus
25 Sun	Convocation-Bangalore Kengeri Campus
25 Sun	Convocation-Bangalore Yeshwantapur Campus
29, 30, 31 Thu fri Sat	Convocation-Bangalore Central Campus

June 2025	
02 (Mon)	Reopening for students for the AY 2025-26

Note: The dates may change subject to changes in notification of holidays by the Government

ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2024-2025 ODD SEMESTER Delhi-NCR Campus

Jul 2024	
Date	Activity/Event
06 Sat	Convocation Ceremony 2024
08 Mon	Orientation and Commencement of First Instruction Day for all UG & PG Programmes (Semester III/V/VII) (Except BBA Semester V)
	Orientation and Commencement of First Instruction Day for MBA & MCA Trimester IV
10 Wed	Orientation and Commencement of First Instruction Day for all First year PG Programmes
12 Fri	Commencement of First Instruction Day for BBA and BBA Analytics semester V (Except BBA Fintech)
15 Mon	Orientation and Commencement of First Instruction Day for First-Year UG Programmes
15 Mon - 22 Mon	Orientation and Commencement of First Instruction Day for LLB programmes of the School of Law
15 Mon	Orientation and Commencement of First Instruction Day for Third-Year Programmes of School of Sciences
17 Wed	Muharram
25 Thu	Inauguration of CUSBMA of School of Business and Management (Department of BBA)
26 Fri	Inauguration of CUSBMA of School of Business and Management (Department of BBA Analytics)
	Inaugural Ceremony of ECOINSPIRE by the Department of Economics
27 Sat	University Investiture Ceremony
August 2024	•
02 Fri	Last date for submission of CIA I for MCA Trimester IV
	E-Symposium on Travel and Food Psychology - Emerging Perspectives by the Department of Psychology

08 Thu	CUSBMA Investiture Ceremony of School of Business and Management (Department of BBA)
12 Mon	Last date for submission of CIA I for MBA Trimester I & IV
	Orientation and Commencement of First Instruction Day for BBA FinTech (Hons) Semester V
13 Tue	De Novo - Investiture Ceremony of School of Law
14 Wed	Investiture Ceremony of School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy
15 Thu	Independence Day
16 Fri	Inaugural Ceremony of Psychology Association & Clubs
17 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA I for UG/PG Programmes (Semester III/V/VII)
19 Mon	Raksha Bandhan
20 Tue	Last date for submission of CIA I for MCA Trimester I. Investiture Ceremony of School of Sciences Association & Clubs
21 Wed	CUSBMA Investiture Ceremony of School of Business and Management (Department of BBA Analytics)
23 Fri	Inauguration of Darpan
26 Mon	Janmashtami
28 Wed	Last date for submission of CIA I for MSC Psychology (Clinical and Counselling)
29 Thu	National Practicum Competition by School of Business and Management (Department of BBA)
31 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA I for UG/PG Programmes Semester I
	Last date for submission of CIA II for MCA Trimester IV
	National Cadet Corps Rank Ceremony
September 2024	
02 Mon to 07 Sat	National Level Faculty Development Programme on Advanced Research Methods & Publication by the Department of Psychology
	Commencement of First Instruction Day for School of Law Semester IX
09 Mon to 13 Fri	Commencement of CIA II for MBA Trimester I & IV Inaugural Ceremony of PRAYAAN - IntraSchool Competition by School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy
	1

09 Mon to 11 Wed	Commencement of CIA II for MCA Trimester I
13 Fri to 14 Sat	International Conference by School of Sciences on Smart
	Cyber-Physical Systems
16 Mon	Eid-E-Milad
23 Mon to 28 Sat	Commencement of CIA II for all UG/PG Programmes
	(Semester I/III/V/VII)
20 Fri	Last date for submission of CIA III for MCA Trimester IV
23 Mon	Last date for submission of CIA-I for LLB Semester IX
26 Thu	Last Instruction Day for MCA Trimester IV
28 Sat	Commencement of End Trimester Examination for MCA Trimester IV and Supplementary for MCA Trimester II
30 Mon	Commencement of First Instruction Day for MCA Trimester V
	Last date for submission of CIA III for MBA Trimester I & IV
October 2024	•
02 Wed	Mahatma Gandhi Jayanti
03 Thu to 04 Fri	Christ University Lit Fest (CULF) & Media Fest by the Department of English & Cultural Studies
05 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA III for MCA Trimester I
	International Symposium by School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy
11 Fri	Last Instruction Day for MBA Trimester I & IV
12 Sat	Dussehra (Maha Navami, Vijaya Dashami)
14 Mon to 19 Sat	Commencement of Repeat Mid Semester Examinations for all UG/PG Programmes (Semester I/III/V/VII)
14 Mon to 18 Fri	Commencement of End Trimester Examination for MBA Trimester I & IV and Supplementary of MBA Trimester I, II, III (2023 Batch)
16 Wed to 17 Thu	ECOFEST by the Department of Economics
16 Wed to 18 Fri	Commencement of End Trimester Examination for MCA Trimester I and Supplementary of MCA Trimester I (2023 Batch)
18 Fri	Knowledge Knockout by the School of Business and Management (Department of BBA Analytics)
21 Mon	Commencement of First Instruction Day for MBA & MCA Trimester II
22 Tue	Last date for submission of CIA II for MSC Psychology (Clinical and Counselling)

	Department Fest of School of Sciences
	Release of Student Magazine Stride 4.0
23 Wed to 29 Tue	CIA II for LLB Semester IX
25 Fri	Last date for submission of CIA III for all UG & PG Programmes (Semester I/III/V/VII)
26 Sat	BHASHA UTSAV
	Last date for submission of CIA I for MCA Trimester V
31 Thu	Deepawali
November 2024	
02 Sat	Govardhan Puja
03 Sun	Bhai Dooj
05 Tue	International Conference by the Department of Economics
09 Sat	Accounting Olympiad by the School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy
11 Fri	Business Conclave and Management Fest CHRONOS by the School of Business and Management (Department of BBA)
14 Thu	Last Instruction Day for all UG/PG Programmes (Semester I/III/V/VII)
14 Thu to 18 Mon	Quality Improvement Programme on Teaching-Learning (Department of Psychology)
15 Fri	Guru Nanak Jayanti
18 Mon to 30 Sat	Commencement of End Semester Examination of both ODD Regular and Supplementary for all UG & PG Programmes (Semester I/III/V/VII)
20 Wed	Last date for submission of CIA-III for LLB Semester IX
	Last date for submission of CIA I for MBA Trimester II & V
	Last date for submission of CIA I for MCA Trimester II
21 Thu	Commencement of CIA II for MCA Trimester V
December 2024	
02 Mon	Commencement of Even Semester classes for all UG/PG Programmes (Semester II/IV/VI/VIII)
02 Mon to 13 Fri	Commencement of End Semester Examination for LLB Semester IX
06 Fri to 07 Sat	Elysian by School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy
13 Fri to 16 Mon	Commencement of CIA II for MBA Trimester II & V Commencement of CIA II for MCA Trimester II
14 Sat	MAGNIFICAT

16 Mon	Commencement of First Instruction Day for LLB Semester
	X
20 Fri	Last Instruction Day for MCA Trimester V
21 Sat	Commencement of Winter Break for all UG/PG
	Programmes
21 Sat to 30 Jan '25 (Thu)	Winter Internship Break for LLB Semester II, IV, VI, VIII
25 Wed	Christmas Day

ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2024-2025 EVEN SEMESTER Delhi-NCR Campus

January 2025	•
02 Thu	Reopening of Campus after Winter Break for all UG/PG
	programmes except LLB Semester II, IV, VI, VIII
06 Mon to 13 Mon	Faculty Development Programme (School of Law)
06 Mon to 25 Sat	Commencement of Even Semester Supplementary for All UG &
	PG Programmes/ Supplementary for MSC Psychology
	Semester I/ Penultimate Supplementary for Final Year
09 Thu	Last date for submission of CIA III for MBA Trimester II & V
	Last date for submission of CIA III for MCA Trimester II
11 Sat	Industry-Academia Summit by School of Commerce, Finance
	and Accountancy
14 Tue	Hazrat Ali Jayanti
17 Fri	5th COGNITIA Fest by the Department of Psychology
20 Mon to 28 Tue	Quality Improvement Programme (School of Law)
21 Tue	Last Instruction Day for MBA Trimester II & V and MCA
	Trimester II
23 Thu to 28 Tue	Commencement of End Trimester Examination for MBA
	Trimester II & V and MCA Trimester II and Supplementary for
	MBA & MCA Trimester II, IV (2023 Batch)
25 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA I for all UG/PG Programmes
	except LLB Semester II, IV, VI, VIII.
26 Sun	Republic Day
27 Mon	Inauguration of Blossoms
	Commencement of First Instruction Day for MCA Trimester III
29 Wed	Commencement of First Instruction Day for MBA Trimester III & VI
31 Fri	Commencement of First Instruction Day for LLB Semester II, IV,
	VI, VIII
February 2025	
01 Feb (Sat) to 14	Internship Break for LLB Semester X
Apr (Mon)	

04 Tue	Last date for submission of CIA I for MSC Psychology (Clinical and Counselling)
07 Fri	International Conference by the School of Business and Management (Department of BBA Analytics)
06 Thu to 12 Wed	International Conference on Gender Studies by the Department of English and Cultural Studies. Commencement of Even Semester Supplementary for all School of Law Programmes.
08 Sat	Finance Conclave by the School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy
13 Thu	Last date for submission of CIA I for MBA Trimester VI
14 Fri	Finale of Blossoms
17 Mon to 22 Sat	Commencement of CIA II for all UG/PG Programmes except LLB Semester II, IV, VI, VIII
20 Thu	Last date for submission of CIA I for LLB Semester II, IV, VI, VIII
	Commencement of Special supplementary examination for final year MBA and MCA Programmes
21 Fri to 22 Sat	International Conference by the School of Law
22 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA I for MBA and MCA Trimester III
24 Mon to 25 Tue	Two-Day National Conference in collaboration with National Academy of Psychology by the Department of Psychology
26 Wed	Maha Shivaratri
28 Feb (Fri) to 01 Mar (Sat)	SUNERGOS
28 Feb (Fri) to 02 Mar (Sun)	School of Law 5th National Moot Court Competition 2025
March 2025	
01 Sat	Commencement of CIA II for MBA Trimester VI
07 Fri	Elevate - Management Fest and Business Conclave by School of Business and Management (Department of BBA Analytics)
08 Sat	Women Summit by School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy
10 Mon to 17 Mon	Commencement of CIA II for LLB Semester II, IV, VI, VIII
14 Fri	Holi
15 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA III for MBA Trimester VI
19 Wed	Last Instruction Day for MBA Trimester VI
	Departmental Fest of School of Sciences
20 Thu	UG-PG Conference by the Department of Economics
21 Fri to 22 Sat	International Conference by School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy
20 Thu to 22 Sat	Commencement of CIA II for MBA & MCA Trimester III

	Commencement of End Trimester Examination of MBA Trimester VI
24 Mon	Commencement of Repeat Mid Semester Examinations for all UG/PG Programmes
28 Fri	UG-PG Conference by the Department of English & Cultural Studies
31 Mon	Id-ul-Fitr
April 2025	
01 Tue	Last date for submission of CIA II for MSc Psychology (Clinical and Counselling)
02 Wed	Last date for submission of CIA III for all UG and PG Programmes except LLB Semester II, IV,VI, VIII
04 Fri	SOUND CURRY
06 Sun	Ram Navami
09 Wed	Last date for submission of CIA III for MBA & MCA Trimester III
	Students Conference by School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy
10 Thu	Mahavir Jayanti
12 Sat	Last date for submission of CIA III for LLB Semester II, IV, VI, VIII
14 Mon	Ambedkar Jayanti
15 Tue	Resuming classes for LLB Semester X after Internship Break
	UG-PG Conference by the Department of Psychology
16 Wed	Valedictory Ceremony of Psychology Association and Clubs
17 Thu	Appreciation Day and Valedictory Ceremony of Commerce Association by School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy
18 Fri	Good Friday
21 Mon	NRITTA
22 Tue	Appreciation day and Valedictory Ceremony of the School of Sciences
23 Wed	Last Instruction Day for MBA & MCA Trimester III
	Valedictory Ceremony- English & Cultural Studies Association University Gratitude Day by Student Council
24 Thu	CUSBMA Valedictory Ceremony of School of Business and Management (Department of BBA)
25 Fri	Valedictory Ceremony Ceremony of ECOINSPIRE of the Department of Economics

	CUSBMA Valedictory Ceremony of School of Business and Management (Department of BBA Analytics)
25 Fri	Commencement of End Trimester Examination for MBA &
to	MCA Trimester III
30 Wed	Commencement of End Trimester Supplementary Examination for MBA & MCA Trimester I (2024 Batch)
26 Sat	Last Instruction Day for all UG & PG Programmes except LLB
	Semester II, IV, VI, VIII
May 2025	
01 Thu	Last Instruction Day LLB Semester II, IV, VI, VIII
01 Thu to 19 Mon	Commencement of End Semester Examinations for all UG & PG
	Programmes except LLB Semester II,IV,VI,VIII
05 Mon to 19 Mon	Commencement of End Semester Examinations for LLB
	Semester II, IV, VI, VIII
12 Mon	Buddha Purnima
20 Tue	Faculty Development Programme by Department of
to	Psychology
25 Sun	Faculty Development Programme by School of Commerce, Finance and Accountancy
	Faculty Development Programme by School of Business and Management
25 Sun	Commencement of Summer Vacation
June 2025	
07 Sat	Bakrid / Eid al Adha
15 Mon	Reopening of Campus for faculty members after Summer
	Vacation
July 2025	
05 Sat	Convocation Ceremony 2025

ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2024-2025 ODD SEMESTER Pune-Lavasa Campus

July 2024	
15 Mon	Campus Reopening Date after Monsoon Break Common FDP for Faculty Members (Day 1)
16 Tue	COMMERCE: Flourish - Faculty Induction Programme
17 Wed	Holiday - Muharram
19 Fri	Common FDP for faculty members (Final Day)
22 Mon	Inauguration and Induction for the below programmes MBA: MBA I Year Inauguration & Induction BBA: BBA I Year Inauguration & Induction LAW: LLB & LLM Ist Year Inauguration & Orientation
23 Tue	BBA: Foundation Course Starts for BBA I Years
24 Wed	Inauguration and Induction for the below programmes COMMERCE: BCom FA & MSc GFA Ist Year Inauguration & Orientation LANGUAGES: I Year MA EDH Inauguration & Orientation SCIENCE: MSc & BSc I Year Inauguration
25 Thu	SCIENCE: AI Awareness program center for AI for 1st BSc & MSc) COMMERCE: Orientation, Ice breaking sessions & Bridge course for all I Years (Start)
26 Fri	LANGUAGES: Orientation for I semester MA EDH (End)
27 Sat	COMMERCE: Orientation, Ice breaking sessions & Bridge course for all I Years (End) LANGUAGES: Bridge Course for Ist semester MA EDH (Start)

29 Mon	MBA: Bridge Course for all I Years (Start) Placement Training - II Years
30 Tue	LANGUAGES: Bridge Course for I semester MA EDH (End)
31 Wed	BBA: Foundation Course for BBA 1 Years (End) MBA: Bridge Course (End)
August 2024	
1 Thu	Inauguration of IV Trimester MBA & MSc (Data Science), & ALL III/V/VII/IX Semester UG/Non-MBA & MSc Students (Including LLB) BBA: Regular Class Commencement for All Clusters Orientation for BBA II & III Years MBA: Regular Class Commencement of Trimester I & IV SCIENCE: Senior Batches Inauguration LAW: LLB Senior Batches Inauguration COMMERCE: Academic Year Inauguration, semester orientation, Student Development Programme (SDP) for all III & V semester BCom FA (Start) LANGUAGES: Inauguration of III semester MA EDH
3 Sat	MBA: Ice Breaking session COMMERCE: Academic Year Inauguration, semester orientation, Student Development Programme (SDP) for all III & V Semester BCom FA (End) LANGUAGES: Workshop on simulation for Teaching Learning
5 Mon	COMMERCE: Placement Orientation Semester V BCom FA
7 Wed	BBA: CIA I Release for all students
10 Sat	MBA: Freshers Party LAW: Student Bar Association Investiture Ceremony LANGUAGES: Leadership Development Training
12 Mon	Club Inauguration
13 Tue	MBA: Workshop on DCF Valuation
14 Wed	BBA: 60 Hours of Training on Analytics in various fields for Faculties (Start) LAW: Freshers Party

15 Thu	Holiday: Independence Day
26 Mon	Holiday: Janmashtami (Vaishnva)
September 2024	1
4 Wed	EXAM: CIA Marks Entry for MBA & MSc DS Trimester I & IV BBA: CIA I marks submission to coordinators COMMERCE: CFA Orientation - CFA Forum
6 Fri	EXAM: CIA Marks Entry for MBA & MSc DS Trimester I & IV BBA: CIA I marks submission to coordinators COMMERCE: CFA Orientation - CFA Forum
7 Sat	Holiday: Ganesh Chaturthi
12 Thu	EXAM: Commencement of Mid Term exam for MBA & MSc DS Trimester I & IV
14 Sat	EXAM: Mid Term exam for MBA & MSc DS Trimester I & IV (End)
16 Mon	Holiday: Milad-un-Nabi or Id-e-Milad
23 Mon	EXAM: Mid Term exam marks submission for MBA & MSc DS Trimester I & IV
27 Fri	EXAM: ALL I, III, V, VII, IX Semester UG Students & I, III Semester Non MBA/MSc DS PG - Midterm Exam (Including Law)
October 2024	
2 Wed	Holiday: Gandhi Jayanti
12 Sat	Holiday: Dussehra
14 Mon	BBA: CIA II marks Submission for coordinators for approval
15 Tue	EXAM: ALL I, III, V, VII, IX Semester UG Students & I, III Semester Non MBA/MSc DS PG - CIA Marks Submission (Including LLB)
19 Sat	EXAM: End Term Exam for MBA Trimester I and IV (Start)

25 Fri	EXAM: End Term Exam for MBA Trimester I and IV (End)
November 2024	Į
4 Mon	Reopen after Diwali Vacation EXAM: End Term exam for MSc DS Trimester I and IV (Start) MBA: Commencement of MBA Trimester II and V
9 Sat	EXAM: End Term exam for MSc DS Trimester I and IV (End)
11 Mon	Science: Commencement of MSc DS Trimester II and V
15 Fri	Guru Nanak Jayanti
19 Tue	CIA III marks submissions to coordinators
20 Wed	EXAM: ALL I, III, V, VII, IX Semester UG Students & I, III Semester Non-MBA/MSc DS PG - CIA III Marks Submission (including Law)
21 Thu	EXAM: ALL I, III, V, VII, IX Semester UG Students & I, III Semester Non-MBA/MSc DS PG - CIA Overall Marks Submission (including Law) SCIENCE: IACIDS-2024 (Start)
29 Fri	Exam: Last instruction day for all I, III, V semester UG students and I, III semester non-MBA/MSc DS PG students
December 2024	
2 Mon	EXAM: ALL I, III, V, VII, IX Semester UG/PG Law Students - Odd End Semester Examination (Start) Even Semester Supplementary for final-year Law and Data Science students
4 Wed	EXAM: ALL I, III, V Semester UG Students & I, III Semester Non-MBA/MSc DS PG Students - Odd End Semester Examination (Start)
7 Sat	EXAM: CIA I Marks Entry for MBA Trimester II and V

9 Mon	Exam: Commencement of Odd semester supplementary for all UG and Non MBA/MSc DS
12 Thu	Exam: Mid-term exams for MBA trimester II & V
13 Fri	Exam: CIA I marks entry for MSc DS Trimester II & V
14 Sat	Exam: End of even semester supplementary for final year Law and Data Science students Mid-term exams for MBA trimester II & V
16 Mon	Exam: End of all I, III, V, VII, IX semester UG/PG Law students - Odd End semester examinations
17 Tue	LAW: ALL I, III, V, VII, IX Semester LLB Students - Internship Break
19 Thu	EXAM: ALL I, III, V Semester UG Students & I, III Semester Non-MBA/MSc DS PG Students - Odd End Semester Examination. (End) Mid Term Exam for MSc DS Trimester II and V (Start)
21 Sat	EXAM: Odd Semester Supplementary for ALL Ug and Non-MBA/MSc DS (End) Mid Term Exam for MSc DS Trimester II and V
23 Mon	Christmas Vacations

ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2024-25 EVEN SEMESTER Pune-Lavasa Campus

January 2025	
3 Fri	Reopening After Christmas Vacation EXAM: Result release for ALL I, III, V Semester UG Students & I, III Semester Non-MBA/MSc DS PG Students - Odd End Semester Examination. LAW: FDA /QIP (Start)
6 Mon	EXAM: CIA II Marks Entry for MBA Trimester II and V BBA: CIA I Release for all students

9 Thu	EXAM: CIA II Marks Entry for MSc DS Trimester II and V
18 Sat	EXAM: CIA III Marks Entry for MBA Trimester II and V
27 Mon	EXAM: End Term Exam for MBA Trimester II and V (Start) MBA: Course Plan Presentation
31 Jan	Exam: CIA III Marks entry for MSc DS Trimester II and V MBA: Academic Audit
February 2025	
1 Sat	Exam: End term exam for MBA Trimester II & V (end) Law: Internship VIVA
3 Mon	BBA: CIA I mark submission to coordinators MBA: Commencement of MBA Trimester III and VI
5 Wed	Exam: Last Instruction Day for MSc DS Trimester II & V
7 Fri	EXAM: Starts - Even Semester Supplementary for ALL Ug and Non-MBA/MSc DS (except final year Law and DS students)
10 Mon	Exam: Commencement of End Term Examinations for MSc DS Trimester II & V
11 Tue	EXAM: ALL II, IV, VI Semester UG Students & II, IV Semester Non-MBA/MSc DS PG - CIA I Marks Submission (Including LLM)
15 Sat	EXAM: End Term Exam for MSc DS Trimester II and V (End
17 Mon	EXAM: Even Semester Supplementary for ALL Ug and Non-MBA/MSc DS (except final year Law and DS students) (End) Penultimate Exams for Final year students (except final year Law and DS students) (Start) SCIENCE: Commencement of MSc DS Trimester III /Commencement of MSc DS VI Trimester Internship
19 Wed	Holiday: Shivaji Jayanti
20 Thu	EXAM: Penultimate Exams for Final year students (except final year Law and DS students) (End)

26 Wed	Holiday: Maha Shivarathri
28 Fri	EXAM: ALL II, IV, VI Semester UG Students & II, IV Semester Non-MBA/MSc DS PG – Mid Semester Examinations/CIA II (Including LLM) (Excluding LLB programmes)
March 2025	
3 Mon	EXAM: ALL II, IV, VI,VIII & X Semester LLB Students - CIA I Marks Submission Starts - Mid Term Exam for MBA Trimester VI
5 Wed	EXAM: Mid Term Exam for MBA Trimester VI (End)
8 Sat	EXAM: CIA I Marks Entry for MBA Trimester III
12 Wed	EXAM: CIA II Marks Entry for MBA Trimester VI
14 Fri	Holiday: Holi
15 Sat	EXAM: ALL II, IV, VI Semester UG Students & II, IV Semester Non MBA/MSc DS PG CIA II Marks Submission (Including LLM)
20 Thu	EXAM: Mid-Term Exam for MBA Trimester III (Start) BBA: Release of CIA III Scores
21 Fri	MBA: Academic Audit
22 Sat	EXAM: Mid Term Exam for MBA Trimester III (End) CIA III Marks Entry for MBA Trimester VI
24 Mon	EXAM: CIA I Marks Entry for MSc DS Trimester III
27 Thu	EXAM: ALL II, IV, VI, VIII & X Semester LLB Students -Mid-Term Examinations (Start)
29 Sat	EXAM: CIA II Marks Entry for MBA Trimester III
30 Sun	Gudi-Padwa
31 Mon	Holiday: Eid-Al-Fitr
April 2025	

1 Tue	EXAM: Mid Term Exam for MSc DS Trimester III (Start)
3 Thu	EXAM: ALL II, IV, VI, VIII & X Semester LLB Students -Mid-Term Examinations (Start) Mid Term Exam for MSc DS Trimester III (End)
9 Wed	EXAM: CIA III Marks Entry for MBA Trimester III
12 Sat	Easter Vacations
15 Tue	SWO: Nomination and selection for Heads and Subheads for Academic Year 2025-26 (End)
22 Tue	Reopening after Easter Vacation BBA: CIA III submission to coordinators
24 Thu	EXAM: ALL II, IV, VI, VIII & X Semester LLB Students CIA II Mark Submission Mid-Term Exam Mark Submission for MSc DS Trimester III
26 Sat	EXAM: Penultimate Exams for Final year Law and DS students (Start)
May 2025	
1 Thu	Holiday: Maharashtra Day
2 Fri	EXAM: Penultimate Exams for Final year Law and DS students (End)
12 Mon	Buddha Purnima EXAM: Even Semester Supplementary for ALL Ug and Non MBA/MSc DS (Start) ALL II, IV, VI Semester UG Students & II, IV Semester Non-MBA/MSc DS PG CIA III Marks Submission (Including LLM & LLB)
14 Wed	EXAM: ALL II, IV, VI Semester UG Students & II, IV Semester Non-MBA/MSc DS PG CIA overall Marks Submission (Including LLM) Last Instruction day - MBA & MSc DS Trimester III

1	•
19 Mon	EXAM: ALL II, IV, VI Semester UG Students & II, IV Semester Non-MBA PG - Even Semester End Term Examination (Including LLM) (Excluding LLB programs) (Start)
23 Fri	EXAM: Last Instruction day - MBA & MSc DS Trimester II (End) ALL II, IV, VI, VIII & X Semester LLB Students Last Instruction Date
26 Mon	EXAM: End Trimester Examinations - MBA & MSc DS Trimester III (Start)
27 Tue	EXAM: ALL II, IV, VI, VIII, X Semester LLB Students – Even End Semester Examination Starts
30 Fri	EXAM: Even Semester Supplementary for ALL Ug and Non MBA/MSc DS (End)
31 Sat	EXAM: ALL II, IV, VI Semester UG Students & II, IV Semester Non-MBA PG - Even Semester End Term Examination (Including LLM) (Excluding LLB programs) (End) End Trimester Examinations - MBA & MSc DS Trimester III
June 2025	
2 Mon	EXAM: Odd Semester Supplementary for ALL Ug and Non MBA/MSc DS (Start)
5 Thu	EXAM: Commencement of Special supplementary for final Semester/trimester
7 Sat	Holiday: Bakr-Eid
11 Wed	EXAM: ALL II, IV, VI, VIII, X Semester LLB Students – Even End Semester Examination (End) MBA: Annual Academic Audit
13 Fri	EXAM: Odd Semester Supplementary for ALL Ug and Non MBA/MSc DS (End) Special supplementary for final Semester/trimester
14 Sat	Graduation Day Monsoon Vacations start for faculty

26 Thu	EXAM: Result release for ALL II, IV, VI, VIII, X Semester LLB Students – Even End Semester Examination
--------	--

Note: The dates may change subject to changes in notification of holidays by the Government - $01 \, \text{July} \, 2023$

21. University Anthem

March on Christites, march on

With heads held high and hearts so strong,

March on Christites, march on

With a steady tread and a cheerful song,

March on, Christites march on.

With Excellence our goal

We walk the wheel of time Striving for the greatest

In body heart and mind.

The flame we hold aloft

A beacon shining bright, Leading by example,

Where darkness we bring light.

Service is our Motto

As we strive to change the world,

We seek the book of knowledge,

As life begins to unfurl.

As we go through life,

The star of Heaven our guide,

And though we change with time,

The Christite spirit survives



Bangalore Central Campus

Hosur Road, Near Diary Circle, Bangalore Karnataka - 560 029

Bangalore Bannerghatta Road Campus

Bannerghatta Main Road, Hulimavu Bangalore, Karnataka - 560 076

Bangalore Kengeri Campus

Kanmanike, Kumbalgodu, Mysore Road Bangalore, Karnataka - 560 074

Bangalore Yeshwanthpur Campus

Nagasandra, Near Tumkur Road Bangalore, Karnataka - 560 073

Pune Lavasa Campus

30 Valor Court, DasveLavasa, Mulshi Pune, Maharashtra - 412 112

Delhi NCR Campus

Mariam Nagar, Meerut Road Delhi NCR, Ghaziabad - 201 003

Tel: + 91 80 40129100 / 9600

Fax: +91 80 4012 9000

Email: mail@chrisuniversity.in website: www.christuniversity.in